ASES Board Report
May, 2019

Our enrollment stands at 36 students, with an April average daily
attendance of 25. (Due to Easter vacation, April was a shorter month,
with only 15 days of ASES)

The students have enjoyed the different activities available to them
through the Rec Hall sports program and Mrs. Ricci’s science and art
projects. The ASES activity leaders have been a big help with
homework and with teaching math and reading skills. As we finish up
this last month, we hope to get our seeds planted so when we return in
August we'll have a good start on our pumpkins for fall. We will also be
enjoying more outside group games and times for music.

We still have work to do in seeing that all the children know their math
facts. We are looking at ways to provide more time to concentrate on
this for next fall.

Thank you for your support of our program. We have seen much growth
in academics and social skills in many of our students.

Sincerely,

Debbie Hedlund

Page 1 of 115



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 11, 2019, 6:00 P.M.
Board Room, Cuyama Elementary School
2300 Highway 166, Cuyama, CA
Minutes

I. The meeting was called to order by Board President, José Valenzuela, at 6:04 p.m.

ROLL CALL:  Trudi Callaway
Whitney Goller

_P_ Stephen Bluestein Ed. D. _P_

_P_
Heather Lomax _ P

_A_

_P_

Superintendent

Michael Mann
José Valenzuela Chris Rahe _P_
Chief Business Official

FLAG SALUTE: Led by Juan Gonzales

[l. PUBLIC FORUM/HEARING:

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board of Education. Following recognition by
the president, each speaker may have the floor for five minutes. Persons addressing the Board are
requested to give name, address, and the group or organization they represent, if any, in order that an
accurate record can be made in the minutes. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be the
subject of Board action. Such items may be placed on future agendas for full discussion and/or action.
[1l. REPORT/INFORMATION ITEM(S):

IV. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT BODY REPORT(S):

A. High School ASB Report — Provided by Mr. Mike Newman
B. High School Athletics Report — No Report Available
C. High School FFA Report — Presented by Mr. Kevin Lebsack
V. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENT BODY REPORT(S):
A. Elementary School ASB Report — Provided by Mr. Russ Barnes
B. After School Education & Safety (ASES) — Provided by Debbie Hedlund

VI. MAINTENANCE AND TRANSPORTATION REPORT: Presented by Mr. Richard Ray

VIl. BOARD REPORT(S):

No report given. Board member Mrs. Trudi Callaway as acting clerk for the meeting due to the
absence of Board member Mr. Michael Mann.
VIII. PRINCIPAL’S REPORT: Presented by Mrs. Rachel Leyland
IX. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: Presented by Dr. Stephen Bluestein
X. FINANCIAL REPORT(S):

A. Expenditure Report
B. Payroll Report

XI. EXCLUSIVE REPRESENTATION: N/A

Page 2 of 115



XII. CONSENT AGENDA:

All items listed are considered to be routine and non-controversial. Consent items will be considered
first and may be approved by one motion if no member of the CJUSD Board or audience wishes to
comment or ask questions. If comment or discussion is desired by anyone, the item will be removed
from the consent agenda and will be considered in the listed sequence with an opportunity for any
member of the public to address the CJUSD Board concerning the item before action is taken.

A. Minutes of March 14th, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 02-07
B. Warrant Listing #2019-26 $20,230.50 08-12
C. Warrant Listing #2019-27 $5,681.00 13-14
D. Warrant Listing #2019-28 $4,902.13 15-18
E. Warrant Listing #2019-29 $26.433.44 19-28
F. Warrant Listing #2019-30 $33,644.81 29-32
G. Student Field Trip Requests 33-44
H. Facilities Use Requests 45-55
I. Fundraiser Requests 56-63
J. Vehicle Requests 64-66

K. Consideration of approval of the Cuyama JUSD Annual Solar Inspection Report67-98

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2" By: Heather Lomax

Roll Call Vote:

Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

XIV. ACTION ITEM/DICUSSION ITEM(S):

A. CJUSD 2019-2020 SCHOOL CALENDAR: Consideration for the approval of the CJUSD school

calendar for the 2019-2020 school year. Shortened days and minimum days are used for staffing
training, planning, and parent-teacher conferences. 99

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2" By: Heather Lomax

Roll Call Vote:

Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

B. BOARD POLICY/ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS UPDATES: The Board to consider approving the

first reading of the following Board Policies and Administrative Regulations.

1.

©ONOU A WN

BP 3350 — Travel Expenses

BP 4300 — Administrative and Supervisory Personnel
AR 4300 — Administrative and Supervisory Personnel
BP 4222 — Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals

AR 4222 — Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals

BP 4331 — Staff Development

100-105
106-107
108

109-110
111-112
113-115

BP 4156.3, 4256.3, 4356.3 — Employee Property Reimbursement 116-117

BP 4157, 4257, 4357 — Employee Safety
AR 4157, 4257, 4357 — Employee Safety

10 BP 4144, 4244, 4344 — Complaints
11. AR 4144, 4244, 4344 - Complaints

118-120
121-125
126-127
128-130

Page 3 of 115



*Board approval for the first reading of the above board policies includes stipulations for BP
4156.3, 4256.3, 4356.3 — Employee Property Reimbursement to be option 2 as it has been
previously. Other stipulations include the changing of BP 3350 — Travel Expenses to remove
verbiage regarding meal reimbursement, since meal reimbursement is covered within other
board policy. 2" reading items will include all of the policies listed above with alterations as
specified during April 11* Regular Board Meeting.*

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2" By: Heather Lomax

Roll Call Vote:
Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

C. The Board to consider the approval of the resolution of the governing board of the Cuyama
Joint Unified School District regarding adoption of the findings of fact and denial of the Peak
Prep Santa Barbara Charter School petition. 131-139

***No action taken, due to Peak Prep Santa Barbara Charter School withdrawing their
petition on April 10" 2019, ***

D. The Board to consider approval of the Internship Contract Agreement and Supervised
Fieldwork Agreement between Brandman University and Cuyama Joint Unified School District
for the period of May 1°t 2019 to April 30t" 2021 for the Education Specialist Internship
Credential. 140-159

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2" By: Trudi Callaway

Roll Call Vote:
Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

E. The Board to consider approval of the New and Revised ASB constitution. 160-165

*** Item tabled until ASB Advisor is available for comment at the Regular Board Meeting May 9th
2019.***

F. The Board to consider approval of the service quotes to return maintenance department’s
tractor to functional state of repair.
166-167
Moved By: Whitney Goller 2" By: Heather Lomax

Roll Call Vote:
Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

G. Information and Discussion about entering into a contract with Mr. Tom Kosta, Founder/CEO of
Peak WiFi to rent space on the CJUSD radio tower to provide WiFi services to the Cuyama
Townsite and surrounding areas, including complementary WiFi to the ten CJUSD-owned houses
located in the Townsite, and redundant WiFi services to the School District. Consideration of
approval to allow Superintendent Bluestein to negotiate contact and MOU details with Mr.

Page 4 of 115



Kosta for this and bring the final documents to the Trustees for consideration of approval at the
May 2019 meeting.

Moved By: Heather Lomax 2" By: Trudi Callaway

Roll Call Vote:
Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

H. ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT AGENDA:

***No items were pulled from the consent agenda during this meeting***

XV. CLOSED SESSION:

NOTE: The Brown Act permits the Board to consider certain matters in closed session, in limited
circumstances. The Board will consider and may act upon any of the items described below in closed
session. The Brown Act requires that the Board report out certain actions taken in closed session, which
will be announced following the closed session. WITH LIMITED EXCEPTIONS, THE LAW REQUIRES THAT
INFORMATION DISCLOSED IN CLOSED SESSION REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL.

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board of Education concerning the closed session
items. Persons addressing the Board are requested to give name, address, and the group or organization
they represent, if any, in order that an accurate record can be made in the minutes. If you wish to address
the Board, please plan to complete a Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting.

The Board will adjourn into closed session at 7:21 p.m.

The Board returned to open session at: 9:17 p.m.
*No action taken in closed session. *

The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is May 9, 2019.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT: The Regular Board Meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

Moved By: Whitney Goller 2" By: Heather Lomax
Roll Call Vote:
Trudi Callaway Y Whitney Goller Y Heather Lomax Y Michael Mann A José Valenzuela Y

Materials prepared in connection with an item on the regular session agenda may be reviewed in the
Superintendent’s Office 72 hours in advance of the meeting and will be available for public inspection at
the meeting. An individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications, including
auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the
Superintendent or designee. (Government Code 54954.2)

Page 5 of 115




WVBZ6
810T | ABN (DSITVHOWEY) BUBIST-SBlRION BLOIS) IO} PAIEIBUSD)

1o1sIQ [00YS PeyiuN Jutof BweAn) - £¥0

| 940 L sbeg

(A = 40197 "N = ¢a01ApYi0ays Aq yearg abeg

_3ANIINO BEFEREE] ‘811000 = (s) 318163y 034D ‘A = EPICH UO ‘N = 8dAL Justiked ‘N = pougap JuswAed ‘et = B10) Aq passyig ‘uondQ JapIO %08UD) dy AQ pedog  Loosies
"~ giio00 #iasBey #0d 6LIGZPOSIBA OO Blozozb0dy  PlUoe £0LSES-10  #pauD
MOV -0000-0.0 -00€t -0001 -008€ -0-28€0-10 6102
N0ESGa] ‘QUIASY  SWEN JUBIBi(
WvO/QvD 1o}
saindwooysalddns
7515E Z5'beE pajulg pted sLive/v0 SOOAIM Annadsioo} doys 6HBLVD 6i/810Z ¢
811000 # Je)s16ay #0d 61/92/v0 21eQ A33UD 61L0Z9Z¥0dv  Pludled £01S9S-10  #3o9uD
ROV -0000 -020 -00€+ -0001 -008€ -0 -2B€9-10 6L0T
}oesge ‘(qUIASY  SWEN usisyiq
00000t 00°000°} pajuld pled 8L/FZIF0 #00AI sayddns Aynod 6L/8L/¥0 61L/8102 EX
811000 # J91sibay #0d 61/92/%0 #18Q %2340 6L02920dv  PIudleg £0169G-10  #>92yD
MOV -0000 -0£0 -00EY -0001 -008€ -0 -28EF-L0 6102
SORSga " Uy aweN jualkeyid
uonels Wvo/avod
007000°L - 00°000°t pajuud pled BLFZIFC £00AIM Jo} 19ndwod 6L/18LIVC 61/810T A
811000 # as1Boy #0d 61/92/70 2184 284D 6L0Z9ZV0dv Plu2Ied £01S96-10  #>00UD
ROV -0000-020 -00€¥ -000} -008€ -0-28€9-10 610T
¥oesge] @ UuIASY  SWEeN uslayiq
00°000°} 00°000°} ~ pajuug e 6L¥eiv0 ZOOATM sjoo} doyg 6L/8LIYO 6L/81L0C P2
811000 # 1215169y #0d 61/92/%0 1A A03UT 810z9zy0dy  PlYyoeg £01696-10  #3094D
OV -0000 -0.0 -00E+ -0001 -008€ -0 -/BEY-10 6102
¥oBsga ‘g uIASy  BUWEN uameyiQ
007000} 00°000'% pajuLy pled BL/VZI0 LOOAT seljddng oy 6L/8LIFO 6L/8102 A
20vEB VD 'S0SQ SO
BAY-$3|g0Y OSBd 0401
(££0000) Q Uy Soesga oshoidw3 19800
2o ovL junowy adIoAU] [€30 1
811000 # J2)s16ay #0d 6L/92/70 31eQ $92UD 64029ZP0dy PIUdEY Z0189G-10  #>09uD
0000 -0000 -0.0 -00€+ 0004 -04 L1 -0-0000-L0 610Z
ulgisen|g g uayda;s aluepN Jualapiq
du ssep
uo SJUSpN)S apels)
Zo'opt Z0'0¥L pajuLg pled 6L/ GOONIZLS3NTE Yio} Jo4 Jeuuig 8LIBLIFD 6L/8L02 ¢
LOEL6 VO 'siiiH 2unoby
8ja1ID SI190NIS SEQG
(v11000) g usydsig ‘uimisanig eaAodw3 jcaug
unowy Xe) se|es unoury snjels smels payos (P1 yojes suesy) juswiwoy #bey seQ FETTY
[ asuadxg piedun 8210AU| ¥oaaysn JwAed Pl JuswAed - SJJoAU| feosiq

dV-Alunod - AINNOD N022Yy yueg

\e blOC

1318169y Juawifed

610Z/vZ/v0 P3INPBYIS

egoAedbay

Page 6 of 115



V826

6102 | 4B (9STTVHOWEY) BUBIST-SE|RION BLOIS) JO} pelElauen) 1PusIa jooyds peyiun julor eweAn) - €40
(A = ¢o19Z °'N = ¢301ApypioayD Aq yeaig sbey
‘811000 = (shiaysiBoy %3940 ‘A = ¢PICH UO ‘N = edA| JuawAed 'N = poujapy Juswhed ey = 610) Aq paisig ‘wondQ Jepio 08yD dy Aq peyoS  uoipaes
0552-+rZr6 VO 'ouawelces
“ S52ZbF6 X08 Od
(1/1LE100) BORSNF 30 Wwawpedaq Jopuspissig |
00°SLE junoury 8s10Auj |ejo L
811000 # 121168y #0d 61/92/%0 218A %2340 61029Zv0dy  Pludieg 10189510  #o9yd
0000 -0000 -0£0 -00€¥ -001L8 -0000 -0 -0000-L0 6102
N Y2010
005LE oo'sLe pajuud ped BLI¥2IH0 95082 Jaisep uD 2oieg 8L/SLIVD 6L/81L0T
| T2i€6 WO ‘ousaly
| 101 31NS ‘9AY puelids N vSeh
(1/020000) "9l 'SOHU098I3 YD [eNLaD lopuag 1saig
0099 JunowYy ad10AU] je30L
814000 # 191516y #0d 61/92/%0 91BA %2340 6L029Z¥0dY  Piudieg 901695-L0  #XP8yD
0£2L-0000 -000 -008S -009€ -0000 -0 -0000-10 6102
orAlen
00°99 00'99 paLg pled B1LIVZIV0 18v9Y 1881 Brug 10@ 6H60/40 6L/810C
LLiZ8 VO 'Buy elues
69811 XOd Od
_ (L/0ES100) 3u] IpD lopusp ieang
86°€S JUIOWY 3I10AUY B0
811000 #915159y #0d 61/92/%0 218A H22UD 6L0292r0dv  Plu%ieg S0LSIS-10  #%09YD
0000 -0000 -000 -00€+¥ -0018 -0000 -0 -0000 -L0 6L0Z
punoginQ
86°€5 86°€S pajuud pled 8L/¥2/+0 96¥5-5£4-199 Wbiai sutg, 6L/LZZ) 6LIBLOT
8S¥E6 VO ‘eUep elues
peoy Jassojg YINoS 419
(1/686000) ou| ‘Aauiysey 1sR0D-IRD JOpUBA, 108U1
008 Junoury adsloau) jgjo )
811000 # 131562y #od 61/92/%0 180 934D 6L029z40dY PlUOEE - ¥0LG96-10  #308uD
0000-0000-0£0 -00€+ -0001 -0L11 -0 -0000-10 6L0Z
00'8 00’8 paluld pred BL2IV0 1Z¥8YY Jeuo] g 6L/9LID 6L/8LOT
| 1£1Z-205€6 VD ‘Pidysisyeg
_ 1£1Z XO8 Od
A_.‘._mmﬂooa Saulyorp ssauIsng uesuswy JOPURA 1231I(J
ZS¥SE'Y junouwly adIoAU| [e3o)
junowy xe| sajeg unowy sneyg smels payosg {1 yateg suesy) JBUNIO) #bsy ayeqQ 1837
asuadxg predufn 8910AU} ¥oayyH Jwied pl uswied BOI10AU] feasiy

dVv-A1unog - AINNOD JuNo22y yueg

6102Z/vZ/P0 PRINpayasg

1318169y Juswhed egoAegbay

Page 7 of 115




6102 | AeW (DSTTVHOWEY) BUSISTT-SIIEION BUOS 10} PSjRIaUES)

WvB8Z:6

191381Q 100YDS PapIUN JuIor BweAN) - £40

g Jo ¢ sbed

3\ 1180 BEPRBEER

(A = £018Z N = ¢20ApYPIOAYD AQ Yesig abegd

‘811000 = (s)a1s163y %08UD ‘A = LPIOH UO “N = adA | JuswAed ‘N = poyjeiy Juswihed 'y = 610) Aq peiajiy ‘uondQ JopIQ ¥09YD dv Aq perog  Loipajes

92866 VYO 'Ojusweneg
G0Z SUNS "pAIg Wos|o4 §6/8
(11268200) 977 “1emod O3 JOPUSA 193110
86°69¢G'1 junoury aJloAu| [e30]
811000 # Javsibay #HOd 61/92/%0 210 %A2840 610292404V Pludied 01199510 #3084D
ROV -0000 -0.0-C0EY -0001L -008E€ -0 -LB8E9-10 610
898'SEC 88'GEC pajuld pled 6LCIY0 2900+06 v SH - 61L/70/F0 61/8L02
811000 #8150y #0d 61/92/¥0 A4BA ¥I3UD 610Z9ZP0dY  PlUSEg 011596-L0 #309uD
MOV -0000 -0£0 -00€¥ -0004 -008€ -0-/BE9-1L0 6102
8L 6L 8L'6lL pajuug pred 6L/¥2IF0 905.208 OV SH 61/92/E0 61/8102
811000 # Ja1siBay #0Od 61/92/¥0 Ped Ho24D 610292¥0dy  PIUYoIRg 011595-10 #3034D
4OV -0000 -0.0 -00€¥ -000} -008€ -0-2BES-L0 6102
A G611 pajuLd Pled (<19} 74 ] 690€109 OV SH 64/84/€0 61/8L02 B
811000 #-aisiBay #0d 61/92/p0 9180 ¥23UD 61029Zv0dv  Pludeg 011896-10 #0840
0000-0000-040-+0€E -0018-0000-0-0000-10 610¢
08°651 08651 pajud pied 6L/4210 86£0109 Lepeg Jomoig SH 61/82/€0 61/810Z
gLL000 # Ja1sibay #0d 6L/9Z/0 2120 H09YD 6L0292¥0dv  Pludieg 011596-L0 #9940
ROV -0000-0£0 -00€¥ -0001 -008€-0-28€9-L0 6102
ISELE [SElE pajuud pred 6L/42Z/0 €945+01 OV SH 61/20/¥0 61/810C
1¥08-29058 Zv 'xiuoaud
41081 X089 Od
9G£9¥0Z0Sz-2¢ 1deq
(1/62£200) saoag ipeiD jodaq awop JOpUaA waug
co.w:@»h junowy ad10Auj e300
811000 # JeisiBayy 16000-610d #0d 61/92/40 #¥BQ A2RUD 6L0Z9ZY0dY Pludleq 60189G-10 #308uD
0000 -0000 -000 -59895 -002Z -0000-0-0000-10 6102
00'808'L 00'809'2 pajuud pied 611210 S S8JIMBS dyDT 160006l 61/9L/¥0 BL/SLOZ
_ £0568 AN ‘ousy
£2¥ 21NG ‘SnuaAy auojsAay| |9G
(1/e88200) sueaulbu7 swajsAg uoneonpg 20puas dy
0oLy junowy 3dl0AY| [e}o )
811000 #131siBay #0d 61/92/t0 2124 934D 610292¢0dY Pludleg 801595-10 #3240
0€ZZ-0000 -000 -008S -009€ -0000-0 -0000-LO 6102
00'L¥ 00'L¥ pajuug pled BLIVEIV0 08ES9E sjuud Jabui4 6L/70/Y0 6L/18LOZ
(panunuod) (L/LLEL00) BaASNF JO IUBWHRGaQ icpusA 103 |
| Junowy xe] sajesg junounry smeg smeig Peyss (p1 yoyeg suey)) juswiwon #boy ajeq Jeop
osuedxy predun 89j0AL] ¥asyd jwhed Pl JuawAhed 8510AU}  |eas)]

d¥v-Aaunod - A1NNOQD Juno2dy jueg

191s1b6ay Juawfed

6102/v2/y0 PaNpaysg

egoAedgbay

Page 8 of 115



WV8Z:6

6102 | ABW (DSITIVHOWEY) BUSIT-SIIBION BUOIS) 10} PajEIBLDIS) JoulsIa 10oYds payiun juor ewredn) - £p0
| 940 v abed (A = 0197 ‘N = {921ApYMR8YD Aq dealg abed
E JdvI53 ‘811000 = (S)Jays1Bay %08UD ‘A = ¢{PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA| Jusluhed ‘N = pows| JusiwAed ‘cp = 610) Aq passiiid ‘uondQ 18p10 ooyD dv Aq papog  uonos|ag
0000 -1N3d -000 -00€¥ -0018-0000-0-S€00-L0 6102
1824 1521 pajulld pied 8L¥2/P0 6.56619 ejuals 61/80/€0 64/8102
BLLO0O #1e1siBay #0d 61/92/t0 9180 H22UD 61029Zv0dY Pluvieg €11695-10 #3984D
0000-0000-0.0-00¢€¥-0018-0000-0-0000-10 6102
oLey [H1A 5 4 pejuNd pied 6L/¥2i¥0 86166189 SH 64/20/€0 6L/8102
8LLO0D #1siBay #0d 61/92/v0 S1EQ Ao2UD 61029270dy Pludieg €11696-10 #0940
0€ZZ-0000-000 -08€Y -009€ -0000-0-0000-10 6102
9/.°0} 9,01 p3ajuid pled 6L/¥Z/P0 686614 doyg 61/20/€0 6i/8102
8L10Q0 # -e1sibay #0Od 61/92/¥0 2B H08UD 61029Z40dy  Piudied €11696-10 #3984D
0€¢4-0000-000-08€¥-009¢€-0000-0-0000-10 6l0¢C
Z28'Se [4:3:14 paluud pled 6L/v2/v0 85v66149 doys 61/90/€0 6l/8L0C
811000 # 121s15ay #Od B1/9¢/¥0 2180 #9340 610292h0dy PIudieq £11696-10 #%09UD
0€Z.-0000-000 -08€Y -009€ -0000 -0D-0000-10 6102
oL'8 9L'g pajuud pled 6L1¥2I%0 9626618 doyg 6L/0/E0 61/8102
pSTE6 VO ‘2wedn)
991 AMH S¥0E
(1/412000) 1828 | oQ eweAn) piO
60°995 junowy ea|joAu| [ejoL
811000 #1215 bay #0d 61/92/v0 21EA 554D 610292¥0dV u_r._smm 21 1696-10 #408UD R
0000 -0000-040 -009S -000L -OLLL-0-0000-10 6102
69881 69881 D pred 6L/¥2/v0 J8Y66€£L6 SH 61/10/S0 61/8102
811000 # 18)s'0a #0d 61/92/p0 31EQ %3UD 610292Y0dY Piudted 21159610 #9340
0000 -0000-0£0-0096-000L -0LL 1 -0-0000-10 6102
12881 12°881 palld pled 6L/¥2iv0 g8v66££6 S3 61/10/S0 61/8102
811000 # Jeisibay #0d 61/92170 918Q XSSO 610292¥0dv  PlUIEd Z1169G6-10 #3240
0000 -0000-000-0096-0004 -0LLL -0-0000-10 6102
69881 69881 pejuld pied 6L/¥2/¥0 8V66£E6 0IMRS 61/10/S0 6L/8LOZ
L¥92-v.ZS% HO 'meuunun
L¥92r/ X049 Od
(4/618200) 2v31 iopLa
8L'ZiL) junouly 3210AU| |04
811000 # +2)sibay #Od 64/92/%0 F1EC A23UD 610292v0dV  Pludied FLES9S-10 #0840
0000 -0000-0.0-0¥95-001L9-0000-0-0000-10 6102
BLTLL'L 8LCTLL) pajulld pied 6L/vZ/v0 SSANI-WO-VYWVYAND WINBS 6L2LI¥0 61/8L02
| {panuguoo) (17/68200) D11 'Jemod 23|
| junowy Xe|] sojes unouny snjejs s psyos (pI yoyeg sues)) pLUETTTTIT, T #bay ayeqg Jeop
. asuadxg predun 82J0AU] ¥oayon jwihed pi JuawAed 32J0AU) jeosiy

dv-Alunod - ALNNOD UNoddy yueg

6L02/¥2/v0 POINPIYDS]

13938163y Juswfed egoAegbay

Page 9 of 115



Wvez:6
6102 | Ael (9STTVHOWEY) BUSI9T-S3RION BUOID 0} PAjRISUSD JaUsi@ jooyos payiun juor eweknd - £40

(A = £0197 °N = ¢801npypioayD Aq yeaig abed
‘811000 = {s)JaysIBay Yoayd ‘A = (PIOH UQ “N = adA ) 1ustufed ‘N = poulely JuelWAed ‘€ = BIO) Aq palalli4 ‘uondo JBpIQ ¥9ayD 4v Aq paliog  Uoos|eg

| 840 gsbeg

3N1IN0 IEFREEE]

Page 10 of 115

dV-A1Uunog - ALNNOD 1uN0o2y Bueg

Ja)sibay Juawed

egghedboy

61.02/%2/¥0 P3INPaYIg

b osy junowy adj0AU| |8)0 )
811000 # 4819165y #0d 64/92/¥0 910 O340 610292v0dy PlydIEg $115956-10 #309ud
0000 -0000 -000 -008S -00.Z -0000 -0 -0000-10 6102
195y Ll pajuLld pled 6L/42/v0 Z00LSHNH SOOIAIRG 6L/LZ/E0 61/81L02
GZZE6 VO “ed Ieizely
3ALQ SUIN| 6259
(1/168200) Isuny sewoy | 10pUBA 108110
68102 junowly 32i0AL| B30 L
911000 # 118160y #0d 61/92/+C 120 %9840 610292¥0dv  PIHo¥eg £1169G-L0 #9340
OV -0000 -0£0 -00€Y -000} -008E -D -L8E€9-10 6102
oL'ee olee pajuLd pled 6114210 SeoELD ov 61/20/€0 61/8102
8LLODD # JeIstbey #0d BL/92/b0 218C H08YD 610292¥0dy Pludieg €1169G-L0 #329UD
0000 -IN3H -000 -00€+ -0018 -0000 -0 -S€00-L0 610
Sz 4 pajutd pled 6L/e/t0 €/1l0z4 euay 61/62/€0 6118102
841000 # J2isi03y #0d 61/92/%0 212 #9340 610292v0dy  PIYoreg £11695-10 #3499UD
0000 -INIH -000 -00€¥ -00L8 -0000 -0 -S€00-LO 6102
LE'S €S pajLd pled 61/v2Iv0 6911029 [E3US) 61/62/€0 61/8102
8LLO00 # 21816y #0d 6L/9Z/40 210 #084D 610292y0dv PIU2Ea £11895-10 #399YD
0000 -IN3H -000 -00¢€¥ -001L8 -0000 -0 -SE00 -10 610
-8¢'S -8E°G pajuLd pred 61L1¥2iv0 1oLL0zg ey 61/182/£0 64/8102
811000 # Je1sibay #0Od 61/92/¥0 318G »O34D 61029ZpP0dY PIUSiE] €11695-10 #3934D
0000 -INTM -000 -00€¥ -0018 -0000-0-S£00-10 6102
§S§'1e S5°'LE pajud Pled 6LIVEIv0 260L029 leway 61/82/€0 61/8L0C
811000 # 8156y #0d 61/92/%0 91eU Xo=UD) 6L0292¢0dy  Plydieg €11696-L0  #Mo8UD
MOV -0000 -0.0 -00€Y -000} -008E -0 -28€9-1L0 610Z
6.'26 - 6225 pejuld pled 6L1ve0 $901029 ov 6L/22/€0 61/8102
811000 # J=1sibay #0d 61/92/¥0 J1BO %2840 610Z92¥0dv  Piudled £4159G-10 #393UD
0000 -0000-0£0-00€¥-0018-0000-0-0000-10 6102
158 /58 pajuug pred 61/72/v0 520L0z9 SH BLILZ/E0 61/810Z
8LL000 # 4918102y #0d 61/9Z/p0 1A H084D 610292p0dv  Piudieg £L1G9G-1L0 #0840
0000 -INT4 -000 -00€+ -0018-0000 -0 ~G£00-10 610Z
662 66C pauLd pled 611720 Z¥800¢Ca [ejuat 6L/G2/E0 61/8102
811000 # J2isiBay #0d 61/92/¢0 21EU HOo3UD BLOZ9ZYOdY  PludiEg £L169G-10 #0340
. \panunuo) {panunuoo) (1/212000) 1s2g 1] og eweknd plo JopUdA 10811
| yunowy xe] sajeg unowy smejs smejg pPeyds (PI yayeg suesy) juswwiod #boy aeqg Jes)
asuadx3y ptedufn 39J0AU] b = T11E) ywhed pl Juswied as10Au] {easiy




WvBZ:6

6102 | £ei (OSITVHOICY) BudIoT-SefRIOl BUOIS) 1O} PajRIaudD 101ISIq jooyds paniun Jutof eweAnd - £50
9jogsdeq - (A = £019Z 'N = L20npYpayD AQ Yealg abrg
E 3dvIs3 811000 = (S)eISIBAY X03UD ‘A = LPICH UO ‘N = 3dA JuslwAed ‘N = poujei Juswihed ‘e = 610) Aq paieliry ‘uondo JpIO %0940 dv Aq pepiog  uonosies
99'195'0} JUNOWY SDIAPY/PAUD [E10L 0 Junog pleDA WNOD HOV €1 Wne) Yooy gg wnoD yuawikey - siEj0 Loday

JswAed [eul4 ssjouap 4
euwsel juswied uely) JUsIBYIp sWel j93yd Sejousp 4,
S10pUsA oSy eakojdw3 jo JaquinN
syuewded Ayjiqen jo JequinN @
syuswiAed pledald jo Jaquwny
JOPUBA JusJayIp B O} sjusAed Jo 1aquInN ,
sxavy LSTUILNI 4O SWILI wauen
- 000°000°}$
666'666% - 000'005$
666'66¥$ - 000°00¢$
666'66L$ - 000'00L$
666'66% - 000'SL$
666'71$ - 000'0LS

b 666'68 -000'¢$
€ 666'¥S - 000'L%
b 6668 - 00S$
¥ 66¥$  -00L$
14 66% -0%

SINNOD NOLLNAIMLSIA INNOWY 3DIAQVHOIHD

99°195°91$ Junouwy asuadxg [elo]
00'$ xe] sajeg piedun (e101
99°L95'9L$ junoury 3VIAPYLRAYD [ej0)
0 8JIAPY PJEDA JO JOqUINN

1] A0IAPY HOV JO Jaquunpy

€l )08y Jo JequinN

Ge sjustuied jo JequunN

09'156'vvL 92'eL5 19 9971959} 10
soualelq @Juejeg yse) osuedxg pung

ALNNOD Junedoy jued - NNd A8 SISNIA

dv-Aunog - AINNOD JUN03Y yueg

6L0Z/P2/y0 PRINPaYIS

19)s1Bay Juswkey egpAedbay

Page 11 of 115



6102 | AN (OSTTVHONEY) euoIaT-SelRION EUO|D 10} pajesousD)

WV.Z'6

JoUISIq 100y payiun julof ewekn) - €10

[ 640 | ebed

EETIRLTN 30v>53

(X = 20197 'N = ¢20IAPYP3YD Aq ¥easg ebed

211000 = (S)1e1s168Y %0840 ‘A = {PIOH UO ‘N = adA] JuswAed ‘N = poyjaiy WswAed '€y = 610) Aq passid ‘uoRdQ JBpIO ¥08UD dY AQ paLog  LoNO3IeS

Z¥8S-R0£E6 VO 'PlousIsyeq
Aemybiy s|epasoy 0202
{L/2¥0000) 2\ ‘sniding gpg Jopusi dv
89'698'y JunowWY 8d[0AU| (2101
211000 # 1ei81Boy 88000-610d #0d 61/61/¥0 91EA A994D Vv610Z6Lv0dY Pludieg 190¥9G-1.0 #3%8UD
ROV -0000 -020 -00€¥ -0001 ~008E -0 -LBE9-10 610T
uswipedsg
99°698'Y 89'698'Y pajuLd pied 6LILLIVO Z18L9vS02e OV Jo4 sisindwiod 88000-6LH B6L/SL/Y0 BL/BLGE
_ 1248L XL 'unsny
_ a3'981L S 3jaND BISIA 218y GYGZL
_ (1/£11000) ou) sjddy OPUBA Y
0o0'e junoly a2|oAu] jejo
211000 # 1ausibsy #0d 61/61/Q S1BA N8O ¥61026L+0dvy  Pludleg 090+95-10 #5%084D
0000-0000-0.0-00€¥ -000} -0L1 L -0-0000-10 6102
008 008 pajuud pred 6L/2LI%0 1812 13jund SH Joj 1Buo) 6L/BL/ED 6L/BLOT
2£1Z-€0EE6 VO ‘PlRLSIYRg
2€£12 X049 0d
(1/59£000) SPUIYORI SSAUISNE UBOUBWY A o8]
6v9Z Junolly a310AUY] [£]0)
£11000 #J2)si0ay #0d 8L/61/pQ 1A ¥TRUD ¥61026L¥0dv Piu%ieg 65095-10 #0840
0000-0000-0€0-00€¥-0004 -0LLL-0-004L-1L0 6102
BUSI9T-SSBICI BUOIS  SWEN jUaiaylg
lapury
6¥'9Z 6%'92 pajund pied BLILLIVO L00SITVHOW  -0d SjeH uojenpely BLISLIFO 6L/8L0C '3
¥5CE6 YO 'BWBAND MmN
IS oonbsis 618F
(£11000) BUOIS) ‘BUIST-SB|RION asfoldwg 1oangg
S0P junowy 32J0AY] {e301
211000 # 191s169y #0d 61/61/70 920 X09UD) V6L02Z6Lb0dy  PlUdles  gGOKOS-L0  #%084D
0000 -0000-0£0-00€+-00.2 -0000-0-0000-10 6102
uig)san|g 'g usydeyg  SweN luaisyig
SHaqoy BloE]
SOt S0'Y pajuLd pled 61121170 €00NI3LS3N1d 0} llew payie) 6L/9L/#0 61/8102 L
LOELE VO 'siiiH emnoby
9jIND 48013 GE9S
(711000) g usydals ‘upisenig 241 [a]
| yunowy xe] sajeg junouny snjes sneys payosg (p1 usyeg sueaj]) uewiuoy #bay 9eg K-y}
asuadxy predun ADJOAY| yoayn Jwhegd pl uswAed 9010AU} {easiy

dv-fiuncd - AINNOD WNo2dy jueg

T8 IO, e

6102/81/¥0 - 6102/L1/¥0 PBINPAYIS

egphegbay

Page 12 of 115



Wv.iZ'6

6102 | ABW (DS TVHOWEY) BUBIaT-SB[RICH BLOIS) JO} Pajelauas) J2UISIQ [00YDS Paliun julor eweAnd - ¢
(A = £019Z 'N = ¢20IAPYPI0BYD A searg abed
"3dV053 ‘211000 = (sha)siboy dasuD 'A = ¢PIOH UQ 'N = 8dA] Justuked ‘N = pouisiy Wusiuked ‘gp = 610) Aq palajid 'uoRdQ 18pIQ ¥98UD dV Aq pauog  uonosies
L0zLk's ROV -0000-0£0 -001 ¥ -000} -008E -0 -L8€9-10 6L0T
5Z'919°L SNgY -0000 -0.0 -00L ¥ -0001 -008S -0 -28€9-10 6102
suyled oy
60292 60°29%'2 pajud pled BLILLIFO £1SSEPES 310 Joj wnnoLing 65000-6LY  6L/S0/Z0 6L/8LOZ

01120 VW ‘uaisog
| 19allS I8ua) jsuueyd 02
(1/9+9200) du) ‘Buiiea sbebusg

62°29Z°L Junoury 89]0AU| [BJO 1
£11000 # 1arsiBay #0d 61/6L/¥0 S18A %03UD V610264 70dy  PlYoIed P90Y9G-10 #0840
0000 -0000-040 -00€+ -0018-0000 -0 -0000-10 6102
65051 65°061 pajuLd pred 6LIZLIYO 89265 _ SH teny BLIGZIE0 6L/8LOT
211000 # 1918109 #0d 61/6L/p0 31BA 234D Vv61026170dy Pluoieg ¥90¥85-10  #398UD
0000 -0000 -0£0 -00£¥ -0018-0000 -0 -0000-L0 6102
65°0G1 65°0S1 pajuld pled 64/21100 9268 s33ny 64/52/0 61/8102
211000 # 1918168y #Odl 6L/61L/P0 318Q ¥03UD Vv610261¥0dY Pludleg P90¥95-L0  #Mo3UD
0£22-0000 -000 -1 8€+ -009€ -0000 -0 -0000 -10 6102
15'99%'| 15'99¢%°} psjuiid pled 6L/4L/70 26492 180 6LISZ/ED 6118102
89786 VO 'uelL
920} X089 Od
o218 UIg UINog 612
(1/864200) 2u| "wns(Enad YOy P UMoig 0P alg
S8l UNOWY 3210AU] [R)OL
211000 # sa1si0ey #0d 61/611%0 1BA A38UD V61026L0dY  Pludieg £90¥95-10  #Xo3UD
0000 -0000 -000 -00€+-00+8-0000 -0 -0000 -10 610T
G118l G181 pajuld pled 6LILLIY0 £89820d Sy J9juno) BLILLIYO 61/8102
S0EE6 VO 'plelsiaveg
860€ X08 Od
(L/6£0000) Avedwo) Juawdinb3 piojyoieg JOPUSA 12840
¥1'96%°} junouwy asjoAu| [ejoL
£11000 # 1838180y 1900064 0d #Od 61/61L/10 318 024D V61026L¥0dy  Piusied 290¥9S-10  #Moeyd
MOV -0000 -0£0 -00€+ -000} -008E -0 -28E9-10 6102
G0'€61 ) S0'e6l pejutid pied 6L/21/40 69.€T SSV10 dOHS /9000618  6L/SO/E0 61/8102
211000 4 181369y 29000-610d #Od 61/61/v0 212G %9940 v610Z6170dy  Pludies Z90¥9S-10  #3¥03UD
OV -0000 -0£0 -00£+ -0001 -008€ -0 -28€9-10 6102
60'€0E"} 60'E0E‘L pajulid pled 6LILLIY0 6.¥vEt SSV10 dOHS 2900064 BL/LL/FO 6L/810T
1 (panupuoo) (L/2¥0000) 2| 'snjding g3g OpUBA Y
unowy xe} sojeg nowy snjejg smes Payos (Pl yoyeg sued)) BWWOoYH #boy aeg Jeap
_ asuadxgy predupn 8910AY] ¥93YyH JuwAed Pl Juswied J210AU| |essi4

dv-Aunod - ALNNOD JUN032Y yueg

610Z/8L/v0 - 61L0Z/L4/¥0 P3INP3YIS

J9)s1Bay JuswAed egoAedbay

Page 13 of 115



Wv.iZ'e

6102 | AeW (DSIIVHOWEY) BueIdT-s3[eI0l BLO|S) J0] pIIRIausD) Jauystq jooydg payiun utor ewreind - £40
(6pogded - (A = £019Z 'N = ¢B0IADYPPBYD A yeaug afeg
W.wwz 1IN0 BEEEREE! "£11000 = (8)421S[60x Y38UD ‘A = ¢PIOH UD ‘N = 8dAL 1uewiked ‘N = poulel JusWwAed ‘e = 610) Aq pasejid 'uondQ 18pIQ oD 4y Aq PSS uapsiag
241000 # 1218169y #0d 61/61/0 S1BA ¥234D v61L0Z6LF0dY  Pludieg 890Y95-L0  #>09YD
0000 -LNJd -000 -008S -001 8 -0000 -0-S€00-10 6L0¢
SOPLS SO'bLS pajuud pred 6L/8L/%0 100QS00 ueuqad €5/t 6L/1E/€0 61/810Z
$52€6 VO 'eweind MeN
89¢ XO8 Od
(1/802000) 15t ssaag Alunwwog ewelng
29°06€ JUNOUSY 82J0AUY [B)O |
111000 # Jaisiboy #0d 6L/6L1p0 ®1A %02YD V6L0Z6L70dY  Pludieg 89019G-10  #>08uD
0000 -0000-000 -008S -00+Z -0000-0-0000-10 6L0T
suonosie |essusb
Z9°06E Z9°06€ paiild pled SLIZLIVO G0-810ZLINTD {Eluapisald 810z 61/10/20 61/8L0Z
6510-20LES VD ‘eieqieg ejueg
85 XO8 Od
(L/€1S1L00) tossassy Jopioday yie|D Aunon Jopuap wang
81’9l Junoury 8s10Au] 2301,
211000 #191siBay #0d 61/61/¥0 S18Q H02UD V610Z64¥0dy  Pludieg 190¥9S-10  #>99yD

0€24-0000-000-08€¥ -009¢€ 0000 -0 -0000-L0 6102
SNq Uo spod 3

8L'9LS 81918 paig pred 6L/LLIY0 99eZey 431n0 Y1oq soe|day SLLLIVO 6L/8L02
SGE0-B0EE6 VO 'Fleusiexeg
SGE08 X089 Od

(1/L0L000) 2%2IQ SnusAY J81sayn) a0

£0°SS Junowy es10AUj (BJ0 |
L1000 # JaisiBoy #0d 61/6Li¥Q 218Q 34D V610Z6L¥0dY  PIUSIEF 990%95-10 #0084
0£¢Z-0000-000 -08E¥ -009€ -0000 -0-0000-10 6102
£0°5S £0°SS pawud pred BLILLIFO 1825758 Uoums uonubl gg 8172220 61/8102
0ZzZ.. X1 'ucisnon
aaug Apedon ge8
(1/£88Z00) U 'sueg oniL syeyd IOpUBA 193310
60°29%°L junoury sdjoAu| |ejo)
211000 # 1915169y 65000-610d #0d 61/61 /70 218 084D Vv61026L170dY Plyeied G90V9S-L0 #3934D
€8'8.9 4OV -0000 -0.0-008S -0001 -008€ -0-L8E£9-10 6102
syied ov
(panuijuog) pajuLd pied BL/ILLIVO (panunuos) 1558499 31D Jo} tunnolind 65000-6Ld 6L/S0/20 61/8L0C
(panunuao) (1/9¥9z00) 2u) ‘Buiwes sbebuan 10PUBA dY
unoury Xe| sejeg junowy snjelg smeig paysg (P! yojeg sueiy) uaunuo) #bay ayeQ Je9)
asuadxgy piedun 92]0AL) )}aays HAed pluswied 9210AU| [easiy

dv-funog - AINNOD N2y yueg 610Z/81/¥0 - 6102/ 1/¥0 PAINPaYDS

J19)s16ay juawhey egoflegbay

Page 14 of 115



WV.iZ6

610Z } ABI (DSITTVHOWEY) BUBIST-S3IRIOW ELOID) JO) pRIRISUaD

10mIS1q [00Y9S payiun jutop eweAnd - £40

| 610y ebed

(A = £019Z N = éaaiapypioayd Aq yeaig abed

"34v253 ‘211000 = (s)a1siBay %08UD A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dAL JuswiAed ‘N = pouayy ualied ‘ep = 610) Aq paisyid ‘uondg J8piQ 98yD dy Aq papos  uonosies
00009 Junousy a3toAu| [ejoL -
211000 # 191st0ay #0d 6L/61/50 SEQ XO3UD V6L026L70dY  PlUdIEg TLOP9S-L0  #3osyd o
0000 -0000 -000 -598S -00ZZ -0000 -0-0000-10 610¢ S
98)
00009 00°009 papLd pled 6L/4L1%0 Z516 aoes Bugnsuco 6L/SLV0 61/8102
6660-20€€6 VD ‘PlaUsIeeg
666 x08 Od
{1/821.000) suonediunwwoey Alugul J0pus/ 1a84g
eLTLL'Y junoluy asioAau] |ej1o]
211000 # Ja1s'Bey #0d 6L/61/%0 2180 %3I2UD V6L0Z6L10dy  Piudleg LLOPO5-10  #308yD
0000 -0000-020-0¥95-0018-0000-0-0000-10 6102
872/’ 8LTLL'L pajuLd pled 6LILLI%0 LSANI-WO-YAYAND s234 Uoie-gad BL/LLIEQ 61/8102
929356 YO 'ojusluiedeg
S0Z 9UNg “pAjg wos|od G648
(1/288200) D717 “Jamad 23 JOPUBA 12811Q
86°62E junoury 82j0AU| je)O L
211000 # JeisiBay #0d 61/61/#0 P1BQ %9840 v61026L70dy  Pludieg 020¥95-10 #03UD
0000 -0000 -000 -00€+¥-001,8-0000 -0 -0000 -0 610¢C
suey
98'0F 1 98 0¥t pajulld pred 611L41%0 ££55208 Buyie auHM Q31 BL/LO/FO 6L/8L0Z
111000 #4eisibay #0d 61/61/%0 9180 X08UD V61026140dy  PlUdiEd 020¥95-10  #8UD
MOV -0000-020 -00€+ -000L -008€ -0-29€9-10 6102
Z1'68l zl'6sl pajuig piEd 611410 9100809 ov BL/LO/Y0 61/81L0Z
2P0B-29058 ZV Xiuoayd
49082 X089 Od
9SE9¥0Z0S2-Z€ 1dsq
(L/62£200) Seomsg ypeaiy Jodeq awoH H0pUSA 12840
£T6LLL junowny 32{oAuj |30
241000 # Jeisibay #0d 6L/6L/P0 8380 084D Y61026L70dy  PlUed 690¥95-10  #398UD
0000 -0000 -0.0 -0£55-0018 -0000-0-0000-10 6102
96'v2S 9G'¥.G pajulid pred 6118110 £000s02 SH 6L/LE/€0 BL/BLOZ
211000 # Jaisibay #0d 61/61/p0 D10 HO8YD V61026L¥0dY  Pludied 690¥95-10  #M9eyYD
0000 -0000-020-0€55-0018-0000-0-0000-10 6102
z9'0¢ 29°0¢ pejuld pled 6L/8LI+0 2000s39 SH BL/LE/E0 61/8L0Z
_ (pPenuQuoo) {penupuoo) (L/90Z000) 151 S921MUAS AJUNWILWIOD BlwEAND JOPUBA 198410
| Junowy junoury snies snjejs peyas (p1 ymeq sueay) JudLWoH #bay aleq Jesp
_ ssuadxy 92I0AY| }aeyy Jwied p] JuswiAed B8210AU) feosiy

dv-Aunog - AINNQD 1uNod2Y jyueg

13)s16ay uswAed

6102/81/¥0 - 61L0Z/L1/¥0 P3INP3YOS

egoAedbay




6102 | Aei (9STTVHOWEY) BuUSIaT-STIRION BUOIS 10} pajelsuan

WV.2'6

191081Q [o0YOS PayIun Julof eweAn) - £40

640 g 9beg

_aANITINO BEEEEREE

(A = 20192 N = ¢80IApYNIBYD A earg aBed

N ‘211000 = (sMa1siBay ¥2ayD ‘A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = adA | uswhed ‘N = PO JUsWAed ‘ep = 610) Aq paseyd ‘uondo Jepio 393y dv AQ papog  uoposieg

MOV -0000 -0L0 -00€¥ -000} -008E -0 -L8€9-10 610¢C

dv-flunog - ALNNOD WN09dY yueg

19)s16ay juswiey

£6°6.9 €£6'6.9 pauld pled 61/LL1v0 2196218500 Jesg Buipiem G2000-619 61/.0/€0 61/8L02
BeH-¥92SL vd 'ubingsiid _
8T8 x09 Od
(1/2€£1000) ou30913 ujoou 10puai oy |
00°005°} junouly asjoAu] [e3o L
211000 # 191163y #0d 61/61/40 S1BQ OSYD V61026l rody Plydied GL0¥95-10 #0940
CONS3 -0000 -0€0 -0085 -0058 -0000-0-0000-L2 6102
610C Udieiy
S80IAI8S WO /89 dn
00°00S°} 00005’} paiulg pred 6L/.41+0 86206 395 uBis Juowinuop 61/20/¥0 6L/8L0C
LOEEE YO Pilsianeg
184S yui L 00€1
{1/561100) S100495 JO 1dng AQunog way Jopuan 12uq
002.6'L junowy 3310AU] [€3OL
211000 4 1e1m6ey #0d 6L/6L1V0 S18Q XO9UD V61026L70dvy Pludieg ¥L0¥9G-10 #3034y0
74SH -0000 -0£0 -0086 -0058 -0000 -0 -0000-1Z 6102
6102 YoIB S90IM3G
NDT/e8) dnjes
00'00S°) 000051 pajulld pied 6L/LLIY0 186206 weusaoejda; Bunooy 61/20/v0 61/8L02
LL100D # JaisiBey #Od 61/6L/p0 S1EC 084D vBL0Z6L0dY  PIUdIEg Y10¥96-10 #3%934D
0000 -0000-000 -0025-0012-0000-0-0000-10 6102
gl
02/1€/21-8L02/10/20
sao1u8s |ebay
0021y 00y pajuld pled 6L/LLIH0 6S8Z06 10} s@8} [ejuspyucd 81/92/€0 61/8102
LOEE6 VO ‘Ployseg
1eens L 00€L
(1/6Z1000) [eBsisiooysg 4O Wng "0D wey Jopuap 180
00°000'2 junourny 3910AU] [8J0)
211000 # J91siGay #0d 61/6L/p0 S1EQ %o3HD V61026L10dv Pludleg £20¥95-10 #3094D
0000 -0000-000 -00g¥ -00.LZ -0000 -0 -0000-L0 6102
uoleleda.d
000002 00000°2 pajulld pled 61/2L140 1¥-810200 vodal [enuue 6L/CLIF0 6L/8L02
965¥6 VO MBaiD Inuep
GLEH BueT] BUBN Q.1
(1/220000) SIOSIADY WOS| 10pUSA YauI]
unowy Xe) safeg wnowy snieys snjejs payos (Pl yoyeg sueay} uswIwon #boy ejeg leajp
_ asuadxy piedun 89|0AU| ¥osysn Iwhed Pl JuawAed 3o10AU| |eas)4

610¢/8L/v0 - 61.0Z/L1/¥0 PBINPBYDS

egoledbay

Page 16 of 115



Wv.iZ6

6L0Z | AW (9SITVHOWEY) BUSIST-SS|RION BUOID JO} pajRIsuas) 1oL3Siq (00YoS payun Juior eweAn) - £p0
- (A = 20197 'N = ¢921ApYPRYD AQ Meaug abeg
| 34vDs3 ‘211000 = (s)1215[Bo 403YD ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = adA| Juawhed ‘N = poya juswied 'y = BIO) Aq psisijig ‘uondQ JspiQ 3oeyd) Jdv Aq psuog  ucnasies
29'699'9) JuUNOWY @d10AU| [BJ0 1
211000 # J81s1bay 69000-6L0d #Od 61/61/70 21BA 03YD V61026LP0dY  Plucied 60¥96-10  #Mo9uD
0000 -0000-0£0-008S -0018 -0000-0-0000-10 6102
abileyn
¥H'91591 v8Ls'ol pajuld pred 6L/211%0 20039d 19N Alieok/Ajuop 68000-61Y 61/SZ/HV0 6L/8L0Z
£1L000 #Jasi6ay #0d 61/61/¥0 218Q 84D VEL0Z6L+0dY Pludied 6.0v95-10  #>08UD
0000 -INJH -000 -0085 -0018 -0000 -0 -S£00-}0 6102
€2 LYl £T L pajund pled 6LILLIVO 10039d UELIG32 €5/% 61/6Z/¥0 61/81.02
00£.-668G6 VD 'oluaweioes
00£.266 08
(1L/720000) L0213 B SBO SYyved lopuap _
00t JUNOWY aJ]0AU| |E)OL
211000 # 1915108y #0d 61/61/60 S1BQ 298UD V610261¥04y Piudieg 8L0V96-10  #M03yD
0000 -0000 -000 -GESS -000} -0L 4 -0 -0000-L0 640T
00'vE 00V pojuLd pted 6LILLIYO ©0937200£03 29} 90IMI8S 6L/ZL/PQ 6L/8L0Z
. B6£9-2G086 WA ‘PuUOLUpay
| Aepn yosouol |
{1/948200) uonelodiod yosooN UsA 198110
2Z089 Junowy asjoAu| [ejoL
211000 # Je1siBay #0d 64/61/40 S1BA %024D V610261¥0dv  Plydleg LI0V96-10  #¥8YyD
0000 -0000-0€0 -008S -00 18 -0000 -0 -0000-10 610Z
0z’ Leh 0z Lep psjuud pred 6LILLIVO B5YG85Y s3 BL/LE/LO BL/810Z
£11000 # JsisiBey #0d BL/61/70 BB X034D Vv610Z6L70dy  Pludieg LI0V96-10  #>08uD
0000 -0000 -0£0 -0085 -0018 -0000 -0 -0000-L0 6L0Z
00542 i 00612 pejuud pied 6LILLY0 85585+ SH SL/LE/E0 6L/8LOT
211000 # 131sibay #0d 61/61/40 €4 %0340 V610261¥0dy Pludieg LI0¥9S-10  #>09YyD
0000 ~LNFH -000 -0085 -0048 -0000 -0 -SE00-10 6102
Z0've 20'vE paiud pled 8LILLIVO 6056621 IVINTY 8L/ILE/E0 61L/810Z
| O¥iE6 VO ‘eieqieg eyues
LZ1¥ X048 Od
(L/51£000) IeSodsiqg Bioquepy
£6°6.9 Junowy 3o10AU] |E30 1
211000 # J31sibay 6/000-6.0d #0d 6L/61/¥0 2180 %9340 v6L0261P0dy  Pludeg 9L0¥9G-10  #309yD
(panuiyuco) (L//£1000) 2L399(3 Ujeour] 10pUBA dv |
| yunowy Xe] soefeg Junouwry sn)eg sme)s payoss (P yosyeg suei}) npdDWUoH #bay 9)eg JBOA
asuadxgy piedun 89310AU| yd3YH jwfed Pl awded as[oAU] [esasiy

dv-Aunog - ALNNOD Unoddy yueg

6102/8L/v0 - €1L02/L1L/¥0 PRINP3YIS
19)s16ay Juawied egoledbay

Page 17 of 115



WV.LZ:6

8102 | Ae (DSTIVHOWEY) BUSIST-SO[RION BLIOID 10} PIRIBUID 10U)sIg 100y payiuf Julor eweAn) - g0
6o / abed (A = 0192 'N = ¢8ompyppayD Aq yeaig abeq _.
E 34vD53 '211000 = (SHa1siB3y %080 ‘A = {PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dAL Jusliked ‘N = poursiy Juswihed ‘' = 610) Aq paselii4 ‘uondo JepIO 08YD dv AQ ppog  uonosies |
0€Z.-0000-000 “€8€¥ -009€ 0000 -0 -0000-10 6102

29} [esods|pjjunow

junowsip/ebeaiiul

/looyos

00°08%'L 00081} pajuug pled 6LILLIY0 10£06}) 0} |{eD doIMBS 6L/8Z/ED 6L/BLOZ

G0SE6 VO ‘Pleysiaveg
1§ Jsuwng (1.2
{L/£951L00) "ou| ‘sas) syoekL

OV 06Z UNoWy 9910AU] [EJOL

211000 #Jeisiboy #0d 61/61/p0 1BC 3IUD V610261 ¥0dy  PiudIed ¢90v95-10 #0343

0000-0000 -000 -0085 -0042 -0000 -0 -0000-1L0 6107
0%'06¢ 01’062 paiuld ped 61/LL1v0 LOOLSHNH AEIEHDID 6L/LAv0 6118102
GZZE6 VO “Med Jaizel
| A SUIA| 6269

(1/168200) 1sinH sewoyy JOPUSA WaIQ
16'2P0°'6 Junouny eJ[0Au| jBJ0 )
211000 # 915 Bey #0d 61/61/p0 @180 %0940 V6L026Lr0dY Pludleg L80b95-10  #30°YD
0000 -1NJH -000 -008S -0018 -0000 -0 -SE00-L0 6102
6.65 668 pajuud pied 6L/ILLIVO - G00SYO UBLQSD €6/ - 8L/9LAV0 61/1810Z
211000 #4318y #0d 61L/61/¥0 1A 024D V6L026170dv  Piudleg L80¥9S-10  #309UD
0000 -0000-0£0-0LSS -0018 -0000 -0 -0000-L0 610Z
65912 65912 pejuLg prled BL/ILLIFO ¥00SV9 SH 6L/9L/¥0 61L/810Z
211000 #-31s5ay #0d 61/61/¥0 9¥EQ %2340 V610261¥0dy  PlUdieg 180¥SS-10  #399YD
0000 -0000-0€0 -015S-0048 -0000 -0 -0000-L0 610¢C
€51y £GLLLY paluld pled 8LILLIVO £00SYO s3 6L/91/40 61/8102
| FLIS-9S21L6 VO "ed Aaisjuopy
| 0 %08 0d
(L/160000) "00 B9 EBiLIOYED LIBUINOS 10pUSA 102110
00'sE unowy 3910Au| [B10L
211000 # Jesifay #0d 6L/61 /%0 3120 %9340 V6L026170dY  Pludeg 080¥95-10  #09yD
0000 -0000 -0€0 -00€¥ -0001 -0L L1 -0-0000-L0 6L0Z
00°6E 00'5€ pajuld pled BL/LL1¥0 $£000-61921 punoy-o09-loyiny B1/2Z/E0 6L/8LOZ
_ £0£9-091€6 VO ‘Bieqieg ejues
£0£9 X0g Od
peOY S$HEQ [BIPaYiED 00k
| (1/¥92200) 2210 p3 Auno) eleqleg ejueg JOpUSA J081J
junowy xe} sajeg junoury smeig snjeis payos (Pi yoreg sueuy) juswwo?) #boy aeg Je9p
ssuadxgy piedun 2310AY| 3oays Jwhed Pl Juawdeyg G2I0AU} 1essi4

dV-Alunog - ALNNOJD 1uNod2y jueg

6102/8L/70 - 6102/.1/¥0 PoINPBYIS

133s1b6ay JuswAed egoAedbay

Page 18 of 115




Wy.2:6
6102 } Ae (9STTVHOWEY) BUIST-S9|RI0N BLIOID 10} PAIRIAUSD)

1913SIQ |00Y9S PoIUN Juiof eweAn) - g0

[ 640§ ebeg

(A = £019Z 'N = ¢80PV PBLD Aq sealg abed

31dvJ53 ‘211000 = (s}a)siBay %0840 ‘A = LPIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA [ JusWAed ‘N = poyiejy Justuked ‘e = BIO) Aq paiaiid ‘uondQ) 18pIQ %9340 dv Aq pstiog  uanasjes
_ 02°044°12 fejoL
91°gz¥'6l0'E 91°2.0'620' 00°'9¥9'6 ¥4
96'8v0'0L2 92'EL5’1L9L 0E'¥o¥'LS 10
oouaseia o2uejeg ysen asuadx3y pundg
AINNOD Wuno2DY jueg - NN AH SISNI4XT
00°979°9 Junowsy 3DI0ALY jej0 ]
211000 # 191si6ey #0Od 61/61/p0 1B 38U v61026L+0dy  Pludieq S8019S-10 #3084D
OdSH -0000-020-0085 -0058 -0000-0-0000-1Z 6102
Buninsuos
|suun) pue jood
009682 . 008682 pajung pred 61/181140 }LOEE-STA6L 10} Bupno aja10u0) 81/SLiv0 6L18LOT
211000 #91sibay #Od 61/61/70 2180 39945 V610Z6L+0dy PiUdleg S80¥95-10 # %9940
OdSH -0000-020-0085 -0058 -0000-0-0000-tC 6102
jauun) pue jood
00'EV'Z - ooery'z pajuug pled 62410 10€e-83A61 Jo} Buino sjaIouo) B8L/SLVO 61/8102
211000 #Je1siBey #0d 8L/61L/140 S1BQ AO3YD V610261 ¥0dY  Pludied G80V95-10 #o3u)D
T148H -0000-020 -0085 -0058 -0000 -0-0000 -2 6102
yBiutoro
X0 payuolnoadsi
00'S0E‘L 00'SOE‘L palulld pled BLILLIFQ ¢0LL-S3AB1 Sojseqse/yiem piq 61/51/40 6L/81L02
90€E6 VO 'Plsystaxeg
aueT oioedie) go.Lg|
l {1/2£1000) SSOMIBS [EIUSLUUOIIAUST [[OMOA J0pUaA J08q
0052 Hnowy @oloAu [2j0L
211000 #E1siBey #0Od 6L/6110 S1EC %2940 V61026L70dY  Piydleg ¥80¥9G-10 #X98YyD
0000-0000-000 -00€Y -0018-0000-0-0000-10 6102
00'GL 0062 pajuud pted 6L/LLIVO }-08225 Ja)y e xim/1any 64/62/€0 61/8102
912Z-892€6 vO 'yel
jPass way Lo9
{1/€81200) sHed oiny sdoipiem 24 102410
00°08%'t junowy adj0Auj [RJOL
411000 #1315160% #0d 61/61/¥0 21Bd ¥°94D Y6L026170dv  PlY2Eeqg £80¥95-10 #0840
(panupuco) (1/£951.00) "ou| *sai| syoehy JOpURA J08II]
[ unowry Xxe| sajeg junoury snigyg smejg psyos (p1 yoreg sueuy) juswiwod #bay aeeqg deop
_ asuadxy predun 3210AY| ¥syo juked Pl Juawhed B210ALY [eossiy

dv-Aunog - ALNNOD 3UN0I2Y jueg

13)s16ay Juswked

6102/8L/70 - 610Z/21/70 PBINPAYIS

eGohedgbay

Page 19 of 115



WV.Z'6

6102 } 4B (DSTTVHOWEY) BUaIeT-ss(BION BUOID 10} PajRIaUaD 101ys1Q |00y patjiun Jutof ewein) - £40
| 6Jo5abed (A = £0197 "N = £801APYPORYD AQ Yealg abeg
NITNO BEPKBEE ‘211000 = (SheysiBay ¥38UD ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ 'N = 8dA] juswifed ‘N = poule| jusiuked ‘ep = 610) Aq peusilig ‘uondo 1epiQ 3o6YD dy Aq pspog  L0oa|es
0£01}°L9 JUNOWRY BIMAPYAPSYD 101 @ wnop predA g WNo3 HOVY g2 unog yoeyy gz WNoo Justked - sjej01 poday

uswAhed |eul4 ssj0UBp 4
aweu Juslwied uey) JUBISHIP SLWEY YOO Sajouap ¢,
SIOpUSA OS]y a2A0|dLLT Jo 1IBquINN R
swawAed Ayliger jo Jequin @
syuswAed pledaid jo Jaquuinp j
JopueA Juslapip e of sjuswAed jo JaquinN ,
weene LSTHILNI 4O SWILI vuwer
- 000'000°L$
666'666% - 000'005$
666'66¥% - 000'002%
666°661% - 000'00L$
£66'66$ - 000'SL$
666'vL$ - 000013

-

€ 666'6% - 000'S$
6 666'vS - 000'L$
14 6665 - 00S$
¥ 66v$ -00L%

l 66% -0$

SLNNOD NOILLNAIYLSIA INNOWY IDIAQY/HOIHD

0c'oLL'19$ Junoury asusdx3 |EjoL
00'$ xe| sejeg piedun [Ejo1
0£'0LL'LOS JunoLLy a0IApYARISUD BloL
0 S0IAPY PIBDA JO JaQUINN

0 90IAPY HOY JO Jequinn

82 sYoaUD JO Jequiny

v sjuewAed Jo JaquinN

dV-A1uno) - AINNGQD JUN02oy yueg

6102/8L/¥0 - 6L0Z/.L/%0 PAINPBYOS

1938163y Juawked egpAedbay

Page 20 of 115



Wv.ice

8102 | AW (OSTTVHOWEY) BuBIeT-SS[RIC BUOIS 10} Pajelauas) 1138IQ |00Yas peluN Julof ewieAn) - 10
440 | sbed (A = &019Z "N = §301Apyp09UD AQ Searg ebed
E EFLEIER ‘911000 = (S}a1sibay ¥93UD ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ "N = 8dA) JuswAed ‘N = pouje Wawhed ‘e = Bi0) Aq peusyiid 'uojdQ JpIO ¥03UD dY AQ peLiog  uoposies
¥oESqe] @ uiARY  2LEN US40
SHILNANOD
¥0d $31ddNS
67vEL 6V ¥EL pases|o pled 61/60/70 800%0VSa3 SOINOYLOTA 6L/60/Y0 6L/8LOZ ¢

911000 # 1318163y #0d 6L/ZLIpQ 2180 134D 6L0ZeLiody Pludleg C01€95-10 #319842

ROV -0000-0£0-0085 -0004 -008€-0-28€9-10 6102
JoBsqa quASy  SWEN juaisyIq
ONINIYYL NTOONIN
80°Sty 80°Svv peies| pled 64/60/%0 100X0VSE31  HOd WOOH T13LOH 64/60/¥0 6178102 [

20vE6 Y 'SOSQ so]
BAY S3iqoy 0sed 001

{££0000) Q uIAay oesqaty sehoidug 1aug
9£'€6S junowy adloAu| |ejo |
gL1000 #91sibey #0d 6L/21p0 S1ed AS8UD 61022l v0dyY PIUdleg 101€95-10 #3924
ROV -0000 -020 -00€V -000} -008€ -0-00L1L -10 6102
uewuana4 ) Apusy  BWeN Ui
S3IddNS NOOoH
SSYTID-30HNOSIY
8Z'8vl 62'8rl pases|o pled 61/60/%0 COONVNYILIZHd (3LVIHO ¥3IHOVAL 6LV0V0 61/81L02 2
911000 #9158y #0d 61/Z1/¢0 8180 303UD 61L022i0dy Pludieg 101€95-10 #8YD
OV -0000-020-008S -000} -008E -0-L8EF-10 6102
uewssyad ‘D Apusy  SWEN Jualayq
ONINIVHL ONIY
Y44 20°SY¥ pases|D pied 61/60/¥0 LOONYWHI L1134 HO4 ONIDAOT 6L/70/V0 61/8102 [
¥SZES VO ‘Bweind meN
66 X048 Od
(220000) D Apuay 'ueuueye sefoditz joaug
052 junowy @210AU] [B3OL
914000 # 1215189y #0d 6L/ZLirQ 21EA X284D 6102ZL10dY Piudeqd 001€95-10 #303YD
0000 -0000 -000-00€Y -00.2 -0000-0-0000-10 6102
uleisan|g ‘g uaydalg  SWeN sieyig
JSIS O1 INFS
WHO4 WIVIDIvVIN
05'GC 05°6C pales|) pied 61/60/+0 LOONIZ1S3NTda ALINOIYd 6HLLIPO 6L/8l0C <
LOEL6 VO 'SillH emnody
3PN SIS GG
| (1 L000) g uaydslg ‘uisisen|g asAodwg 192410
junowy Xe] ssjeg junouy smejs smes payog (Pi yojeg sueig) judwiuod #bay ejeq deop
ssuadxy pjedun 8210AU} )}oYH whed pl Juawiey 92{0ALY jeasiy

dv-Anod - ALNMOD UN029Y 3jueg

m\m ~ Gf Qi@ 19)s169y JuswAied egpAedbay

610Z/0L/v0 - 61.0Z/60/F0 P3INPIYIS

Page 21 of 115



6102 | ABW (DSITVHOWEY) BUBIST-SIEION BLOID 10} PSjRIBUSD)

Wv.Z6

1911810 [o0Yag peylun Julor eweAng - £p0

Lo g ebed

34VDS3

(A = 40197 N = (B2IADY/MI3YD) AQ Neaig abey

‘911000 = (s)131516y %08UD ‘A = ¢PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA L JuslAed ‘N = Pousiy 1siWAed ‘g = 6i0) Aq paiayid ‘uondQ JepIQ Yo8yD dv AQ pepiog  Lonos|ag

dv-Alunoo - AINNOD 1uN0ddYy yueg

19)sifiay juawfeg

00'52Z jJunoury 99j0Au] [ejoL
911000 #421si60y ZE000-610d #0d 61/Z 10 SBQ %2840 6102¢L¥0dy  Pludled GOLE9S-L0 #0840
0000 -0000 -0€0 -0085 ~0001 -0l L} -0-0000-10 6102
00'S2¢ 00622 pales|) pied 61/60/¢0 6102612 yoeaing vdod LE000-81Y 6L/ELZ0 61/8102
0l1€6 VD 'Bieqieg Ejuesg
6 sung
PEOY BULOD BT 0L6E
(171 28200) 103l01d SARRaIS S,UIPID JOPUBA d¥
00°0$Z JUNOWY 9910AU]| JEJO)
911000 # 121s0oy #Od 61721170 P1BG 409UD 6L0Z¢LY0dy  PIYdiEd Y01L€96-10 #3084D
0000 -0000-0.0-006G -000} -OLL} -G -0000-10 6102
00°GZ) 00°6¢H paies|y pted 6L/0L/v0 610210y 92{/AleS olpel 6L/L0/70 61/810C
911000 # 1o1sibay #0Od 6L/Z1/y0 S1BQ AIBUD 6L0ZZLY0dY  PluIEg ¥0L€95-10 # 934D
0000 -0000-0€0-0065 -0C0} -0LL} -0 -0000-40 6102
00'eZL 00°'SZL paJes|y pled 6L/01/%0 v6102L0F 80IAI3S Olpel 6L/10/p0 61/81L02
60EE6 VO ‘Piausieyeg
aAuQ uolses Opph
(L/61+000) -ouy *dnose ABojouysa) payddy iopusp j28ig
G1'9¢ JUNowy 8210Au| jejoL
gLL000 #121sibay #0d BL/TL/P0 S1EA A98UD 6102CI0dy  PIMoieg £0L€96-10 #4084D
0000 -0000 -000 -00€¥ ~004Z -0000 -0 -0000-10 6102
ayey "W eaunsuyy SN luatayig
SIAU4 WNO
Sl'og G1'9€ pajulld plied 61/60/¥0 YO00IHVYY 1IVN ALHOIONd 61/82/€0 61/8L0¢C Z
Z52€6 O 'edoduep
AmY edosuep 0080€
(£#0000) W BUnSUYD ‘euey aako|duz jo8uQ
156§ unowy ad10Au] [ejol
911000 # 1315165y #0d 61/C1/¥0 918 994D 6L0Z2iH0dy  PIUdleg 20LE9S-L0 #3094D
0000-0000-000-70E€E¥ -000! -0L L1 -0-0000-10 6102
}oBsga] "qQ WAs)y StUeN Juaiaglg
SY3LNdNOD
04 S3NddNS
(panunuoo) palee|n pied 61/60/70  (panunuoo) gooMovYSad] SOINO¥MLO3 1T 6L/160/¥0 61/8L0Z 2
\Panunuoel) (panunuos) (££0000) g UINaY “YoBsSqQaT 2afgidwg wang |
| Junowy Xe| sajeg junotuy snjels smeis Paysg (P1 yoyeg suedy) juswiwod #bay opeq deaj]
asuadg piedun a2j0AU] b E1:1T0 Juhed Pt JualiAed 8210AY}  |eas)d

610¢/01/¥0 - 61L0Z/60/¥0 POINPOYIS

egohedbay

Page 22 of 115



Wv.2Z:6
610Z | ABW (DSTTVHOWEY) BUSIST-SBIRION BLOID O} Pejessuas

JoUJSIq 00YDS payun Julor ewreAn) - £p0

| 230 ¢gabed

“aANIINO |

(A = &019Z °N = ¢BIAPYPMOBUD A Yeaug ebed
‘911000 = (shais1Bay %98YO ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = edA] juswhed ‘N = poyisi Juswhed ‘cp = 610) Aq pasayiid ‘uondo J8pI0 %98UyD dv Aq papog  uonosjeg

Page 23 of 115

_ 0090-10161 Vd ‘endi@pejiud
009.€ XO8 Od
{(1/+£2000) uoneiodiod D Jopuap 1081
Wilhk jJunowy e310Au] [B30 L
911000 # 4315108 20000-610d #0d 6L/Z1/%0 8180 %02UD 8L0ZZLY0dY Pluoleg 60LE9S-L0  #XoeuD
€9 b 0000 -0000-0/0-00L+-000} -0LL} -0-00£9-40 6102
¥6°5L 0000 -0000 -0€0-00L ¥ -0001 -0L L} -0-00€9-40 6102
C) LOVdII
Wil Wil pases|) pied 61/60/+0 L00ZH8S6ZY0L 10j weiboud 1od ZO000-6LM 8L/EZ/60 61/8102
S¥S1-p6909 ) "oBealyD
SPG1 2 XOqHo0T
(1/#8200) uoneonp3 (00Y2S (IIH-MRIDOW JOPUBA dY
s Lvp unowy a310AU] |BI0L
911000 # salsibay Z1000-610d #0d 6L/21/%0 31BC %9340 6L0Zcib0dy PlUoiEg 204£9G-10  #do8ud
0000 -0000 -0€0 -00L¥-0004 -0LL) -0-00€9-L0 6102
'€ s9peID
95" Ly 95 Ity paiest) pled 6L/60/0 1009%LZ56E0L 1o} sanddns yiepw ZL000-6LM 8L/90/60 61/8L02
S08PY HO ‘puBlusY
Py abioey g5z
(L/80L000) sBUIPIOH P3 10040S IIH MISOW lopuay 4%
00°0sS12 junolsy 8310AU| je10]
911000 # Ja:s1bay 18000-610d #Od 6L/Z 10 218G 33UD 8L0ZZLY0dv  PludIEg 201€96-10  #dP3YD
OV -0000-020 -00£+ -0001 -0088 -0-28€9-10 6102
S3SSV10 OV
00'085'L2Z 00'065'LZ paJes|d piled 61/60/v0 ZLp5LL {04 Sd01dv10Z 7S000-61Y 6L/8L1P0 61/8L0Z
_ £9vE6 vO ‘Buenjos
| L0l aung
_ peoy |esllv 0Zg
_ (L/64£200) Llenown JOpUsA dv
99°0¢lL junouly e210Au| [BJO]
911000 # Je1sibay #Od BL/ZL1PQ 912A H05UD 6L0ZZLr0dY  Plyoleg 90L£9G-10  #99YD
0000 -0000 -0£0 -0165 -00/Z -0000 -0 -0000 -L0 60T
99'0El 99°0¢} paJest) pied 61/60/%0 LOOYIILNOYS 30IAY3S 61/30/V0 6L/8LOT
L0¥0¥/2SF HO ‘Reuupun
10¥0v2 X08 Od
| :;_mmoooov SUONEJIUNLILLIOT J1alUoL] 10pUsA 102010
unowy Xej safeg Junowy smejs snels payog {pt ysyegq suesy) juswwo) #bsy oeq deop
asuadxy predun 992JOAU} yaayy Jwfed Pl JuswAied 30I0ALY |easiq

d¥-Aunog - AINNOD 1UN022Y Hueg

6102/01/¥0 - 6L02/60/70 PRINP3UIS

13)s163) JuswAey egpAegbay



WV.Z6

6102 | AeW (DSITVHOWEY) BURIET-S3JRION BLOJS) 10} PIIRISUSD)

JoUISIQ |00YOS payun Julor eweAn) - £p0

2 jo vy sbed

BELIRITN :v555

(A = ¢019Z N = £90IAPYPDAYD Aq yearg abeg

'91 1000 = (sharsiBey %28yD ‘A = ¢PIoH UO ‘N = 2dAL JuswiAed ‘N = poursiy Juswked 'ep = 610) Aq pasellig ‘uoidQ J8pIO %00UD dv Aq pepog

Page 24 of 115

uops|eg
911000 #4a1si6oy #0d 6L/24/p0 1A AR4D 61L0ZZLv0dY Pludieg ZHLESS-10 #9340
QAS3 -0000 -0€0 -0085 -0058 -0000-0-0000-1¢ 6102
3LVY ATHNOH
YIOVNVYW LO3roud
00°00¢'tL 00'00€'} pajud pied 61/60/v0 ¢L2S19v92 NOIS LNFNANOW 6L/10/p0 61/8L02
911000 # 1a1s1B5y #0d 617210 2184 X024D 6102ZLy0dy Pludieg CLLE9S-10 #0840
T14SH -0000-0£6 -008S -00G68 -0000-0-0000-LZ 6L0C
31vYH ATHNOH
HIDVYNYW 1O3rQdd
§2°950'C 62'950' pajulld pled 61/60/%0 £LECS19Y9T ONIHOOTS 6L/L0/¥Q 61/8L02
911000 # Jaisifay #0Od 61/2 /%0 91 Ho3YD 6102ZLv0dy Pludied ChiE9e-t0 #0840
0000 -0000-0.0-0085 -0058-0000-0-0000-L2 6102
05°280'¢ 06280 psjuud pied 61/60/+0 622519192 dIVdIH LINJWNNOW 61/#0/20 61/8102
911000 # +Asibay #0Od 6L/2L/p0 2380 XO34D 610Z2L+0dy Pludied ZLLESS-LO #3924D
OdSH -0000-020 -008S -0058 -0000 -0 -0000-L2 6102
ATHNOH
HIODVYNYIW LO3rONd
S1°€66 GL'€66 pajuud pied 61/60/0 8¢2S19v92 NOILTOW3Aa 100d 610120 6L/8102
60EE6 VO ‘PisusIaeg
08¢ NS ‘pecy auls MsN 09t
(L/#00000) Ou| WBNYIYIS JDNEA 15340
00'58S JunoWY 2210AU] jE10L
gL100p # JeisiBay #0d 61/21/¥0 918d 284D 61022L¥0dy PlUoIEd LLEE9S-L0 #X99YD
0000 -0000 -000 -00€S -0S12-0000-0-0000-10 6102
NYWMIN/ANVYIAT]
00°685 00°68S paie9|n pled 61/60/v0 6.000-610£6 ONINIVYL Sgd 6L/82/¥0 61/1810C
L0£9-091€6 VO 'Bieqieg Ejueg
Z0E3 X08 Od
PEOY S)EQ |eipayie] 00y
(1L/%9/200) 2500 p3 Aluna) eseqieg ejueg 10pUBA 108410
oViL Junouwry asioAu| [e30)
911000 #)91s1Bay #0Od 6L/2Li¥0 180 034D 61022L¥0dy Pludleg 0L1€96-10 #9940
0000 -0000-0€0 -00€¥ -00.2-0000-0-0000-10 6102
S31ddNS
0b'2L Ob'2L pa.les|) pled 61/60/¥0 £€95Z19 WOOXSSY10 B6L/S2/¥0 61/8L02
(panupuoo) (1/7£2000) uopelodiod [ND iopuap, 19840
junowy Xe] sajeg junoury smes smeg payag (P1 yojeg suesy) juswiwod #bay aeq deop
| asusdx3y predun S2OALY »oay9o nuked Pl JuswuAed 9210AL jeoas|4

dVv-Ajunog - AINNOD IUN022y yueg

J93s1Bay Juawifed

6L0Z/0L/v0 - 6102/60/V0 P3INPaYIS

egphedbay



6102 | AW (OSTITVHOWEY) BUSIST-S3|BI0N BUCID IO] paeseuss

WV.Z6

1013S|Q 100YDS PayunN Julof eweAn) - £10

(A = £018Z 'N = ¢991ApYMDAYQ Aq yeaug abed

Page 25 of 115

"34v¥D53 '911000 = (S)e1siBay ¥98UD ‘A = {PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA| JuawAed ‘N = poujei JuswAed ‘ch = BiQ) Aq paisiily ‘uondo Jepio 3o8yo dv AQ pelog  uonos|es
aBuno| siayoea)
0£°9v2 0e'9bzZ peses|D pled 6L/0LIY0 81022210 104 SISOWSO SH 61/2Z/€0 61/18L0Z
_ 82¥0-6.1€9 ON 'sInon 18
_ 8¢¥06. X0O8 Od
_ (1/£¥0000) 33E10d10D Hued 'S'N JOpUBA LB
08°029'6Z Junowy 9210AU| [€30]
911000 #Jalsibey #0d 6L1ZL170 P48 12240 6102ZL70dy Pludieg TLIESS-L0  #MoeyD
T4SH -0000 -020 -008S -0058 -0000-0-0000-1Z 6102
NOS¥3dSLIVHA
azovs') ST oFe') pajuud pied 61/60/+0 122851992 Qavd ONIHOOT4 61/v0/20 61/8102
911000 #J31s1D5y £8000-6,0d #0d 61721170 9180 %2840 6102ZL¥0dY Pludied ZLIE9S-10 #0340
OVAH -0000 -020 -008S -00$8 -0000 -0 -0000-1Z 6102
91L°089'LL 9108911 pajuig pied 61/60/70 062519792 OVAH SH £8000-61d 6L/LO/PO 6L/BLOZ
911000 # s31eibay #0d 6L/ZLIP0 O1ed O3UD 610Z2L¥0dv  PIYoIEY ZLIEOS-L0  #02UD
OVAH -0000 -0£0 -008S -0058 0000 -0 -0000-1Z 6102
Iavodn
£1°00L'y £L09L'Y pajuLd pled 61/60/%0 682519%92 WorHL03 13 6L/LOIVO 61/8102
911000 #491si69y #0d BL/Z1/p0 21BC H28UD 6102ZL¥0dY  Pluoreg ZLIE9S L0 #P8UD
CQNS3 -0000 -0£0 -008S -0058 -0000 -0 -0000 -1Z 6102
30INY3S
INdd3N1g
Lozel 19291 paiuud pred 6L/60/%0 192619%9Z  NOIS LNIWNNOW BL/LO/PO BL/BLOZ
911000 #431s165y #0d 6L/ZL1P0 PHeCT 984D 61022LP0dY PIUdIEg ZLIEOS-L0  #>o8YD
14SH -0000 -0.£0 -0085 -0058 -0000 -0 -0000 -2 6102
$321AY3S
INI¥danTg
AINIWIOVIdaN
0/'16) 0/ 161 pajuLg pred 61/60/%0 982519¥92 ONRIOOT 6L/L0/70 6L/810Z
9LLo00 # EsiBay #0d 6L/Z1Lip0 91BQ HuelD 61022LP0dv  PlUdlEg ZL1E96-10 #393YD
DVAH -0000 -00 -0085 -00S8 -0000 -0 -0000-12 6102
G ® sa1doo md
089 0,89 pajuld pled 61/60/¢0 §9ZSI9P9Z  S3AVHOIN DVAH BL/LOYO BL/810Z
911000 #1s1si6ay #0d 6L/ZLIv0 218 294D 610ZZL¥0dY  PlUvles ZLLEAG-L0  #MO9UD
OdSH -0000 -0.20 -008S -0058 -0000 -0 -0000 12 6102
334 ATHNOH
SLEL0Y S L0 pajuLd pled 61/60/t0 ¥/2S19v92  NOILIOW3d 100d BL/LOO BL/BLOZ
{panujuoo) (panupuoo) (1/#00000) out '198ULIVOS IopJUsp 1031g |
| wnowy xe| sojes wnoury smeig smejg payos (p1 yageqg suesy) jueuio) #bay aeq Jeap
| esuadxg piedun 89]0AU| No8ydH Juhed pl juawied 8JI0AU]  |eosld

dy-Alunod - ALNNOQD 1UN022Yy yueg

6102/0L/v0 - 610Z/60/¥0 P3INP3YIS

131169y JuswAed

egoAedbay



Wv.Z:6
6102 | 4B (D3I TVHOWEY) BUaIaT-S3BI0) BUOIS 10} PalRISUSD) 30U3SI@ [0ooYyds papiuf jujof eweAn) - 40

(A = ¢019Z 'N = ¢801pypiosu) Aq yeaug abiey
‘911000 = {SheysiBay ¥08UD ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = adA} uswAed ‘N = pouleiy Juswied 'sf = Bi0) Aq pessjiid ‘uondo Jepio sy Jdv Aq papos  uoposjes

_ 96°6E5 S (2oL _
9E'15V'666'C 91'2.0'620°E 08'029'6Z 1z
01°009'9¢4 9Z'€}5'19L 9L EIBVE 10
ELITEYIT, | asuejeg yse) esuadx3y pungy

ALNNOD Junoady jueq - GNN4 A9 SISNIDXA

psoL Junowy asioAu] {ejo L

911000 # ‘e1siBay #0Od 6L/2L/p0 918Q #2340 6102ZLv0dv  Pludled ¥L1£95-10 # %9940

0000 -0000-000-00€¥-0018-0000-0-0000-40 6102
¥5°91 ¥S'9l patesio ped 61/60/Y0 PEESZ0 INVYJO¥d 61/L0/20 61/8102

G5bEs VO ‘sue ejues
‘U7 YupalsN geee

(L/860000) so1uag Buedold LIRS Jopuap 1981q
62622 junowy a3d1o0Au| {e3o )
944000 # 431518y #0Od 61/Z1/%0 21ed A58UD 610ZCL¥0dy Pludeg £L1€96-10 #3084
0000-0000-040 -Q0EY -0018-0000-0-0000-10 610¢C
862 [*WAY pales|) pled 600 181022210 sayddns wiooiyyeg 61/¢¢/E0 6L/810C
9LL000 #-e1siBay #0d 61/Z1/v0 218C H23UD 610ZCLP0dY Pluded €11€9G-10 #3034D
0000 -0000-040-00€¥-0018-0000-0-0000-1L0 6102
abuno) sseyoesy
{panuguoo) paJesig pled 6L/0L/PO (panunuod) 8LOZZZL0 lo} sisowsQ SH 61/22/€0 6L/8L0Z
(panunuoo) (L/£¥0000) 812200100 Yueg 'S'N JOPUBA 198:1(]
unowy xe] so[esg junowry snjeig smes peyasg (r1 yoseg sueay) UL THTTT LY #bay ajeg Jeap
asuadxy predun 89J0AU| yYH Jufeqd pliuswsed ERTLTATT [easiy

dv-A1unog - ALNNQD UN02dYy yueg

6102/0L/¥0 - 610Z/60/¥0 P2INpayos
19)s16ay Juawfed eg0hegbay

Page 26 of 115



6102 | Ao (9SITVHOWEY) BURIST-S3IRIOW BUOID 10} PajeIsuds)

Wv.Z6
JouISIQ 100YS Payun Julof BueAn) - g0

Ljo J sbed B (A = £018Z 'N = £301ApYp0aYD AQ yearg abed
3dvJ513 ‘911000 = (s)iarsiBey %9849 ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = adf | uathed ‘N = poyla uswiked ‘ef = B10) Aq pasaiily ‘uondo JepiQ ¥08UD dy A pelog  uonoajes
96°EES VS junoury adlApyHaaYyd [BloL 0 junocy piega 0 JUNOQ HIV 6L junoj jo3Yy 62 wne) juswhed - sjgjo poday

juawAed |euid ssjousp 4
aweu Jusied uey) JUaISHIP BWEeU o890 S8jousp 4
SIOpUaA 0S|y sakojdwig Jo JaquinN R
syuawfed Ajige jo JaqunN @
sjuaiiAed predald Jo Joquin |
JopuaA jualeyip e 0} sjuewAed Jo Jequinp ,
wesny LSTHIUNI JO SWILI esurn
- 000'000'L$
666°666% - 000'005$
666°66v$ - 000°002%
666'66L% - 000'00L$

4 666'66% - 000'SLS
666'v1$ - 000°0LS
666'6% - 000'SS$
666'v$ -000'L$

€ 6663 - 00S$

9 66¥% -001%

¥ 66% - 0%

SINNOD NOILNGINLSIA LNNOWY IOIAAY/MOIHD

96'€€5'¥SS Junoluy esusdx3 je10]
00'$ xe| safes piedun 1ejo1
96°€£5'PSS JUNOWY IDAPYHII3YD [EI0L
0 DIIAPY PIEDA JO JaquinN

0 80IAPY HOY JO Joquin

Sl SY98YY) JO JaquInN

62 sjusWAed Jo JequinN

dV-Ajunog - AINNOD junoday jueg

Jays1b3ay Juswileyd

6102/0L/70 - 6102/60/70 PaNpayosg

eggAedbay

Page 27 of 115



NVSZ'6

6102 | el (9STIVHOWEY) BUBIAT-SIIRION BLIOD) J0f PBIRIsUsD 1UISI] [00YDS payjiun julor eweAn) - £40
[ gjo1 8Bed (A = £0197 'N = ¢92IAPYPO3YD AQ Neaig abed
| aniino EEFKREER ‘611000 = (s)1e1SIB33 YI8UD ‘A = LPIOH UD ‘N = adA} Juawifed ‘N = poyjsjy uswAed ‘gp = 610) Aq peusiiid 'UoNdo JapIO ¥08UD d Ag papog  uoiosieg
0000 -0000-0L0-0LZ¥ -00.€-0000-0-0DLES-El 610T
Mvg avvs
AR ev'ziL pases|) pred 6L/S0M0 0685009 SH SONVaMOor 6L/LL/E0 6L/8LOT
GLILOOD # so1s10ayY #0d 61/G0/%0 ¥EC %02UD 610250v0dy  PIudleg GE029G-10  #>95YD
0000-0000-020-0L2%-00.€-0000-0-0L£S-€L 6102
1SYMv3ug
622EC 62252 peles|) pred 6L/£0/40 6885009 SH SONVaJOor 6L/LLIE0 61/810Z
SL1L000 # J21siBaY #0d 61/50/40 9¥ed 398U 6L0Z50v0dY  PIUdleq GE0Z9S-L0  #%03UD
0000 -0000-0£0-0t4¥ -00LE -0000 -0 -0LE£G -€l 610T
88°89% 88689V paJes|) pled BL/E0/0 8885009 SH SONVQHOr 6L/LL/ED 6L/8LOC
LLIEG VO ‘eleqleq ejueg
"BAY Uosianed Yinog 0ss
{L/560100) 2o1nag pood s,ouepior 10pUBA 102117
00’11 Junowy adjoAU| 1€}0L
GLL000 #Ja1sBay #0d 61/50/70 2180 %9240 610250F0dY  PlWied P€0Z9S-10  #¥28UD
0000 -0000 -0€0 -008S -000} -0L 1} -0-0000-10 6402
00'LL) 00° L1 pa.les|) pred 61/S0/v0 900S3NYF ERVERIY 6L/62/€0 61/8102
$6ZE6 YD ‘BweAn) meN
162 X08 Od
(1./898200) esoLaH Sswer JOpURA Josdig
0076 junowy av10AU]| [elo]
SLL000 # Ja1siBay #0d 6L/S0/40 3120 984D 810Z50P0dY  Piudles £€0296-10  #%08YD
0000 -0000 -0£0 0085 -000} -0+ 4L -0 -0000-10 6102
00'v6 00'v6 paJes) pled 6L/S0/0 S00SINVr 3LV ATIVa 6L/62/€0 61/8102
_ ¥SZEB VO "BWEeAND MaN
152 X089 0d
l (1/.88200) esBLBH sawep apuan s
00411 Junowy a{oAU| (2301
SL1000 # as1Bay #0Od 61/50/%0 920 39340 610250v0dy  PlUdied 2£0295-10 #3934D
0€2.-0000-000 -0085 -009€ -0000 -0 -0000-10 6102
1s3L
JOHOOTV/ONNHAa
00" kb1 0011 pajuLd pled 6L/£0/+0 8E9¥ 104 61/90/€0 61/8L0Z
L1426 VD ‘euy Elueg
69811 X08 Od
. (L/OESLO0) U] 1D JOpUaA 10840
| Junoury xe) sajeg Junouny sme)g smes payss (p1 yneg sues}) uswiwo) #bay 9 lesp
| ssuadxy ptedun 93|0AL| pET:TTEY Jwhed Pt JuswAeyd S210AU] |e9S14

dVv-A1uno) - AINNOD IuNo039y yueg

6102/S0/v0 - 6102/£0/¥0 PBINPAYIS

j MJ\ G _O N 1a)s1Bay Juawiey egoiedbay

Page 28 of 115



6102 | Aen (9STTVHOWEY) BUSIST-SOIRION BUOIS) 10} pajesauss

NVS26

JoUISIQ |00YDdS pPeyiun jutor eweAn) - £p0

(A = £019Z 'N = ¢90pYpioay) AG yeaig abed

314VvIS3 ‘511000 = (sha1siBay %03YD ‘A = EPIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA) uswihed ‘N = ot Juewked 'cp = 610) Aq paisyiid ‘uopdo 19PI0 39840 dV Aq PeHOS  uomdsies |,
bS]
o]
N
(0]
00°S6P'2 junouny as|oAu] [Bj0L 2
o
S1L000 #31sI65y #0d 61/50/#0 930 H28UD 610250v0dY  Pludieg 9£0295-10  #>P8UD
OAYS -0000 -000 -508S -000} -0L1 1 -0-0000-1L0 610Z
IDIAYIS LINYILNI
00'G6¥'C 00'66%'2 pales|) pled 81/€0/+0 £6ECh LNITILINW B1/LE/E0 61/810C
goves vO ‘Buenog
101 |ung
PECY (ESIY 0CE
(1/644200) Lienown) JORUBA 108410]
Ly'00T°T junowy e3]oAu| [eJ0L
S11000 #4e1siBoy #0d 61/50/00 218G %0840 6L0ZSOVOdY  PiUdleg GE0ZES-10  #Mo9UD
0000-0000-0£0-01.%-00.E-0000-0-0LE€S-€l 6102
dva avivs
866} 86't61 paieal) pred 6L/E0D 955€109 SH SONVQHOr 6LIGZ/E0 6L/8102
S11000 # Jeisibay #0d 61/50/%0 2180 %0340 6102S0¥0dY  Pludked SE0Z9SL0  #X99YD
0000 -0000-040-04.¥ -00LE -0000-0-0LES-EL 6L0Z
LsvDHivaug
zL'esl z.°661 palea|) pled 8H/EOFO §GSEL09 SH SONVQYOr 61/52/E0 61/8102
GLE0OD # J21siBay #0d 61/60/¥0 B1EQ 12340 610250F0dy PIUdIEg GE0Z95-10  #¥09UD
0000 -0000-040 -0bL¥-00.E -0000-0-0LES-€l 610T
ZY'v6E Ty vee pasealn pled BL/EOMHO ¥55E109 SH SONVYQHOr 61/52/€0 61/8102
GL1000 #131s1Bay #0d 6L/50/( 9180 %9840 610250¢0dv  Pludleg GE0ZOS-L0  #%o8UD
0000 -0000 -020-0L .+ -00L£-0000-0-0LES-E) 610T
Hve avvs
896'v6 86'¥6 pasesjD Pred 6L/e0Mv0 8486009 SH SONVQYOr 6L/8L/€0 6L/810C
SLLO0O #1209y #0d 61/50/%0 8120 Yo8YD 610250¥0dY  PlUuoleg GEOZOSLO0  #>P8UD
0000-0000-0£0-014¥-00.€-0000-0-0LES-E} 6102
1Sv4pvaug
Z0°291 B 20291 palea(pn pled 61/€0/%0 /2186009 SH SONVQHOor 6L/8L/€0 6L/810C
GL1000 # Je1sibay #0d BL/S0/0 9B 994D 610250p0dy  Piudeg GEOZ9G-L0 #0940
0000 -0000-0£0-04.¥%-00.E -0000-0-0LES-€L BLOT
§L°082 61082 pasesly pled 6L/E0/0 9186008 SH SONVQYOr 8L/BLIE0 61/8102
S1LLD0O #-43isiBay #0d 61/50/70 912 %2240 8L0250v0dy  PIUoIed GE0Z95-1L0  #X09uD
(PenuURUOY) (penunuoo) (1/560L00) 30inag pood s,ouepiop JOPUSA 158410
unowy xe] sojes junowy smels smes payas (p1 yoeg sueuj) juewwo) #bey ojeq Jes)
asuadxy predun a9joAu]| yoeyn wiked pl 3uswihed 32I0AU| |easi4

dv-Aunod - AINNOD IUN02dY yueg

13)s16ay Juswihey

6102/50/v0 - 61L02/20/¥0 P3INPIYDS

egoAedbay



WVSZ'6

6102 | Ae (DSTTVHOWEY) BUSI9T-S3IRIOK BHO|D 10} Pajeiauas) 1oLISIq [00Ydg payiun Jutor eweAn) - £40
| G40 ¢ sbed (A = £0187 ‘N = £90IAPYPIOOUD AQ earg abed
34V DS13 ‘SLL000 = (SHe1sibay %08y ‘A = (PIOH UQ ‘N = adA | JuswAed *N = pouap JuswAed ‘€ = 610) Aq peial|id ‘uondQ J1epiQ 308YD dY AQ papog  ucnosies
FOVINVA ANIM
00'¥28'91 00'9/891 pales|o pied 6L/€0/¥0 2558 95079 IOVHOIS 98000-61H 61/9Z/E0 BL/8L0Z
95E6 VO ‘BuBp elues
69¢ X08 Od
(1/1.58200) "ou| o7 Buyooy |euuny 10pUBA di
OO.SO.QM unowy 8210AU| (e300
S1LLO00 # Joisiboy #8000-610d #0d 61/50/¥0 °1EQ %9940 610250v0dy  Pludled 6€0295-10 #3009y
OVAH -0000 -040 -008S -0058 -0000 -0-0000-1L2 6402
£6'6/1'0Z £6'621'02 pajutd pied 64/€0/%0 €9251949¢ 1031IHOYVY OS G8000-6LY 61/10/€0 61/8L02
§11000 # Ja1siGey £8000-610d #0d 61/60/p0 S1ed ¥034UD 8L0Z50r0dy  Piudied 6€0295-10 #3934D
OdSH -0000-0.0-0085 -0058 -0000-0-0000-12 6102
334 ATHNOH
HIOVYNVYN 103rodd
G/821°01 §1°8/1°0} pajuld pled 61/€0/¥0 08281992 S 3LVIDOSSY $800061d 61/10/€0 6L/8L0Z

60€E6 VO ‘PIRYsIoNEq
08Z SUNg ‘peoy auns meN 109l

(1/700000) 2U] ‘193IYIYIS JOPUSA Y
SLPLE'6L junouly a8dIoAu| {ejo
S1L1000 ¥ 1A1SIBay 28000-610d #0Od 61/50/%0 2¥Ed %9240 610250¥0dy  Pluvied 8E0295°10 #>19840
4OV -0000-040 -00€% -0001 -008€ -0 -LBE9-L0 6102
JOHMOVA
aNvy3avon
SL'vL8'6l SL'¥18°6) pajld pred 61/80/+0 S3ETLLODAN HLIM HOL1OvdLl £8000-61 61/12/E0 61/810T
GR96-¥R006 VO 'saebuy so
G996+8 X0g Od
(1/2+2200) Auedwog uung 100USA dV
LL6ZLL Junowy 3sjoauj je3oL
GLLO0D #Jasifey #0d 61/50/¥0 210 324D 610250¥0dy Pludied 2£0296-10 #9340
0000 -0000-000 -00€+ -0018 -0000-0-0000-L0 6102
-01° -0L° pases|) pied 61/€0/v0 2S.62¥-1dO 110340 8L/91/60 €1/8L0C
S11000 #J9isibay #0Od 61/50/%0 S¥ed 324D 610Z50¥0dy Pludled ££029G-10 #3084D
0000 -0000-000-00€¥ -001L8-0000-0-0000-40 610¢
1262k 12’62l pases|) pled 61/€0/¥0 0225CL  AddNS VIHOLINVP 61/SC/E0 6L/810C
8vPE6 VO ‘Yoesg owsld
112 X018 Od
(1/6¥8L00) Aiddng jeuoiuer a1ed01d 1OpUaA 128410
unowy xe} sajes junowy snjejs smeg peyas (pi usteg sueij) jusunuon #bay ajeqQ eap
| ssuadxy predufn 89210AU| Nosyo Jwkedq pl yuawifed 33I0AU| |easi4

dv-A1unog - AINNOD 1UNo22y jueqg

6102/S0/v0 - 6102/£0/%70 P3INPAYIS
19)s169y Wahed egpAedbay

Page 30 of 115



WVGZ'6

6102 | Aely (OSTTVHOWEY) BUSIST-S3[RION BLOIS) J0) PIIRISUD) 19181Q 100Y2S paytun Julor ewehnd - ¢y
[govebeg (A = £019Z 'N = {80IAPY/303UD Aq yealg abed
IEFEAE] ‘SLLO0D = (S)o1sIBay Y0aUD ‘A = ¢PIOH UO 'N = 8dA] juslifed ‘N = pouiaj lusiuABg ‘g = BI0) AQ paIsiid ‘uondQ JopiQ ¥08YD Jv AQ PaMOS o3RS
8L626'L =00 |
8 2L1'866°Z 91'220'620'E 99'¥G6'0E 1z
-20'0L0'EL -55°'608°0L LY'00e'T €l
£9'889'64L 9Z'€15'19L £0bZ8' LY 1o
eaudlINg sJuejeg ysen asuadxy pung

ALNNO? Junoddy jueq - GNN4 AG S3SNIdX3

28°9€L°L Junourny adloAul jejo |
SLLOOD # Jasibay 99000-610d #Od 61/50/%0 2180 X934D 61L0Z50¥0dY  Pluded L+029G-10 # 30940
4OV -0000 -0£0 -00€¥ -000} ~008€ -0-2L6€9-10 6102
AHLSIAIHO 9V
L€7960°L 1£°960°L paiea)) pied 6L/E0M0 90.G62¢ES aNY AD070i8 9V 99000-6L 61/S2/20 64/8102
GL1000 # 1918169y 99000-610d #0d 64/50/0 180 A034D 6L0Z50v0dY  PlUdied L¥0295-10 #309UD
ROV -0000-020 -00€¥ -0001L -008€ -0 -/8€9-10 6102
AYLISINIHD OV
000y 000 pales|D pled 6L/E0/0 28992¢S ANV AD01018 OV 99000-6LM 61/52/S0 61/810C
G006 HO ‘Uousaesg
A=A UBIIN MS 62651
(1/780000) ABojouyYoa | B 2UBMYOS JOUUBA
00'vZ8'9} junoury 2joAu| |30}
511000 #eisibay §8000-610d #0Od 6L/S0/P0 B1eQ %3BYD 610Zs0v0dy  Pludieq 0v0Z95-10 #3994D
0000 -0000 -0€0 0085 -0018 -0000-0-0000-L0 6102
JOVIAVQA ANIM
(panuiuoo) paies|D pled 6L/€0/¥0 (panunuoo) Zssg 9078 39VH0LS 98000-6¢d 6BL/9Z/E0 61/8L02
(panunuoo) (L/168200) "out 09 Buyooy ||suuny JOBUBN JV
junowy Xe| sojeg junowry snjeys snjeyg pPayag (p1 yoyeq suesy) juswiod #bey ojeqQ deap
| asuadx3 ptedun adJ0AY] y3[yH Jwikey Pl Juswied S2I0AU] [easiy

dV-Alunog - ALNNQD 1uNod2y yueg

610¢/50/%0 - €L02/£0/¥0 PBINPBYIST
13)s16ay Juawfeg ecgoAedbsy

Page 31 of 115



Avsee

6102 | ABW (OSITVHOWEY) BUBIST-SS|RION BUOIS IO} pajeIeueD 101810 100Y2S payiun julor ewekn) - gpo
Glogsbeg . (A = 2019Z 'N = ¢ 30IAPYMDAUD AQ yeaug abegd
E 3dv)53 ‘S11000 = (SHRISIBBY %080 ‘A = {PIOH UO ‘N = 8dA| Jeluked ‘N = pouiei Jualiked ‘g = 610) Aq paselid ‘uondQ JapI0 3I9YD dy Aq pauog  uonosjeg
8L6l6'VL JUNoWy adIAPY/AOSLD 101 0 uno) plepa 0 unod HOY o} unog jadyn 12 Juno JuswiAed - sjejo) poday

swied euld ssjousp 4
aweu JuswAied Uey] Juaiayip SWIBU YI9UD Saj0uap J,
sIopuap os]y sa4ojdwi3 jo saquunp 2
sjuswAed Ayjiqer 0 JaquwinN @
sawAied predaid Jo JaquinN §
JOPUSA JuBIaYIp B 0} SiusLAed Jo JaquinN ,
wvves LSTHIINI JO SWAL! soren
- 000°000°}$
666'666$ - 0000063
666'66¢$ -~ 000'002$
666'661% - 000'00L$
€ 666'66$ - 000'SL$
666'v1$ - 000'0L$
666'68 - 000's$

4 666'v$ -000'1$
6663 - 0058

4 66%$ -00L$

l 66% -0%
S1INNOD NOILLNAIYLSIJ INNOWY ADIAAYMOIHD
8.°6.6'v.$ junowy asuadx3 {ejo|
00'$ Xe} sees piedun [eo)
81°616'vL$ WNOLLY 30APYII3UD [B)01
0 SIAPY PJEDA JO JaquInN
0 20IAPY HOV JO 19quinN
ol S¥93Y9 Jo Jaquiny
1z sjususied jo Jequiny

dv-Ajunod - AINNOD JUN022Y yueg

6102/50/%0 - 610Z/€0/¥0 PRINP3YIS

19)siBay Juswkey egphedbay

Page 32 of 115



WdOEL 6102 2 A (DTAHVHECY) 8uey SHYD 10 pojeIsusD 191181Q [00Y2S payiun jutor eweAnd - £po

§ jo | abed (A = ¢o197 *N = 8oInpypiosyd Aq yeaug ebied ‘610z/2/S = sleq siear) Buipug
- 3dVDs3 ‘8102/L/G = 8leq sjes1) Buels “A = ¢PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA| Juswhed ‘N = poyjei uswAed ‘ci = B10) Aq pass)i4 ‘Uondo JapiO ¥08UD 4y AQ papog  LoRIsjes
ulysan|g ‘g ueydslg  SWeN usislig o
6102/62/%0 -
uo wes] OSYM -
PANG LL0E upny 61/10/50 800NIZLS3ANTg  Bunisia lof sayoun; g 61/62/¥0 61/3102 WI
0000 -0000-020-0085-000L -0L L1 -0-0000-10 6102 e
uisisen|g ‘g usydelg  SWEN Jualeuiq
Aemgng
002 0024 upny 61/10/50 LOONIALS3Ng dUIpaY ONdN Y1 6L/62/¥0 61/810Z )
- - 1dNS -0000 -000 -002S 001 Z -0000 -0 -0000 -40 6402
ulgsen|g ‘g uayds)g  SweN lusisyig
abueyoxa
sBuipjing/ulay
osis/|eba|
sjooyos/uioyyong
0z'€ze 0zZ'€ez npny 61/L0/S0 900NI3LS3NTE OL SHAD BLI0E/H0 61/8102 é
OV -0000 -0£0 -00€¥ -000} -008€ -0-28€9-L0 6102
uieisenig ‘g ueydelg  dwen lusieyg
aouUBIBJUOD
V44 1o} syybiu
zz0ch zz°0Zy upny 61/10/50 NIFLS3n74 C ROLIB wisyeuy 6L/62/¥0 6L/810Z e
LOEL6 VO ‘SliiH einoby
d[ouIY SIMVNS GEIS
{1 1000) g usydes ‘uisisanig safojdwz aug
¥oeyy zzes Junowy ad10AU] jejoL
0000 -0000 -0€0 -00€Y -0001) -0L L} -0 -0000-10 6102
sauwleg "y diyd SWIEN jualajyiq
2Z°€8 ZZ'€8 upny 61/L0/50 Loovd saljddns Aped Hv 6L/62/40 61/810Z A
¥52€6 VD ‘BweAng meN
1El X08 Od
(£00000) ¥ diiud ‘seuseg ssfojdw3 0aaQ
yo8Yy  Sp'SP Junowy 8djoAu] [ej0L
0000 -0000-020-00€+ -0001 -0L 1L -0 -0000-10 6102
piejeg ‘3 Asuiai]  2WEN usieyIq
GG St'sy upny 61/L0/S0 10004V 1Ive yown 1o} sojiyiog 8L/8LIY0 61/810C e
89Z£6 VO ‘el
"any BuipieH g15
(911000) 3 Aewsal) ‘prejeg sahojdw3 paug
unowy Xe] sajes junoury sniejs snyelg payos (p1 yojeg sueiy) u3WWoH #boy aeqg Jeax
asuadxgy piedun 9210AU| »osYyon Jwuhed Pl Juawhed 3210AU]| |easid

dv-A1unod - ALNNOJ JuUnoasy yueg

( — G’a\‘ﬂ\\ 19)s16ay JuswAhed egohedbay

6102/20/50 - 6L02/10/50 P3INpayds




WAOE'} 6102 Z AeW (DIHVHEY) dUey SlyD Joj pojessuss 10L3SIQ |00YIS payIun Julor eweAng - £

G jo g ebed (A = ¢019Z ‘N = (o0iInpYpioayD Aq seaug abed ‘6L02/z/S = 1eq s1ea1) Buipug
Ad4vDs3 '6102/1/S = 918Q 8jes1) Buiels ‘A = {PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA] Juswied ‘N = pouiepy uswied ‘et = 610) Aq passyi4 ‘uondQ Jepi0 d99YD dY AQ paUOg  LoRodIeS
8926 VO ‘el -
19918 UIeY /Pl 5
(1/1¥1000) uonoNISUOY |IBH / YoB|g J0pUBA 1087
(0]
¥o9yD 81908 Junoury a910AU] [BJ0L _m
0000 -0000 -000 -0S5SS -0018 -0000 -0 -0000-10 610Z
8905 81908 upny 61/10/S0 681711209 selddng 6L/92/%0 61/8L02

6211-68L16 VO ‘euspesed
6110} X089 Od

(1/288100) X0g3007 IS8M SNV lopuap yauig
o9y  £8ZL Junowy 3910AU| B30 L
# 1918100y #0Od 81ed %28yd piydleg 8910AUI 81B91dNQ :ploH
0000 -0000-0€0-00€+¥ -0001 -0LL L -0-0000-1L0 6i0¢C
uos|ip jebuy  SWEN uaieq
uonenpels)
€8°CL €8¢l Ipny 61/10/S0 SOONOSTIM lapuny Joj selddng 61/10/S0 61/8102 2
$G2E6 ¥D ‘Bwelnd maN
69 X089 Od
(£50000) e1RbUY ‘uosim ssfojdws 198110
#9Yyp 00'Loe junowly aJl0AU] [ejo)

0000 -0000 -0£0 -00£¥ -000} -0L 1} -0 -8EEL-10 6102
JoesqeT "q uney  SWEN WIayld
00'0Z1 00°0Z} upny 61/10/50 oLoMOvSEaT Bunyed joluep 6L/18Z/V0 BL/BLOZ &
0000 -0000 -0.0 -00€¥ -0001L -0L L} -0-0L0L-10 6402
#0BSqe] "QuIASY  SWEN juRleyId
00'18} 00181 upny 61/10/50 600MOVSE3IT solddng v44 61/18Z/V0 6L/8L0Z &
Z0v€6 VO 'SOSQ SO
Ny So(qoy osed 020}

(S€0000) a uIAs) SjoesgsT aaAojdw3 108110
HYD  65°ShL Junowy 3o10AUj [}0L
0000-0000-0£0-0025-0012-0000-0-0000-10 610¢C
uislsenig ‘g usydeyg  SWBN Juaisyiq
6102/6¢2/¥0
{panunuod) uo wes] DSYM
(penunRuo9) upny 61/10/50 800NI3LS3IN19 Bunsia oy sayoun| g 61/62/¥0 61/8L0¢C ¢
_ {panuBuoo) (panunuoo) (#11000) g uaydaig ‘uiejsan|g aafojduwig oalq
junowy xej sojeg junowy smejs snjejs payss (p1 yoyeqg sueij) jusawWWo?) #bay ajeg Jeap
asuadx3y predun 3210AU| N99yH yufeg pi Juswifed 9OI0AU|  [edsid

dv-A1unod - ALNNOD IUN09Y yueg 6102/20/S0 - 610Z/10/S0 PaINPayos

13)s163y Juawhed egoledbay



dOE: L 6L0Z Z A ‘(OIHVHEY) duey suyd Joj pejessuss JosIg jooyds paiiun jutof eweAn) - €40

G JO ¢ 8bed (A = 0197 'N = £821APY0RYD Aq yeaug sBed '6102/2/S = eleq slear) Buipug
Adv oS3 ‘610Z/L/S = 81eq e1ea1d Buiels ‘A = (ploH O ‘N = 8dA] Juswhed ‘N = pouis jusiAed ‘ey = B10) Aq palsylid ‘uondo JapIQ %08UD dv Aq pepos  Uondses
©
S
Yo
(s2)
(0]
()]
©
o
\Wwerr'si leloL

86°091'8L0°C 91'z.0'620'c 81°116°0} 12

£0°190'2v6 9Z'865°'156 €2°LES'Y 10

aoudRpIg aouejeg ysen osuadxy pung

ALNNOJ 1unod2dy jueq - ANNd A8 SISNIdX3

X994 00°S8E Junowy 9910AU| [e30}
# Jeisibay 26000-610d #0d s1e( o840 PIyoled

0000 -0000 -000 -00€+ -002Z -0000 -0 -0000 -}0 6102
00'S8¢ 00'58¢ Jipny 61/20/50 61205  oBejsod Joj sdweis £6000-61Y4 61/20/SO 61/8L0Z  d
¥G2€6 VO ‘eweAnd moN
190115 oJoWId G58Y

(1/£69000) J9)sewysod "§'N JOpUBA dv
Noays 2029 junowy 2910AU| [e30]
0000 -1INJH -000 -0085 -0018 -0000 -0 -G€00-10 6102
(panunuoo) upny 61/10/50 (panuRuod) 900SYD ueuge) €51 61/SZ/¥0 61/8102
(penupuoo) (1/160000) 00 SE9 BIUICY|ED UIBYINDS JOPUSA 198110
unowy xe] sajeg yunowry snjejs snje)s payss {p1 ysyeg suell) U3WWoD #bay aeqg leap
asuadxy predun 8210AU] b E1TEs} jwied pi Juawihed 92I0AL] jeasiyq

dv-Alunog - ALNNOD UN0JDY jueg 6102/20/S0 - 610Z/L0/SO P3INPaY9s

19)s1B69y Juswhed egoAegbay



IJO0Eg'} 6102 ¢ Aeif (DIHVHEY) oUer suyD Joj pajelausn

1oUys1g [00YOS payun Julor eweAnd - £pQ

G jo g ebed

(A = £049Z ‘N = ¢90IAPYPOaYD Aq eaig aBed ‘6102/2/S

ajeq a1ess) Buipugy

- ANIINO EEEREEE ‘6102/L/S = @eq aeald BuLels ‘A = (PIoH UQ ‘N = adA] JuswAed ‘N = pouisiy Juswied ‘cf = B10) Aq passlli4 ‘uoldQ 18pIO Ho8YD dv Aq papog  uonosieg
Wwerr'sL Junowy 801ApY08YD [B10L 0 unoQ piedA 0 WNoD HOV 21 wnod josyd 6l wnog uswAhed - slejoL Hogay
kS
[{e]
[ap]
(0]
()]
©
o

JuswAied [eui4 sejousp o
sweu JuswAed uey) JUsIayIp SWEBU 3O8Yd S9joudp ¢
s10puUa os|y @akojdw3 jo JoaquinN P
suswAed Alpgern jJo JeaquinN ©
suswAied piedald Jo 1Isquinp j
JOPUaA Jusiaylp e 0} sjuswAed Jo Jaquiny ,

wxree LSTHIINI 4O SINTLI wenvs

- 000°000°L$
666'666% - 000°00S$
666'667$ - 000°002$
666'661% - 000°001$
666'66$ -000'G1$
666'v1$ -000°0L$

666'6$ - 000'¢$
L 666'¢$ - 000'L$
Z 666% - 00S$
e 66v$ - 00L$
S 66$ - 0%

S1INNOD NOLLNAid1S1a LINNOWY 3OIAAVMOIHD

L' 8hr'GLS ynowy asusdx3 jejo|
00'$ xe| sajes piedun {elol
Ly'8ry'sle JUNOWY SOIAPYAO9YD [ej0 ]
0 30IAPY PJEDA JO JAqUINN

0 93IAPY HOV JO IaquinN

4} 984D Jo JIaqunN

6l SjueWAed Jo JaquunN

dv-Aunog - AINNOD 3UN02dY jueg

19)s16ay Juswied

6102/20/50 - 6102/10/S0 PeINP3aYIs

egoAedbay



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Field Trip Request

All applications for student field trips must be submitted to the District Office for Sup‘erintedent and Board approval

at least three (3) weeks in advance of the field trip requested. Please include any supporting documentation with this request.

TODAY'S DATE: ‘7;/! 2/( cf
1

REQUESTED BY: TE\L(/_ (S0 {r({)
PURPOSE: \,.:{53\' ek & Luq l\ﬁid&ie&

FIELD TRIP LOCATION/DESTINATION: CU-\J ABAA Q o6\
|
- L
DEPARTURE DATE: \_;\}V\Q_ D, OV DEPARTURETIME: b s e e,
RETURN DATE: : .5\}?\0_ 6 AaYe e RETURN TIME: ‘ 2. ; 7\0
{ \
GRADE LEVEL: f) SITE LOCATION: A BVOA R F; 1:;35(\;\0 Ao
| e [
NUMBER OF STUDENTS: b 6 NUMBER OF ADULTS/CHAPERONES: 5
WILL SACK LUNCHES BE NEEDED? Yes No Z I yes, please notify cafeteria staff once request has

been approved.

METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION: ?\,\yj\

(Bus, District Car/Van, Own Car, Parent/Guardian, etc..)

ESTIMATE OF EXPENDITURES:
SUBSTITUTE NEEDED? Yes . No X NUMBER OF DAYS SUB NEEDED: eg/
LODGING NEEDED? Yes No .}( WHERE? "

MEALS NEEDED? Yes No I~ ToTAL EsTIMATE OF ExPENsES: SENCTOY OO

SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR THIS FIELD TRIP: 3

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE- FOR DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL

. .

SITE ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE:

SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE: %}L- F'-’ é"‘—”

REQUEST APPROVED?

BOARD APPROVAL
APPROVED BY BOARD? Yes * No i DATE OF APPROVAL:
APPUCANT NOTIFIED? Yes No
FINANCE NOTIFIED? Yes No

Page 37 of 115



CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Field Trip Request

All applications for student field trips must be submitted to the District Office for Superintedent and Board approval
at least three (3) weeks in advance of the fiald trip requested. Please include any supporting documentation with this request.

TODAY'S DATE: 5 /2 / / 7
REQUESTED BY: W\ b GA aAcr ' [\/ CAA 4\

PURPOSE: Aé@ O‘p'pl(,{; ITS WO(M:&)’\O!’)
FIELD TRIP LOCATION/DESTINATION: /A’). oNneer \} 4[ ) £\ jr )' } ! 5{ Jf \ Sc ;YUD [

DEPARTURE DATE: D /2o l ' 9 DEPARTURE TIME:
& RETURN TIME: 9.0 0O Adnn

RETURN DATE: P, D N
]

Q — | 7 SITE LOCATION: p \J ” 5 .6_53 N '(‘6& rv\//’{ Vﬁﬂ/!, C4 .

GRADE LEVEL:
NUMBER OF STUDENTS: % NUMBER OF ADULTS/CHAPERONES: f
WILL SACK LUNCHES BE NEEDED? Yas No v’ if yes, please notify cafeteria staff once request has
been approved.
METHOD OF TRANSPORTATION: 6(,}\ 00 ) \/ arm
i P e S
ESTIMATE OF EXPENDITURES:
SUBSTITUTE NEEDED? Yes Ne (" NUMBER OF DAYS SUB NEEDED: 2
LODGING NEEDED? Yes No 3~~~  WHERE?
MEALS NEEDED? Yes No & TOTAL ESTIMATE OF EXPENSES: L

SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR THiIS FIELD TRIP:

3 > 2 ST 3 X Y o 123 papete Bk
- & Lt it e by s e L G iy i L T AMEA G Sy

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE- FOR DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY

ADMINISTRATION APPROVAL
SITE ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE: w DATE: Z
[
-
SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE: %L/ @ l i ! - £ [9

DATE: L’dh 2; 20[? REQUEST APPROVED? Yes l/ No

BOARD APPROVAL
APPROVED BY BOARD? Yes No DATE OF APPROVAL:
APPLICANT NOTIFIED? Yes No
FINANCE NOTIFIED? Yes No

Page 38 of 115



CUYAMA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

PETITION FOR HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY

The FM of the Cuyama Valley High School would like

(name of-prganization)
¢ ” .' )
to sponsor a /- /\//1/'9/ in the (2:1 —7"{.//&\
) Zf§ctivity) (name of place)
on ijyhig/ E?

/ (date)
Brief description of activity: /’/Fﬁ é/-;.; &%/ﬁ?’ /'h‘:; fé”//}/éf <
4

[T C‘c:;,ﬂ /‘7‘/'0//\

‘ I ppr— TC\kﬂ QKY«\ XU h 0%0q

Prebident//s Signature Secretary's Signature

We, the undersigned members of the faculty, have agreed to supervise this activity
(i.e., act as chapexons).

VN Le éjaa/éf e alacd

We, the undersigned parents of high school students, have agreed to act as chaperons
(if applicable).

A 0 Gooo Menra

P

Approval of Advisor Approval of Activities Director

This petition must be properly filled out and presented to the Activities Director
ten (10) days in advance to get the approval of the ASB and the Principal, then
filed in the office in order to be placed on thg~calendar.

BSB - Signatuze and Date Principal - Signature and Date

Page 39 of 115



VEHICLE REQUEST FORM

Read this first:

e Buses need to be reserved two weeks in advance; cars and vans need to be reserved one week

in advance
e This document must be fully completed and returned before any reservation is confirmed
e All drivers must have a copy of their driver’s license and insurance on file in the district office

Date submitted: v)\ \\\0\ Person submitting: HW\M (f-)ﬂ %
. ] - (5(6_ =
Type of vehicle requested:  Bus (please indicate number) ) %(‘Q.&S

Chevy van (8 passenger)

Dodge van (7 passenger) __
Ford Taurus

Toyota Camry (stick shift only)
Vehicle pick-up Date: L-O(éhﬂ Time: ¥.30
Vehicle return - Date: tﬂ{ﬁ‘ Sq Time: 12 7

Destination: Q\A.\N::\m(;, (?Dh\
Purpose of trip: \,\R\'( \.sbqg,k\ (b@ g-uf\ Q&C‘h OcS“QS

Name(s) and cell number(s) of drivers: 1

2.

3.

Office use only

Expenses charged toé : P
Approval: /3/937‘\&'0

Page 40 of 115



VEHICLE REQUEST FORM

Read this first:

» Buses need to be reserved two weeks in advance; cars and vans need to be reserved one week

in advance
s This document must be fully completed and returned before any reservation is confirmed

» All drivers must have a copy of their driver’s license and insurance on file in the district office

Date submitted: 5/' /Iq Person submitting: nﬂ iL’"J\Q-E’} }\-'ft"»tr'\.f}"}”)&?h

Type of vehicle requested: Bus (please indicate number)

Chevy van (8 passenger) X

Dodge van (7 passenger) __

Ford Taurus

Toyota Camry (stick shiftonly) _
Vehicle pick-up Date: © [IZO [19 Time: 730 am
Vehicle return Date: 5/20 / 19 time: ©.00 P

Pioneer Valley Hiah  Sanda Mavia

Destination: J ] ,
..P"u.r.po-se of t;ip: /\“;E; _U“ Iers WUY' ¥ 6'1’) O 'x_)
Name(s) and cell number(s) of drivers: 1. _,U e man C 200. "‘3&/@ - ‘%C{%j

2.

3.

1 A3 IS IANIAS I A I IS EE 3T EITIARIS TN ATAIIIASANISIFITANIATINITIAsATITITEAaSsansaana

Office iLse O““le

Expenses char

NI Sy Y e

Page 41 of 115



~

-~ Santa Barbara County Education Office
SANTA BARBARA 4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd, PO Box 6307, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-6307
Cony et ﬂf‘“‘-’ Telephone: (805) 964-4711 + FAX: (805) 964-4712 + sbceo.org
\ Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent of Schools
April 29, 2019

Dr. Stephen Bluestein

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
PO Box 271

New Cuyama, CA 93254-0271

Dear Dr. Bluestein:

California Education Code Section 1240 requires that Santa Barbara County Education
Office visit schools identified in our county, review information in the areas noted below, and
report to you the results of the visits and reviews. As the county superintendent designee, |
am pleased to provide the third quarterly report for fiscal year 2018-19 as required by
Education Code section 1240(c)(2)(G) pursuant to the Williams Settlement. This report
presents the results of the visit and review at the Cuyama Elementary School for the period
of January, February, and March 2019.

The purpose of the visit as specified in California Education Code 1240 was to:

1. Determine if students have “sufficient” standards-aligned instructional
materials in four core subject areas (English language arts, mathematics,
history/social science and science), including science laboratory equipment in
grades 9-12, and, as appropriate, in foreign languages, and health;

2. Determine if there is any facility condition that “poses an emergency or urgent
threat to the health or safety of pupils or staff’; and

3. Determine if the school has provided accurate data on the annual school
accountability report card related to the sufficiency of instructional materials
and the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of school facilities, including “good
repair.”

The law further requires that the county superintendent:

1. Annually monitor and review teacher misassignments and teacher vacancies
in schools ranked in deciles 1-3 (2012 Base API); and

2. Receive quarterly reports on complaints filed within the school district
concerning insufficient instructional materials, teacher vacancies and

misassignments, and emergency or urgent facilities issues under the Uniform
Complaint Procedure.

Page 42 of 115



Santa Barbara County Superintendent of Schools
WILLIAMS SETTLEMENT LEGISLATION

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2018-19 FISCAL YEAR

This report summarizes the results of the Williams Site Visits and documentation reviews at decile 1, 2, and 3 schools (2012 Base API) for the period
of January, February, and March 2019.

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

No reviews were conducted during this quarter in this category.

SCHOOL FACILITIES:

No reviews were conducted during this quarter in this category.

SCHOOL ACCOUNTIBLITY REPORT CARD (SARC):

No reviews were conducted during this quarter in this category.

TEACHER MISASSIGNMENTS AND TEACHER VACANCIES:

No reviews were conducted during this quarter in this category.

UNIFORM COMPLAINTS (OPTIONAL):

The number of complaints filed within the district during this period, their nature, and resolution are noted below:

General Subject Area # Resolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0 0 0

Teacher Misassignments or Vacancies

Total # of Complaints # Unresolved

Facilities Conditions
TOTALS

(=1 = ]
(=3 =l )
o |lo|lo

Williams Settiement Legislation Quarterly report — April 2019 Y

Page 43 of 115



Cuyama Joint Unified School District
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE AND REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

Part I — To be completed 10 days prior to conference attendance, three (3) weeks if requesting an advance.

Part Il — To be completed and returned to the District Office, along with required receipts, within THIRTY (30) DAYS after the
conference. If no reimbursement is claimed, enter 0 as the amount due.

M%ﬂume{m Dicfeict Certtes
SCHOOL/DEPARTMENT BUDGET CODE
¢
Mm,;«,m@k‘ Al(f!ﬁ‘ 2-20 X s
CONFERENCE TITLE m’”" W‘y DATE(S) LOCATION OF CONFERENCE

Estimated Expenses

PART I - CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE REQUEST ”

The following documents, when applicable, must accompany the conference attendance request:

Registration [ ] Purchase Order for Conference Registration o $ %
[] Registration Application Form $ (&)
Lodging w Purchase Order for Hotel / Lodging k\‘um $ qu- 52
[] Hotel / Lodging Application Form $

Transportation [ Application for use of District Vehicle

i Check here for use of own vehicle Approved: m

(45 miles R[T ¢ 584/mike = ¢ 85. &Y

[ ]  Purchase Order for Public Transportation $ =
Meals [] Meals Allotment is $30 per day (Breakfast $5,
Lunch $10, Dinner $15) days g MO
Substitute [] Check here if a substitute is needed $
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES $ 538- 26
[ 1 Agfance Requegted Amount: § o Amount Encumbered IS
Applicant Signature Date Superintendent/Principal Signature Dite Program Coordinator Date

| PART II - REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT |

Date Breakfast | Lunch Dinner | Mileage | Lodging | Registration | Other Descrip. | Total

o Vendor P 44 of 115
Applicant should retain a copy age 44 o

Rev 1/24/96 pf,\Office\sharing\ConfRgst.FRM.doc




From: Anna Freedland afreediand@sbceo org
Subject: 2019 Superintendents Advance
Date: April 15, 2019 at 11:35 AM
To: Allan Pelletier apelletier@ballardschool org, Amy Alzina aalzina@coldspringschool.net, Anne Hubbard
ahubbard@hopeschooldistrict.org, Anthony Ranii aranii@montecitou org, Bill Banning wbanning@vistadelmarunion.com,
Bridget Baublits bbaublits losolivos@gmail com, Cary Matsuoka cmatsucka@sbunified.org, Deborah Blow
dblow@orcutt-schools.net, Diana Rigby drigby@cusd net, Donna Lewis dlewis@goleta k12.ca us, Doug Brown
dbrown@blochmanusd.org, Emilio Handall ehandall@gusdbobcats.com, Luke Ontiveros lontiveros@smbsd net, Mark Richardson
mrichardson@smjuhsd.org, Maurene Donner mdonner@collegeschooldistrict.org, Randal Haggard rhaggard@buelltonusd org,
Scott Cory scory@syvuhsd org, Stephen Bluestein sbluestein@cuyamaunified org, Steven Seaford steves@solvangschool.org,
Trevor McDonald mcdonald.trevor@|usd.org
Cc: Susan Salcido ssalcido@sbceo.org

Dear District Superintendents,

As previously discussed at the superintendents meetings, the 2019 Superintendents Advance has
been scheduled for August 29-30, 2019 at the Ventana Grill and the SeaCrest Hotel in Pismo
Beach. For now, we are sending you a hotel booking link. You are welcome to make a
reservation from now up until July 27, when the group rate will expire. If you prefer to call the
hotel, their front desk phone number is (805) 773-4608; refer to the “Santa Barbara County
Superintendents Advance” when you make your reservation.

https.//reservations.travelclick.com/7 3224 ?grouplD=2508119

Sincerely,
Anna

Anna Freedland

Executive Assistant to County Superintendent
of Schools Dr. Susan Salcido

Santa Barbara County Education Office

(805) 964-4711 ext. 5216

afreedland @sbceo.org

Page 45 of 115



The SeaCrest OceanFront Hotel 4/15/19, 3:02 PM

Guest
Information

Your
Reservation

Payment
Method

!
;
|
i
i
i

Pismo Beacn r\

SeaCrest

OCEANFRONT HOTEL
Any Season. Any Reason ®

Add More Rooms

398.00 _
2 hlg hts *
A 2 adults steve.blueste
Subtotal $ 398.00 ) )
661-766-229;
Code:SBCEO *
Tax 55252 2300 Highwa
Total $ 450.52 *
Special Requests: New Cuyame
+ Another Request

Use the same
. UNITED STATE v address as contact

-

information.

- California v [ ]I consent to

receiving special

93254 offers and
promotional
messages from the
SeaCrest

https://reservations.travelclick.com/73224?grouplD=2508119#/total Page 1 of 2
Page 46 of 115



Cuyama Joint Unified School District
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE AND REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

Part I — To be completed 10 days prior to conference attendance, three (3) weeks if requesting an advance.

Part Il — To be completed and returned to the District Office, along with required receipts, within THIRTY (30) DAYS after the
conference. If no reimbursement is claimed, enter 0 as the amount due.

Kendn focemen CGvusS —AC

PART I - CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE REQUEST ‘I

NAME SCHOOL/DEPARTMENT BUDGET CODE
Lir\(O}V\ 5/(6%&‘(, -_7;’1{‘,1(.;\, (:7//9- = (0// Y /élfr\c Nir-
CONFERENCE TITLE ¢ 7 DATE(S) LOCATION OF CONFERENCE
The following documents, when applicable, must accompany the conference attendance request: Estimated Expenses
Registration [ ] Purchase Order for Conference Registration 5 $ @/
[ ] Registration Application Form $ /6(
Lodging féfF Purchase Order for Hotel / Lodging $ L/ 6 0
[] Hotel / Lodging Application Form $ 4
Transportation [ ] Application for use of District Vehicle
[ ] Check here for use of own vehicle Approved:

[1] Purchase Order for Public Transportation

Meals [ ] Meals Allotment is $30 per day (Breakfast $5, /Z<
Lunch $10, Dinner $15) days $

Substitute [ ] Check here if a substitute is needed $

., (2454

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES $§ 450,

[] /fzyequested Amount: § _ C’? Amount Encumbered i$
¢ ‘///r/'f %,/Q; }”]"‘Fw 4/!517‘?
3 ram Coordinator Date

// }ﬁplluanl Signature Dhte
PART II - REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Date Breakfast | Lunch Dinner | Mileage | Lodging | Registration | Other Descrip. | Total

s Vendor # Page 47 of 115

Applicant should retain a copy )
Rev 1/24/96 pf,\\Office\sharing\ConfRgst.FRM.doc



From:
Subject:

Date

To:

Dr. Bluesteln sbluestein@cuyamaunified org r\
Fwd: Lincoln PD
. April 15, 2019 at 3:08 PM J.!’

for Keuin

From: Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems <noreply@bookeo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Kevin Lebsack

Subject: Booking confirmed - 'Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems' Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:00 AM

Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems

. | Cutting 95y
Systems

' Phone : 7756732200
http:/www.torchmate.com  cspradlin@torchmate.com_

LINCOLN T N Torchmate CNC Plasma Tables |
LS Premium CNC Machines | Plate and
Pipe Cutting

www.torchmate.com

/

Your booking is confirmed!

Booking details

Course: TM Operations Training - June 12, 2019 - June 12th - 14th. Bam-4pm (Wednesday thru Friday)
Enroliment:  enrolled for the entire course
Total price:  $400
Amount paid:  $400

Amount due: $0 /
Kevin Lebsack

Customer: Email: klebsack@cuyamaunified.org New Cuyama
Mobile: 6617664101 California 93254

Booking number: 1558903192156654

Additional customer information

Machine Type: 4400 / 4800
Company/School Information: 7670-7432 Cuyama Hwy, New Cuyama, CA 93254

Price

Description Unit price Quantity Price
TM Operations Training - adults $400 1 $400
Total $400
Payments

When Reason Payment method Amount

3/19/2019 3:58 PM Initial payment PGR $400
Schedule

Page 48 of 115



Cuyama Joint Unified School District
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE AND REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

Part I — To be completed 10 days prior to conference attendance, three (3) weeks if requesting an advance.

Part T — To be completed and returned to the District Office, along with required receipts, within THIRTY (30) DAYS after the
conference. If no reimbursement is claimed, enter 0 as the amount due.

| PART I - CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE REQUEST H

/4(/:‘/\ L’,é Sacls 2 | co

NAME SCHOOL/DEPARTMENT . BUDGHT CODE
Lr%(‘&/’\ ééc/‘//'c, é/z“é//é/ Val®,
CONFERENCE TITLE DATﬁE(S) ! LOCATION OF CONFERENCE
The following documents, when applicable, must accompany the conference attendance request: Estimated Expenses
Registration [ ] Purchase Order for Conference Registration S $,
[] Registration Application Form $
Lodging [ ] Purchase Order for Hotel / Lodging $ ‘f 5@/
[] Hotel / Lodging Application Form $
Transportation %" Application for use of District Vehicle
[ ] Check here for use of own vehicle Approved:
[ ] Purchase Order for Public Transportation : $ ,5/
Meals [ ] Meals Allotment is $30 per day (Breakfast $5, /@/
Lunch $10, Dinner $15) days $

Substitute [ ] Check here if a substitute is needed $ W

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES
P e

Advance } ested Amount: $ % Amount Encumbered |$
/% 5 }@)1»./& é\uiq

Applicant Signature Sl erintendent/Principal Signature Date

PART II - REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Program Coordinator Date

Date Breakfast | Lunch Dinner | Mileage | Lodging | Registration | Other Descrip. | Total

TC# Vendor #
Page 49 of 115

Applicant should retain a copy
Rev 1/24/96 pf\\Office\sharing\ConfRqgst.FRM.doc




From: Dr. Bluestein sbluestein@cuyamaunified org r\
Subject: Fwd: Booking confirmed - 'Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems' Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8.00 AM
Date: April 15, 2019 at 3:09 PM

To: ‘For kE”dy

From: Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems <noreply @bookeo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 4:01:54 PM

To: Kendy Fetterman

Subject: Booking confirmed - 'Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems' Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:00 AM

g o e

Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems

Phone : 7756732200
http:/iwww.torchmate.com  cspradlin@torchmate.com

Your booking is confirmed!
Booking details

Course: TM Operations Training - June 12, 2019 - June 12th - 14th. 8am-4pm (Wednesday thru Friday)
Enrollment:  enrolled for the entire course
Promotion: = WELDRED - Complimentary Class
Total price:  $0
Amount pald: $0

Amount due: $0 \/
Kendy Fetterman

Customer: Email: kfetterman@cuyamaunified.or New Cuyama
Mobile: 6617662293 California 93254

Booking number: 1558903195818916

Additional customer information

Machine Type: 4400 / 4800
Company/School Information: 7670-7432 Cuyama Hwy, New Cuyama, CA 93254

Price
Description Unit price Quantity Price
TM Operations Training - adults $400 1 $400
Promotion "WELDRED - Complimentary Class" - $400 1 - $400
Total $0
Schedule

- Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM
- Thursday, June 13, 2019 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM
- Friday, June 14, 2019 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

Message

Hello,

This is to confirm your booking for the TM Operators training seminar.

You will be getting a email shortly regarding hotel information along with the facility/safety requirements that we have.
If you need any more assistance feel free to contact me at cspradlin@torchmate.com

Thanks again and see you soon.

Chad Spradlin

Technical Trainer

Lincoln Electric Cutting Systems

1170 Trademark Dr. #101 | Reno, NV 189521 | U.S.A.

775-850-0158 | Direct Office Line
775-870-6606 | Mobile

..... ANl PN i s mbm = miae

Page 50 of 115

> 4



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama. California 93254
(661) 766-2482 + FAX: (661) 766-2255

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF DONATION
April 15,2019
Wonderful Giving

11444 W. Olympic Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA. 90064

Cuyama Valley High School, on behalf of the Cuyama Valley Joint Unified School
District, accepts with gratitude your donation of $500.00 on April 12, 2019.

We wish to express our appreciation for your interest in our educational program. For

your records, the Cuyama Joint Unified School District’s federal tax identification number is
77-0069055. No goods or services were received in return for this donation.

Sincerely,

Gr B

Dr. Stephen Bluestein
Superintendent of Schools

Page 51 of 115



WELLS FARGO BANK, NA 83951
Wonderfui Giving 11-2471210
i 11444 W, OLYMPIC BLVD
LOS ANGELES, CA 90064
| (310) 966-8757 03/21/2019

i ORDEROF _____

| PAYTOTHE CUYAMA VALLEY HIGH i$ 500.00

Five Hundred and xx/100 Dollars
i DOLLARS
; VOID AFTER 180 DAYS

I CUYAMA VALLEY HIGH
PO BOX 271
NEW CUYAMA, CA 93254 0271

(Julian Burgara)

"OB3954 N 1210002L812 LOOOO3S 200w

Wonderful Giving 8395 1

March 21, 2019

On begal{_ﬁf Wonderful Pistachios & Almonds and Wonderful Giving, we are pleased to make the enclosed donation to CUYAMA
VALLEY HIGH.

Wonderful Giving is the employee giving program of the The Wonderful Company and our family of businesses. Our Grants Program
uses companty funds to support charities chosen by our employees. This donation of $500.00 is being made to your organization at
the request of Julian Burgara. Note that no goods or services may be provided to our employees or companies in exchange for
this donation - this includes tuition, program registration, event tickets or gifts.*

If you have questior{s about this donation, contact Wonderful Giving at 310-966-8757 or info@wonderfulgiving.com. Thank you for the
important work you do. We know this donation will be put to wonderful use

Please do not add our company or employees to your mailing list.

Wonderful =i tn=Wonderful company

Wonderfulsaics  Wonderful-sm0a  Wonderful oisc aoncs  Wonderfulcirus  Wonderfuls: cards

3

VINTAGE

Wonderful Giving  Please complete and return this bottom tear-off portion of the check to Wonderful Giving. 83951

DONATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

For tax purposes and in order to be considered for continued donations, completeland return this tear-off.
This is the only acknowledgement we require for this donation, however if you choose
to send your own letter please include all the information requested below.

Return to: Grant donation amount: $500.00

Wonderful Giving

11444 W Olympic Blvd, 5th Floor Please check the correct box below:

Los Angeles, CA 90064

Req ID: 53289667 gl *No goods or services were provided in exchange for this donation.

[ Goods or services were provided, valued at: $

uﬂﬁ@“ % augg{ﬁhz Q‘Mﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂ‘l‘ CUYAMA VALLEY HIGH

Nal itle ¥ Organization Name
Dr. Stephen Bluestein
B- ” Supernnlendenl of Schools m 060000908779
Date

’ i TR T T Sthnols
Signature TaxD#or NCESID #

Page 52 of 115

™



ISOm AdViSOfS A Division of
URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

April 26, 2019

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
2300 Highway 166

New Cuyama, California 93254
Attn: Chris Rahe, CBO

Dear Chris,

Thank you for choosing Isom Advisors to take care of the Continuing Disclosure needs for the
District. We have filed the District’s Continuing Disclosure on time with EMMA and the District
is compliant and up to date with the bond requirements.

I sent you an email April 12t" with this information and documents, but also wanted to provide
you with a hard copy of the Continuing Disclosure report for your records. If you are missing the
email with invoice, please let me know.

No further action is required on the District’s part concerning the Continuing Disclosure for the
year. We would recommend keeping a copy of this report for your records, but not action
needs to take place.

Thank you for your assistance and enjoy the final stretch of the school year!

Sincerely,

Bryan A. Moore | Principal
Isom Advisors

a Division of Urban Futures Inc.
1470 Maria Ln. Suite 315
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

(925) 478-7450
bryan@isomadvisors.com

Page 53 of 115



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Continuing Disclosure Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Prepared by:

lsom Advisors aowision of
URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
2300 Highway 166
New Cuyama, California 93254

Page 54 of 115



Table of Contents

. INtroductioN suasismimisusnssmimraiiimsvi e eveiieivoedlen i
II.  Audited Financial Statements........ccccevovreevrieeecieeieecee e,
. Adopted BUEEt.......ccccceciieeieiirienerccrercreciercreseeestese e sseesanees
IV. Assessed Valuation (Prior & CUMTENE FY) .....eecviiciieiciiccicesiaesssessssessssssesssesssssssreserassssnsesnnsns
V. Secured Tax Charges and DeliNQUENCIES .....coveeuerierrreeeerreerreesasseessesseesssssseessesssesassnssssasssnssns

APPENAIX A ...ciiiieeiterireestrete st e st s see e esaesseestesn e e e essaeseesnnesrasnsonnan

Page 55 of 115



I. Introduction

The Cuyama Joint Unified School District (“District”) hereby provides its continuing disclosure
annual report pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Agreements in connection with the
following financings for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 (“Annual Report”):

Exhibit 1
Financings
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Base CUSIP Financing
232411 General Obligation Bonds, Election 2016, Series A (2016)
232411 General Obligation Bonds, Election 2016, Series B (2019)

Il. Audited Financial Statements
The District’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 have been

submitted separately to EMMA (Electronic Municipal Market Access).

lll. Adopted Budget
The District’s adopted budget for fiscal year 2018-19 has been submitted separately to EMMA

(Electronic Municipal Market Access).

IV. Assessed Valuation (Prior & Current FY)
See Appendix A for assessed valuation in the District for the prior and current fiscal year.

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.

V. Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies

Santa Barbara, Ventura and San Luis Obispo Counties participate in the Teeter Plan, therefore
the District does not realize property tax delinquencies but is paid 100% of property taxes levied
in the District, regardless of delinquencies.

Page 56 of 115



Appendix A

Assessed Valuation

Page 57 of 115



December 7, 2018

CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2017-18 Assessed Valuation

Local Secured Utility Unsecured Total

San Luis Obispo County Portion

$47,427,777 $0 $1,534,872 $48,962,649

Santa Barbara County Portion

$188,151,007 $2,397 $19,875,859 $208,029,263
Ventura County Portion
$28,795,040 $0 $7,468,520 $36,263,560
Total
$264,373,824 $2,397 $28,879,251 $293,255,472

2018-19 Assessed Valuation

Local Secured Utility Unsecured Total

San Luis Obispo County Portion

$49,823,521 $0 $1,795,501 $51,619,022
Santa Barbara County Portion
$211,873,890 $2,397 $21,500,574 $233,376,861

Ventura County Portion

$29,962,109 $0 $21,624,553 $51,586,662
Total

$291,659,520 $2,397 $44,920,628 $336,582,545

Page 58 of 115



Bryan Moore

From: EMMANGtifications@msrb.org
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 5:35 PM
To: Bryan Moore

Subject: Published Submission Confirmation

Your Continuing Disclosure Submission has been published.
Submissionld: ER929224

Disclosure Type: FINANCIAL/OPERATING FILING
Budget: Adopted Budget FY 2018-19 for the year ended 06/30/2019

Document Name: Financial Operating Filing dated 03/05/2019
Adopted Budget FY 2018-19 - Cuyama JUSD.pdf posted 03/05/2019 8:29:03 PM

The following issuers are associated with this continuing disciosure submission:

CUSIP6 State Issuer Name
232411 CA CUYAMA JT UNI SCH DIST CALIF

The following 9 Securities have been published with this continuing disclosure submission:

Security: CUSIP - 232411AA6, Maturity Date - 08/01/2018
Security: CUSIP - 232411AC2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2036
Security: CUSIP - 232411AD0, Maturity Date - 08/01/2041
Security: CUSIP - 232411AE8, Maturity Date - 08/01/2046
Security: CUSIP - 232411AG3, Maturity Date - 08/01/2020
Security: CUSIP - 232411AH1, Maturity Date - 08/01/2021
Security: CUSIP - 232411AJ7, Maturity Date - 08/01/2022

Security: CUSIP - 232411AK4, Maturity Date - 08/01/2039
Security: CUSIP - 232411AL2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2048

Please follow the link to view this submission:
https://emma.msrb.org/ContinuingDisclosureView/ContinuingDisclosureDetails.aspx?submissionld=ER929224

Please follow the link to make changes to this submission:
https://dataport.emma.msrb.org/AboutDataport.aspx

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. This is a system-generated e-mail. If you need assistance please contact the MSRB at 202-838-
1330 or you may obtain more information at www.msrb.org.

Page 59 of 115



Bryan Moore

From: EMMANGotifications@msrb.org
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 5:35 PM
To: Bryan Moore

Subject: Published Submission Confirmation

Your Continuing Disclosure Submission has been published.
Submissionld: ER929225

Disclosure Type: FINANCIAL/OPERATING FILING Annual Financial Information and Operating Data (Rule 15¢2-12): Annual
Report FY 2017-18 for the year ended 06/30/2018

Document Name: Financial Operating Filing dated 03/05/2019
Annual Report FY 2017-18 Cuyama JUSD.pdf posted 03/05/2019 8:30:41 PM

The following issuers are associated with this continuing disclosure submission:

CUSIP6 State Issuer Name
232411 CA CUYAMA JT UNISCH DIST CALIF

The following 9 Securities have been published with this continuing disclosure submission:

Security: CUSIP - 232411AA6, Maturity Date - 08/01/2018
Security: CUSIP - 232411AC2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2036
Security: CUSIP - 232411AD0, Maturity Date - 08/01/2041
Security: CUSIP - 232411AE8, Maturity Date - 08/01/2046
Security: CUSIP - 232411AG3, Maturity Date - 08/01/2020
Security: CUSIP - 232411AH1, Maturity Date - 08/01/2021
Security: CUSIP - 232411A)7, Maturity Date - 08/01/2022

Security: CUSIP - 232411AK4, Maturity Date - 08/01/2039
Security: CUSIP - 232411AL2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2048

Please follow the link to view this submission:
https://emma.msrb.org/ContinuingDisclosureView/ContinuingDisclosureDetails.aspx?submissionld=ER929225

Please follow the link to make changes to this submission:
https://dataport.emma.msrb.org/AboutDataport.aspx

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. This is a system-generated e-mail. If you need assistance please contact the MSRB at 202-838-
1330 or you may obtain more information at www.msrb.org.

Page 60 of 115



Bryan Moore

From: EMMANotifications@msrb.org
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 5:25 PM
To: Bryan Moore

Subject: Published Submission Confirmation

Your Continuing Disclosure Submission has been published.
Submissionid: ER929223

Disclosure Type: FINANCIAL/OPERATING FILING Audited Financial Statements or CAFR (Rule 15¢2-12): Audit FYE 2018 for
the year ended 06/30/2018

Document Name: Financial Operating Filing dated 03/05/2019
Audit FYE 2018 - Cuyama JUSD.pdf posted 03/05/2019 8:24:46 PM

The following issuers are associated with this continuing disclosure submission:

CUSIP6 State Issuer Name
232411 CA CUYAMA JT UNISCH DIST CALIF

The following 9 Securities have been published with this continuing disclosure submission:

Security: CUSIP - 232411AA6, Maturity Date - 08/01/2018
Security: CUSIP - 232411AC2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2036
Security: CUSIP - 232411AD0, Maturity Date - 08/01/2041
Security: CUSIP - 232411AES8, Maturity Date - 08/01/2046
Security: CUSIP - 232411AG3, Maturity Date - 08/01/2020
Security: CUSIP - 232411AH1, Maturity Date - 08/01/2021
Security: CUSIP - 232411AJ7, Maturity Date - 08/01/2022
Security: CUSIP - 232411AK4, Maturity Date - 08/01/2039
Security: CUSIP - 232411AL2, Maturity Date - 08/01/2048

Please follow the link to view this submission:
https://emma.msrb.org/ContinuingDisclosureView/ContinuingDisclosureDetails.aspx?submissionld=ER929223

Please follow the link to make changes to this submission:
https://dataport.emma.msrb.org/AboutDataport.aspx

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. This is a system-generated e-mail. If you need assistance please contact the MSRB at 202-838-
1330 or you may obtain more information at www.msrb.org.

Page 61 of 115



BP 3350

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Travel Expenses
BP 3350
Business and Non-instructional Operations

The Governing Board recognizes that district employees may incur expenses in the course of
performing their assigned duties and responsibilities. To ensure the prudent use of public funds,
the Superintendent or designee shall establish rules to keep such expenses to a minimum while
affording employees a reasonable level of safety and convenience.

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

The Board shall authorize payment for actual and necessary travel expenses incurred by any
employee performing authorized services for the district, whether within or outside district
boundaries. (Education Code 44032)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the approval of travel requests and
the submission and verification of expense claims. He/she also shall establish reimbursement
rates in accordance with law and Board policy.

An employee shall obtain approval from the Superintendent or designee prior to traveling. The
Superintendent or designee may approve travel requests in accordance with the adopted budget
and upon determining that the travel is authorized or assigned by the employee's supervisor, is
necessary to attend a conference or other staff development opportunity that will enhance
employee performance, and/or is otherwise necessary to the performance of the employee's
duties. Travel expenses not previously budgeted may be approved on a case-by-case basis by the
Superintendent or designee if he/she determines that the travel is essential and that resources may
be obtained or redirected for this purpose.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

All out-of-state travel for which reimbursement will be claimed shall be approved in advance by
the Board.

Reimbursable travel expenses may include, but are not limited to, costs of transportation, parking
fees, bridge or road tolls, lodging when district business reasonably requires an overnight stay,

registration fees for seminars and conferences, telephone and other communication expenses
incurred on district business, and other necessary incidental expenses.

Page 10of 2

Page 62 of 115



BP 3350

The district shall not reimburse personal travel expenses including, but not limited to, tips or
gratuities, alcohol, entertainment, laundry, expenses of any family member who is accompanying
the employee on district-related business, personal use of an automobile, and personal losses or
traffic violation fees incurred while on district business.

Except as otherwise provided, reimbursement of travel expenses shall be based on actual
expenses as documented by receipts.

Authorized employees shall be reimbursed for the use of their own private vehicles in the
performance of assigned duties, on either a mileage or monthly basis as determined by the
Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 44033)

The mileage allowance provided by the district for employees' use of their private vehicles shall
be equal to the rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.

Vehicles should be shared whenever possible to minimize travel costs. No employee shall be
entitled to reimbursement for automobile travel when he/she is transported free of charge or by
another employee who is entitled to the expense reimbursement.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

42634 Itemization of expenses

44016 Travel expense to employment interview

44032 Travel expenses

44033 Automobile allowance

44802 Student teacher's travel expense

Management Resources:

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS

Per Diem Rates (For Travel Within the Continental United States), Publication 1542
WEB SITES

Internal Revenue Service: http.//www.irs.gov

U.S. General Services Administration, Per Diem Rates: http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
(6/98) 8/13

1** Reading: 4/11/2019
2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 2 of 2

Page 63 of 115



BP 4300

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Administrative And Supervisory Personnel
BP 4300
Personnel

The Governing Board recognizes that effective management is vital to the success of district
students and programs. Management personnel are expected to demonstrate initiative and good
judgment in the development, implementation, and oversight of district programs. Supervisors
shall promote the productivity, professional growth, and teamwork of district staff.

(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 45130, the district may classify certain classified positions as
supervisory, administrative, or executive and then exempt any of these employees from the
provisions of overtime compensation detailed in Education Code 45128.

Note: Note that the classification of employees is a complex issue. For example, the U.S.
Supreme Court has held that, for purposes of the Fair Labor Standards Act, an employee's
exempt status may be denied if the district has a policy allowing disciplinary reductions in pay
for those exempt employees. Districts should proceed cautiously and consult legal counsel as
appropriate.

The Board shall adopt policies related to administrative and supervisory personnel insofar as
they are needed to comply with law and describe terms of employment within the district.

Note: Education Code 45100.5 and 45104.5 authorize the Board in all districts, including merit
system districts, to adopt a resolution establishing or abolishing positions designated as senior
management of the classified service.

The Board may, by resolution, establish or abolish any or all positions of the senior management
of the classified service. Any employee occupying a senior management position abolished by
Board action shall become a member of the classified or certificated service in a position to
which he/she would otherwise be entitled if he/she had not been in a senior management
position. (Education Code 45104.5)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35031 Term of employment

45100.5 Senior management positions

45104.5 Abolishment of senior classified management positions
45108.5 Definitions of senior classified management employees
45108.7 Waiver of provisions of 45108.5

45128 Overtime

45130 Exclusion from overtime provisions

45256.5 Designation of certain positions

Page 10of 2

Page 64 of 115



BP 4300

GOVERNMENT CODE

3540 Purpose

3540.1 Definitions

3543 .4 Management position; representation
3545 Appropriateness of unit; basis

COURT DECISIONS
Auer v. Robbins, (1997) 117 S.Ct. 905

(6/98 11/03) 3/07
1* Reading: 4/11/2019

2M Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 2 of 2

Page 65 of 115



AR 4300

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Administrative Regulation

Personnel

AR 4300
Administrative and Supervisory Personnel

Classified Senior Management and Supervisory Employees

A senior management employee is either a fiscal advisor to the Superintendent or an employee in
the highest position not requiring certification in a principal district program area, with
districtwide responsibility for formulating policy or administering the program. (Education Code
45108.5)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 45100.5, classified senior management and supervisory
employees are entitled to all of the rights, benefits, and burdens of other classified employees,
except for the right to obtain permanent status in the management position, as specified below.
Even if classified management and supervisory employees are covered by a collective bargaining
agreement, they may not obtain permanent status in the management position. In such cases,
pursuant to Government Code 3540, the employees are entitled to the benefits of the agreement
and the statutes pertaining to classified employees.

Employees holding positions designated as classified senior management and supervisory
positions are entitled to all of the rights, benefits, and burdens of other classified employees,
except that each senior management and supervisory employees shall not obtain permanent
status in a senior management position. (Education Code 45100.5, 45256.5)

If assigned to a position within a bargaining unit, classified management and supervisory
employees shall be reclassified at the discretion of the Governing Board subject to provisions of
the applicable collective bargaining agreement or, for districts incorporating the merit system,
the rules of the personnel commission.

(cf 4312.1 - Contracts)

Note: The following paragraph applies only to merit system districts.

Positions in the senior management of the classified service shall be filled from an unranked list
of eligible persons who have demonstrated managerial ability and who have been found qualified

for the positions as specified by the Superintendent and determined by the personnel
commission. (Education Code 45256.5)

(10/96 11/03) 3/07
1* Reading: 4/11/2019

2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Pagelof1l

Page 66 of 115



BP 4222

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Teacher Aides / Paraprofessionals
BP 4222
Personnel

Note: The following policy and accompanying administrative regulation apply to classified
employees who serve as paraprofessionals, including, but not limited to, instructional aides
(Education Code 45340-45349), teacher aides (Education Code 45360-45367), teacher assistants
(Education Code 45350-45354), library aides, special education aides, and speech-language
aides. Volunteers also may serve as instructional and nonteaching aides; see BP/AR 1240 -
Volunteer Assistance. The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice.
The Governing Board recognizes that paraprofessionals support student learning by providing
valuable assistance to teachers and other certificated personnel and enabling greater
individualized instruction and supervision of students. Such employees may perform
instructional and/or administrative tasks in accordance with law, Board policy and administrative
regulation.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4200 - Classified Personnel)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that paraprofessionals possess the qualifications
required by law for their positions.

Paraprofessionals shall be under the immediate supervision and direction of certificated
personnel.

In determining the assignment of paraprofessionals, the Superintendent or designee shall
consider the greatest benefit to students based on such factors as class size, grade levels, student
needs, subject matter and teacher workload.

Each paraprofessional shall be provided with a clear definition of his/her roles and
responsibilities.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all paraprofessionals receive ongoing support
and regular performance assessments. Teachers shall receive training in how to collaborate
effectively with an assistant and are expected to assign duties consistent with written job
descriptions for paraprofessionals.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(ct. 4231 - Staff Development)

Page 1of 2

Page 67 of 115



BP 4222

The Board encourages qualified paraprofessionals to pursue opportunities that lead to attainment
of a teaching credential and enable them to increase their skills and experience in the classroom.

(cf 41122 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44833 Postsecondary students as nonteaching aides
44835 Duties of nonteaching work study aides

45330 Paraprofessionals

45340-45349 Instructional aides

45350-45354 Teacher assistants

45360-45367 Teacher aides

54480-54486 Special Teacher Employment Programs

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
12065-12070 Teacher aides for Special Teacher Employment Programs

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6311 State plans

6314 Schoolwide programs

6315 Targeted assistance schools

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com
Commission on Teacher Credentialing, Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program:
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/educator-prep/para

National Clearinghouse for Paraeducator Resources:
http://www.usc.edu/dept/education/CMMR/Clearinghouse.html
National Resource Center for Paraeducators: http://www.nrcpara.org
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

(3/92 7/02) 11/03
1st Reading: 4/11/2019

2nd Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 2 of 2

Page 68 of 115



AR 4222

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Administrative Regulation

Personnel

AR 4222
Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals

Qualifications

Note: The following section may be revised to reflect district practice. Education Code 45330,
45344 .5, and 45361.5 require paraprofessionals who will be assigned to assist in instruction to
demonstrate proficiency in reading, writing, and mathematics equivalent to or exceeding the
proficiency required for high school seniors in the district or, if the district does not maintain
high schools, in the high school district that includes all or a portion of the district. Pursuant to
Education Code 45330, the district must ensure that any educational qualifications or proficiency
exam established by the district is appropriate to the responsibilities to be assigned to the
paraprofessional. According to the California Department of Education's (CDE) web site, many
districts use the California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST) for the purpose of
determining proficiency of paraprofessionals.

Note: The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) (P.L. 114-95) repealed 20 USC 6319 which
contained additional requirements pertaining to the qualifications of paraprofessionals working
in programs supported by federal Title I funds and required the principal to attest to the school's
compliance. However, 20 USC 6311, as amended by P.L. 114-95, requires that the state plan
implementing ESSA include requirements addressing qualifications of such paraprofessionals.
According to the CDE, the only requirement applicable to Title I paraprofessionals for the
2016-17 school year is the requirement to demonstrate proficiency on a local proficiency exam.
Thus, requirements for Title I paraprofessionals are the same as for all other paraprofessionals.
No person shall be initially assigned to assist in instruction as a paraprofessional unless he/she
has demonstrated proficiency in reading, writing, and mathematics skills up to or exceeding that
required for local high school seniors pursuant to Education Code 51220(a) and (f). (Education
Code 45330, 45344.5, 45361.5)

A paraprofessional who has passed a proficiency test in another district and was employed in the
same capacity shall be considered to have met the district's proficiency standards, unless the
district determines that the other district's test is not comparable. (Education Code 45344.5,
45361.5)

Duties

Note: The following section applies to duties of all paraprofessionals and may be expanded to
reflect district practice. The repeal of 20 USC 6319 by P.L. 114-95 eliminated additional
requirements related to allowable duties that may be assigned to paraprofessionals in Title I
programs, as well as the requirement that the principal annually attest to the school's compliance.
A paraprofessional shall perform only such duties as, in the judgment of the certificated
personnel to whom the paraprofessional is assigned, may be performed by a person not licensed

Page 1 of 2

Page 69 of 115



AR 4222

as a classroom teacher. These duties shall not include assignment of grades to students.
(Education Code 45330)

(cf. 4112 .2 - Certification)
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

Instructional aides need not perform their duties only in the physical presence of the teacher, but
the teacher shall retain responsibility for the instruction and supervision of the students in his/her
charge. (Education Code 45344)

Parental Notification

Note: The following paragraph applies to districts that receive Title I funds and may be used or
revised by other districts. 20 USC 6312, as amended by P.L. 114-95, contains the following
notification requirement formerly in 20 USC 6311.

At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall be notified that they may request
information regarding whether their child is provided services by a paraprofessional and, if so,
the paraprofessional's qualifications. (20 USC 6312)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
(11/03 11/05) 7/16
1st Reading: 4/11/2019

2nd Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 2 of 2

Page 70 of 115



BP 4331

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Staff Development
BP 4331
Personnel

The Governing Board recognizes that professional development enhances employee
effectiveness and contributes to personal growth. Staff development for administrative and
supervisory personnel shall be designed to guide institutional improvement, build leadership
skills, and enhance overall management efficiency.

(cf 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)

Note: Education Code 52060-52077, as added by AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013), require
districts to develop a local control and accountability plan (LCAP) which includes goals aligned
with state and local priorities, specific actions aligned to meet those goals, and a budget aligned
to fund those specific actions; see BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan. The
district's staff development program should be aligned with its priorities and goals as outlined in
the LCAP and other applicable district and school plans.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for administrator support and development
activities that is based on a systematic assessment of the needs of district students and staff and is
aligned to the district's vision, goals, local control and accountability plan, and other
comprehensive plans.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 44517, the state's Administrator Training Program self-
repealed on January 1, 2013. Funding for that program has been redirected into the local control
funding formula pursuant to AB 97 (Ch. 47, Statutes of 2013). Thus, the content of the district's
staff development program for administrators may be adapted to meet district needs. Items #1-10
below are optional.

The district's staff development program for district and school administrators may include, but
is not limited to, the following topics:

1. Personnel management, including best practices on hiring, recruitment, assignment, and
retention of staff

(cf 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf 4113 - Assignment)

2. Effective fiscal management and accountability practices

Page 1of 3

Page 71 of 115



BP 4331

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

3. Academic standards and standards-aligned curriculum and instructional materials

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

4. Leadership training to improve the academic achievement of all students, including capacity
building in pedagogies of learning, instructional strategies that meet the varied learning needs of

students, and student motivation

5. The use of student assessments, including analysis of disaggregated
assessment results to identify needs and progress of student subgroups

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

6. The use of technology to improve student performance and district operations
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
7. Creation of safe and inclusive school environments

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

8. Parental involvement and community collaboration

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

9. Employee relations
10. Effective school and district planning processes

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional staff development
for individual employees.

(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

The Superintendent or designee shall evaluate the benefit to staff and students of professional
development activities.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Page 2 of 3

Page 72 of 115



BP 4331

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44681-44689.2 Administrator training and evaluation
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

Management Resources:

WESTED AND ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS
PUBLICATIONS

California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders, 2001

WEB SITES

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California School Leadership Academy: http://www.csla.org
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov
WestEd: http://www.wested.org

(10/98 11/01) 12/13
1 Reading: 4/11/2019

2™ Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 30of 3

Page 73 of 115



BP 4156.3, 4256.3, 4356.3

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Employee Property Reimbursement

BP 4156.3, 4256.3, 4356.3

Personnel

The Governing Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to pay the cost of replacing or
repairing employee personal property, except cash, which has been stolen or intentionally
destroyed or damaged while being used for work-related purposes.

No reimbursement shall be made for accidental damage or for any loss due to lack of personal
supervision or failure to keep property in a secured area.

The maximum payment shall be the amount specified by the district's insurance carrier for such
loss or the amount specified in the applicable collective bargaining agreement, whichever is less.

(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)

Reimbursement for personal items used for work-related purposes shall be made only if:
(Education Code 35213)

1. Use of the personal property was approved by the principal, site supervisor or designee
before the property was brought to school or district premises

2. At that time, the employee and district representative agreed on the value of the property
Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35213 Reimbursement for loss, destruction or damage of personal property

48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful misconduct; withholding of grades, diplomas and
transcripts

CIVIL CODE

1714.1 Liability of parent or guardian for act of willful misconduct by a minor
(9/88) 2/98

1** Reading: 4/11/2019

2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 10of 2

Page 74 of 115



BP 4156.3, 4256.3, 4356.3

Page 2 of 2

Page 75 of 115



BP 4157, 4257, 4357

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Employee Safety
BP 4157, 4257, 4357
Personnel

The Governing Board is committed to maximizing employee safety and believes that workplace
safety is every employee's responsibility. Working conditions and equipment shall comply with
standards prescribed by federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

No employee shall be required or permitted to be in any place of employment which is unsafe or
unhealthful. (Labor Code 6402)

The Board expects all employees to use safe work practices and, to the extent possible, correct
any unsafe conditions which may occur. If an employee is unable to correct an unsafe condition,
he/she shall immediately report the problem to the Superintendent or designee.

The Superintendent or designee shall promote safety and correct any unsafe work practices
through education and enforcement.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Note: Labor Code 6401.7 requires every employer to establish, implement, and maintain an
effective injury prevention program. See the accompanying administrative regulation for
required program elements.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and implement a written injury and illness
prevention program in accordance with law. (Labor Code 6401.7)

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease)

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

(cf. 4157.2/4257.2/4357 .2 - Ergonomics)

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Note: 8 CCR 3400, as amended by Register 2009, No. 35, requires all employers to make

provisions in advance to ensure that employees receive prompt medical treatment for serious
injury or illness. See the accompanying administrative regulation for specific requirements.

Page 10of 3

Page 76 of 115



BP 4157, 4257, 4357

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the ready availability of first aid materials at district
workplaces and shall make effective provisions, in advance, for prompt medical treatment in the
event of an employee's serious injury or illness. (8 CCR 3400)

No employee shall be discharged or discriminated against for making complaints, instituting

proceedings, or testifying with regard to employee safety or health or for participating in any
occupational health and safety committee established pursuant to Labor Code 6401.7. (Labor
Code 6310)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

32030-32034 Eye safety

32225-32226 Communications devices in classrooms

32280-32289 School safety plans

44984 Required rules for industrial accident and illness leave of absence

GOVERNMENT CODE
3543.2 Scope of bargaining

LABOR CODE

3300 Definitions

6305 Occupational safety and health standards; special order

6310 Retaliation for filing complaint prohibited

6400-6413.5 Responsibilities and duties of employers and employees, especially:
6401.7 Injury and illness prevention program

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8
3203 Injury and illness prevention program
3400 Medical services and first aid
5095-5100 Control of noise exposure

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29
1910.95 Noise standards

Management Resources:
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS
Guide to Developing Your Workplace Injury and Illness Prevention Program, rev. August 2005

WEB SITES

California Department of Industrial Relations, Occupational Safety and Health:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/occupational safety html

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

National Hearing Conservation Association: http://www.hearingconservation.org
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health: http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

Page 2 of 3

Page 77 of 115



BP 4157, 4257, 4357

U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http://www.osha.gov

(6/91 7/99) 3/10
1** Reading: 4/11/2019

2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 3 0of 3

Page 78 of 115



Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Administrative Regulation
Personnel

AR 4157, 4257, 4357
Employee Safety

The Superintendent or designee shall provide and implement safety devices, safeguards,
methods, and processes that are reasonably adequate to render the employment and place of
employment safe and healthful. (Labor Code 6401)

(cf. 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries)
(cf. 4157.2/4257.2/4357.2 - Ergonomics)
(cf. 4161.11/4261.11/4361.11 - Industrial Accident/llIness Leave)

Injury and lliness Prevention Program

Note: The following section reflects the requirements of Labor Code 6401.7 and 8 CCR 3203 for
a written injury and illness prevention program. When developing such a program, districts are
encouraged to review the Department of Industrial Relations' Guide to Developing Your
Workplace Injury and IlIness Prevention Program.

The district's injury and illness prevention program shall cover all district employees and all
other workers whom the district controls or directs and directly supervises on the job to the
extent that the workers are exposed to hazards specific to their worksite and job assignment. The
obligation of contractors or other employers who control or direct and supervise their own
employees on the job shall not be affected by the district's injury and illness prevention program.
(Labor Code 6401.7)

The district's injury and illness prevention program shall include: (Labor Code 6401.7; 8 CCR
3203)

1. The name/position of the person(s) with authority and responsibility for implementing the
program.
2. A system for ensuring that employees comply with safe and healthful work practices,

which may include, but not be limited to:

a. Recognition of employees who follow safe and healthful work practices
(cf. 4156.2/4256.2/4356.2 - Awards and Recognition)

b. Training and retraining programs

C. Disciplinary actions

Page 79 of 115



(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Note: Pursuant to 8 CCR 3203, districts with fewer than 10 employees may fulfill the
communication requirements of item #3 below by providing oral instruction in general safe work
practices and the hazards unique to the employees' assignments.

3. A system for communicating with employees, in a form readily understandable by all
employees, on matters related to occupational health and safety, including provisions designed to
encourage employees to report hazards at the worksite without fear of reprisal. The
communications system may include, but not be limited to:

Meetings

Training programs

Posting

Written communications

A system of anonymous notification by employees about hazards

Paoo0 o

Note: Districts may use a labor/management safety and health committee to communicate the
contents of the injury and illness prevention program, as long as the committee satisfies the
requirements specified below in the section on "Labor/Management Safety and Health
Committee."

f. A labor/management safety and health committee

4, Procedures for identifying and evaluating workplace hazards, including scheduled
periodic inspections to identify unsafe conditions and work practices. Such inspections shall be
made:

Note: Pursuant to 8 CCR 3203, districts should have identified and evaluated workplace hazards
when the program was first established in 1991. Hazards should be reevaluated under the
conditions specified below.

a. Whenever new substances, processes, procedures, or equipment that represents a new
occupational safety or health hazard is introduced into the workplace

b. Whenever the district is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized hazard

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

5. A procedure for investigating occupational injury or illness.
6. Methods and/or procedures for correcting unsafe or unhealthful conditions, work
practices, and work procedures in a timely manner, based on the severity of the hazard, when the

hazard is observed or discovered.

When an imminent hazard exists which cannot be immediately abated without endangering
employee(s) and/or property, these procedures shall call for the removal of all exposed staff from

Page 80 of 115



the area except those necessary to correct the hazardous condition. Employees needed to correct
the condition shall be provided necessary safeguards.

7. Provision of training and instruction as follows:
Note: Pursuant to 8 CCR 3203, districts should have provided training and instruction when the

program was first established in 1991. Additional training and instruction should be provided
under the conditions specified below.

a. To all new employees

b. To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not previously been
received

C. Whenever new substances, processes, procedures, or equipment is introduced into the

workplace and represents a new hazard
d. Whenever the district is made aware of a new or previously unrecognized hazard

e. To supervisors, to familiarize them with the safety and health hazards to which
employees under their immediate direction and control may be exposed

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Labor/Management Safety and Health Committee

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that choose to use a
labor/management safety and health committee to comply with the requirements of 8 CCR 3203
regarding communication with employees as specified in item #3 above in the section title
"Injury and Illness Prevention Program."” Pursuant to 8 CCR 3203, if the committee adheres to
the following practices, the district shall be deemed to be in substantial compliance with the
communications requirements of the law.

The district's labor/management safety and health committee shall: (8 CCR 3203)

1. Meet regularly, but not less than quarterly.

2. Prepare and make available to affected employees written records of the safety and health
issues discussed at committee meetings and maintained for review by the California Department
of Industrial Relations' Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA) upon request.
These records shall be maintained for at least one year.

3. Review results of the periodic, scheduled worksite inspections.

4, Review investigations of occupational accidents and causes of incidents resulting in
occupational injury or illness or exposure to hazardous substances. As appropriate, the

Page 81 of 115



committee may submit suggestions to the Superintendent or designee regarding the prevention of
future incidents.

5. Review investigations of alleged hazardous conditions brought to the attention of any
committee member. When determined necessary by the committee, it may conduct its own
inspection and investigation to assist in remedial solutions.

6. Submit recommendations to assist in the evaluation of employee safety suggestions.

7. Upon request of Cal/OSHA, verify abatement action taken by the district to abate
citations issued by Cal/OSHA.

Hearing Protection

Whenever employee noise exposure equals or exceeds the standards specified in law, the
Superintendent or designee shall implement a hearing conservation program in accordance with
state and federal regulations, including, when required, monitoring of sound levels, audiometric
testing of affected employees, the provision of hearing protectors, and employee training. (8
CCR 5095-5100; 29 CFR 1910.95)

Eye Safety Devices

Eye safety devices shall be worn by employees whenever they are engaged in or observing an
activity involving hazards or hazardous substances likely to cause injury to the eyes. (Education
Code 32030-32034)

First Aid and Medical Services

Note: The following optional section reflects requirements of 8 CCR 3400, as amended by
Register 2009, No. 35.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the ready availability of medical personnel for
advice and consultation on matters of industrial health or injury. Whenever a workplace is not in
close proximity to an infirmary, clinic, or hospital where all injured employees may be treated,
the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that at least one employee is adequately trained to
provide first aid. (8 CCR 3400)

The Superintendent or designee shall make adequate first aid materials readily available for
employees at every worksite. Such materials shall be approved by a consulting physician and
shall be kept in a sanitary and usable condition. The Superintendent or designee shall frequently
inspect all first aid materials and replenish them as necessary. (8 CCR 3400)

Note: 8 CCR 3400, as amended by Register 2009, No. 35, requires all employers to make
provisions in advance, using one or a combination of the provisions specified in items #1-3
below, to ensure that employees receive prompt medical treatment for serious injury or illness.
The district should select the provision(s) that will be used by the district.

To avoid unnecessary delay in medical treatment in the event of an employee's serious injury or

Page 82 of 115



illness, the Superintendent or designee shall use one or more of the following: (8 CCR 3400)

1. A communication system for contacting a physician or emergency medical service, such
as access to 911 or equivalent telephone system. The communication system or the employees
using the system shall have the ability to direct emergency services to the location of the injured
or ill employee.

2. Readily accessible and available on-site treatment facilities suitable for treatment of
reasonably anticipated injury and illness.

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

3. Proper equipment for prompt medical transport when transportation of injured or ill
employees is necessary and appropriate.

(6/91 7/99) 3/10

1% Reading: 4/11/2019
2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 83 of 115



BP 4144, 4244, 4344

Cuyama Joint Unified School District
Board Policy

Complaints
BP 4144, 4244, 4344
Personnel

The Governing Board recognizes the need to establish a process to allow employees and job
applicants to have their concerns heard in an expeditious and unbiased manner. The Board
expects that employees will make every effort to resolve complaints and disagreements
informally before filing a formal complaint.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 44112-44113 and Government Code 53297, the district is
prohibited from retaliating against, or otherwise interfering with, an employee for exercising
his/her right to file a whistleblower complaint. See BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal
Rights. However, pursuant to Government Code 53298, the district may take disciplinary action
against an employee for disclosing false or confidential information.

The Board prohibits retaliation against complainants. The Superintendent or designee may keep
a complainant's identity confidential, except to the extent necessary to investigate the complaint.

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

All matters related to a complaint shall be kept confidential and any document, communication,
or record regarding the complaint shall be placed in a separate file and shall not be placed in an
employee's personnel file.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262 .4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex

35186 Williams uniform complaint procedures

44110-44114 Reporting by school employees of improper governmental activity

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543 Public school employees' rights

3543.1 Rights of employee organizations

53296-53299 Disclosure of confidential information; whistleblower

Page 1 of 2

Page 84 of 115



BP 4144, 4244, 4344

54957 Closed session; personnel matters

LABOR CODE
1102.5-1106 Whistleblower protections

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in district programs and activities

Management Resources:

WEB SITES
CSBA. http://www.csba.org

(6/90 6/92) 3/08
1** Reading: 4/11/2019

2" Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 2 of 2

Page 85 of 115



AR 4144, 4244, 4344

Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Administrative Regulation
Personnel

AR 4144, 4244, 4344
Complaints

The procedure specified in this administrative regulation shall be used to investigate and resolve
any complaint by an employee alleging misapplication of the district's policies, regulations,

rules, or procedures or for "whistleblower" complaints by an employee or job applicant regarding
an improper district activity including, but not limited to, an allegation of gross mismanagement,
a significant waste of funds, an abuse of authority, or a specific danger to public health or safety.

(cf 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)

Note: Any of the timelines in the following procedure may be modified to reflect district
practice.

Any of the time limits specified in the following procedure may be extended by written
agreement between the district and complainant.

Step 1: Informal Complaint Process

Prior to instituting a formal, written complaint, the employee shall first discuss the issue with
his/her supervisor or the principal of the school where the alleged act took place. Formal
complaint procedures shall not be initiated until the employee has first attempted to resolve the
complaint informally.

Step 2: Site Level Formal Complaint Process

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 53297, an employee has the right to file a "whistleblower"
complaint within 60 days of the date of the act or event that is the subject of the complaint. The
following paragraph establishes a 60-day limit for all complaints filed pursuant to this procedure.
Districts that choose to create a separate timeline for complaints not covered by Government
Code 53297 (non-whistleblower complaints) should modify the following section accordingly.
If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved through the informal process in Step 1, the
complainant may file a written complaint with his/her immediate supervisor or principal within
60 days of the act or event which is the subject of the complaint. If an employee fails to file a
written complaint within 60 days, the complaint shall be considered resolved on the basis of the
preceding step.

In the written complaint, the employee shall specify the nature of the problem, including names,
dates, locations, witnesses, the remedy sought by the employee, and a description of informal
efforts to resolve the issue.

Within 10 working days of receiving the complaint, the immediate supervisor or principal shall
Page 10f3

Page 86 of 115



AR 4144, 4244, 4344

conduct any necessary investigation and meet with the complainant in an effort to resolve the
complaint. Within five working days after the meeting, he/she shall prepare and send a written
response to the complainant.

Step 3: District Level Appeal

If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 2, the complainant may file the written
complaint with the Superintendent or designee within five working days of receiving the written
response from the immediate supervisor or the principal. The complainant shall include all
information presented to the immediate supervisor or principal at Step 2.

Within 10 working days of receiving the complaint, the Superintendent or designee shall conduct
any necessary investigation, including reviewing the investigation and written response by the
immediate supervisor or principal at Step 2, and shall meet with the complainant in an effort to
resolve the complaint. Within five working days after the meeting, he/she shall prepare and send
a written response to the complainant.

Step 4: Appeal to the Governing Board

If a complaint has not been satisfactorily resolved at Step 3, the complainant may file a written
appeal to the Board within five working days of receiving the Superintendent or designee's
response. All information presented at Steps 1, 2, and 3 shall be included with the appeal, and the
Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board a written report describing attempts to
resolve the complaint and the district's response.

Note: Government Code 54957 authorizes the Board to meet in closed session regarding certain
personnel matters. However, when the Board is discussing specific "complaints or charges"
against an employee, that employee must be given at least 24-hour written notice of the meeting
and he/she may request the matter be heard in open session. See BB 9321 - Closed Session
Purposes and Agendas.

The Board may uphold the findings by the Superintendent or designee without hearing the
complaint or the Board may hear the complaint at a regular or special Board meeting. The
hearing shall be held in closed session if the complaint relates to matters that may be addressed
in closed session in accordance with law.

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

The Board shall make its decision within 30 days of the hearing and shall send its decision to all
concerned parties. The Board's decision shall be final.

Alternate Procedures
Complaints alleging unlawful discrimination on any basis specified in the district's

nondiscrimination policies, including complaints of sexual harassment, shall be resolved in
accordance with the district's procedure in BP/AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.

Page 2 of 3

Page 87 of 115



AR 4144, 4244, 4344

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Complaints regarding unlawful discrimination in district programs or the district's failure to
comply with state or federal laws regarding educational programs shall be resolved in
accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. Complaints regarding
sufficiency of textbook materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment, or an urgent or emergency
facility condition shall be resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint
Procedures. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4621)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

For complaints regarding working conditions or other subjects of negotiation, the employee shall
use the grievance procedure specified in the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

(6/90 3/08) 12/17
1** Reading: 4/11/2019

2™ Reading: 5/9/2019
Adopted: 5/9/2019

Page 3 of 3

Page 88 of 115



ia=_ Yowell Environmental Services, Inc.
J
;\;"\; 13708 Carpaccio Lane, Bakersfield, CA 93306 / (661)477-4662

April 16, 2019
YES, Inc. Project #: 19YES-26

Attn: Dr. Stephen Bluestein, Superintendent
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

2300 HWY 166

New Cuyama, CA 93254

Ref: Proposed Cuyama High School — Pool Pump House & Covered Walkways

Dear Dr. Bluestein:

We have received and reviewed bid documents for the above referenced project. As per the
attached Bid Tabulation and Bid Evaluation forms, it appears that Asbestos Services, inc. (ASI,
Inc.) is the apparent lowest responsible and responsive bidder. With all requirements satisfactorily
submitted; we recommend ASI, Inc. to the District for consideration of award of the contract for
construction for the Base Bid for the above-referenced project.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to give us a call at (661) 477-4662.

From the desk of...
Kristy Yowell

Page 89 of 115



z |8
Z |
2
2
2
3
S
=
S .
e"' [
+ S :
\\\" a

|esolL

W b g
© o
3 3
&. |#03-Bid Form
R [#04 substitution Listing
X |#05-List of Subcontractors

g,ip&os—nid Bond

N

7-Non Collusion

/l/'/' /|/‘/‘00'0$

AN

IM)&-Exdusion of Asbestos

S—

|0% Payment Bond

I“é?erformance Bond

hlﬂ::;kels' Compensation
Certificate

l#])(Guarantee

|#16-Fingerprinting
ICentification

18 - Escrow Agreement for
Security Deposits in Lieu of

- Shop Drawing
smittal

[#2@-Drug-Free Workplace
Certification

o
o

l#22-Mandatory Job Walk

o

oo

23 Contractor's
Qualifications Questionaire

60EE6 VI ‘PidYsined
00T '3)$ "9AY 3JoWply OETY

6102 ‘9T Hudy ‘Aepsany
‘ONIN3dO qQig 40 31va

Aemyjjep paiano) 1@ asnoH duind jood

a8ueyoxg s Japiing I
1d41303¥ QI8 40 DVId

wdeo:z

:1d1303Y 419 40 INIL

:103royd

¥
¥

-
] oawN
228
lmc
~
mgg_
g
g5z
N8.<
N =
ul
-

NOILYINEGV. QId

Page 90 of 115

UISIQ [00YS PayIun eweAn)




& Cashier’s Check 445114
P.O. Box 1930 Date: 4/16/19

BANK i SIERRA Porterville, CA 53258

Branch: 0018
REMITTER KEVIN P OMALLEY
PAY EXACTLY **3,900 AND 00/100 DOLLARS $3,900.00
TO THE

ORDER OF CUYAMA JOINT UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

*O000LLG L AL 124240370270 M02L3E2BON

Page 91 of 115



03-BID FORM
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Name of Bidder:_ASBESTOS SERVICES INC., DBA A.S.I., INC,

Project Title: Cuyama Valley High School Pool Pump House and Covered Walkways

To: _Cuyama Joint Unified School District , referred to as “OWNER.”

A. In compliance with your Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids and related documents, the
undersigned bidder, having familiarized itself with the terms of the contract, the local conditions
affecting the performance of the contract, the cost of the work at the place where the work is to be
done, and the drawings and specifications and other contract documents, proposes and agrees to
perform the contract within the time stipulated, including all of its component parts and everything
required to be performed, and to provide and furnish any and all of the labor, materials, tools,
expendable equipment, and all applicable taxes, utility, and transportation services necessary to
perform the contract and complete in a workmanlike manner all of the work required in connection
with the above-referenced project, including sheeting, shoring, and bracing, or equivalent method
for protection of life and limb in trenches and open excavation in conformance with applicable
safety orders, within the time limits set for completion of all work, all in strict conformity with the
drawings and specifications and other contract documents, including Addenda Nos. _© thru_© _on
file at the office of OWNER for the Base Bid sum of:

[list all]

THIRTY NINE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
[written in words]

$ 39,000.00
[written in numbers]

B. If any of the following alternate bids are utilized and awarded, the undersigned agrees to
make price adjustments, as indicated, to the Base Bid.

C. The Bidder agrees that upon written notice of acceptance of this bid, he will execute the
contract and provide all bonds and other required documents within ten {10) working days after
contract award.

D. Attached is bid security not less than 10 percent of the bid, in the amount of

$_3,900.00, in the form of [ (cash) [ (bid bond) [ (certified check) B (cashier's check).

[check one]

E. The Bidder acknowledges that OWNER reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all
Base Bids and altemate bids. This entire bid shall remain open and active for sixty (60) days after
bid opening, and any altemate bids not initially awarded shall remain active, as an irrevocable
offer by the Bidder to enter into either a change order or separate contract, for up to six months
after award of the contract.

www.schoolslegalservice.org BID FORM
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 Page 1

Page 92 of 115



F. It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed,
telegraphed, or delivered to the Bidder after the opening of the bid, and within the time this bid is
required fo remain open, or at any time after that before this bid is withdrawn, the Bidder will
execute and deliver to OWNER the Agreement and will also furnish and deliver to OWNER the
Performance Bond and a separate Payment Bond as specified, certificates of insurance, and other
required documents.

G. It is understood and agreed that should the Bidder fail or refuse to return executed copies of
the Construction Agreement, bonds, insurance cerfificates, and other required documents to OWNER
within the time specified, the bid security shall be forfeited to OWNER.

H. In submitting this bid, the Bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted it will assign to
OWNER all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the
Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business & Professions Code Section
16700 and following sections) arising from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the Bidder
for sale to OWNER pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the
time OWNER tenders final payment under the contract. (Public Contract Code Section 7103.5;
Government Code Section 4552.)

l. The Bidder hereby certifies that it is, and at all times during the performance of work under
the Contract Documents shall be, in full compliance with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and
Control Act of 1986 ("IRCA") in the hiring of its employees, and the Bidder shall indemnify, hold
harmless, and defend OWNER against any and all actions, proceedings, penalties, or claims arising
out of the Bidder's failure to comply strictly with the IRCA.

J. The Bidder understands that a licensed contractor shall not submit a bid to a public agency
unless the Bidder's contractor's license number appears clearly on the bid, the license expiration date
is stated, and the bid contains a statement that the representations made therein are made under
penalty of perjury. Any bid not containing this information, or a bid containing information which is
subsequently proven false, may be considered non-responsive and may be rejected by the public
agency.

K. Bidder's contractor's license is: 205321 B,ASB,C2,C22  2/28/20

[number] [class] [expires]
L. Attached is Bidder's AB 1565 Prequalification Questionnaire Validation Form (if required by
the Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids, paragraph 20, and the Instructions to Bidders, paragraph
36).

M. The undersigned hereby declares that all of the representations of this bid, including all
documents comprising the bid package, are true and are made under penalty of the perjury laws of
the State of Califomia.

INDIVIDUAL/DBA
www.schoolslegalserviceiorg ' BID FORM
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 Pa ge 2

Page 93 of 115



*Signature:

Print Name:

Business Address:

Date: Telephone:

PARTNERSHIP

Partmership Name:

*By: , Partmer

Print Name:

Business Address:

Date: Telephone:

Names of Other Pariners:

CORPORATION
Corporation Name: ASBESTOS SERVICES INC., DBA A.S.I., INC. a
CALIFORNIA Corporation.

(State of Incorporation)

Business Address: 2130 EAST BRUNDAGE LANE BAKERSFIELD CA 93307

Date:__4/16/19 Telephone: _661-327-2900
*By: .d/

{President/Chief Executive Officer/Vice President) [Circle One]

[Required] [Seal]

Print Name: KEVIN O'MAL_LEY » VP

*By: aﬁ‘{'/{x Mﬂ ,: / [Required]

[53cretar§ / TreasurerfChief Financicl Officer/Assistant Treasurer)

Print Name: TRACY NAIL. SEC-TREASURER

www.schoolslegalservice.org BID FORM
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 ' Page 3

Page 94 of 115



JOINT VENTURE

Joint Venturer Name:

*Signed by: (Joint Venturer)

Print Name:

Business Address:

Date: Telephone:

Other Parties to Joint Venture:

If an individual joint venturer:

(Signature}
Print Name:
If a DBA joint venturer:
(Signature)
Print Name:
If a parinership joint venturer:
(Signature)
Print Name:
If a Corporation joint venturer: [Sedl]
(Name)
a Corporation.

(State of Incorporation)

Signed By:

Print Name:

Title:

*Important Notice: Labor Code § 1771.1(a) provides that “A contractor or subcontractor shall not
be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 of
the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for public work, as defined
in this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor
Code Section 1725.5. It is not a violation of this section for an unregistered contractor to submit a
bid that is authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164
or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the contractor is registered to perform public
work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded.” Please go to

htp:/ /www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works /PublicWorks.html for more information and to register. This
project is subject to monitoring by the Department of Industrial Relations.

www.schoolslegalservice.org BID FORM
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 Page 4

Page 95 of 115



04-SUBSTITUTION LISTING

Cuyama Joint Unified School District

*¥TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BiD**

TO: Cuyama Joint Unified School District

(“OWNER")

1. Pursuant to bidding and contract requirements for the work titled:

Cuyama Valley High School Pool Pump House and Covered Walkway

The contract sum, proposed by the undersigned on the Bid Form, is for the work as shown on the
drawings, described in the specifications, and otherwise defined in the Contract Documents.
However, the undersigned proposes the following substitutions for the Owner's consideration.
Should the Owner accept any or all of the proposed substitutions, the Bidder agrees to reduce the
contract sum by the amount shown. Proposed substitutions must be submitted not later than 10
working days prior to the date of bid opening in order for such request to be reviewed before
bidding. All substitutions must be listed on this form and submitted prior to or with the bid or they

will not be reviewed.

2. Please complete, attaching additional sheets as necessary:

Bidder proposes [check one]: El no substitutions.
O the following substitutions

Specified Product Drawing Number or Proposed Proposed Price
or Material Specification Section Substitution Reduction
www.schoolslegalservice.org SUBSTITUTION LISTING
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 o S T paget

Page 96 of 115



3. All bids should be calculated and submitted on the assumption that substitution requests
will not be approved.

4. Bidder hereby cértifies that the requested substitutions are equal or better in all respects
to what is specified, unless otherwise noted.

SIGNATURE MUST BE IDENTICAL BIDDER: A.S.I., INC.
TO THAT PROVIDED ON BID FORM
By:

L
KEVIN 0'Malley, VP

SUBSTITUTION LISTING

Page'Z_-

www.schoolslegalservice.org

PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214

Page 97 of 115



05-LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

TO BE SUBMITTED WITH BID

PROJECT TITLE: Cuyama Valley High School Abatement of Pool Pump House and Cover
OWNER: Cuyama Joint Unified School District

A. In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Public Contract Code
Section 4100 and following sections) ond any amendments to the Act, each Bidder shall set forth
below:

1. The name, location of the place of business California contractor license number and
DIR registration number of:

a. Each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the
Bidder in or about the construction of the work or improvement fo be performed
under the Construction Agreement;

b. Each subcontractor licensed by the State of California who, under subcontract
to the Bidder, specially fabricates and/or installs a portion of the work or
improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifications,
in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of the Bidder's total bid or Ten
Thousand Dollars | $10,000), whichever is greater;

2. The portion of the work which will be done by each subcontractor.
B. The Bidder shall list only one subcontractor for each such portion as is defined by the Bidder
in this bid.
C. If the Bidder fails to specify a subcontractor, or if the Bidder specifies more than one

subcontractor for the same portion of work to be performed under the contract in excess of one-
half of one percent of the Bidder's total bid, the Bidder shall be deemed to have agreed that the
Bidder is fully qualified to perform that portion, and that the Bidder alone shall perform that
portion.

D. No Bidder whose bid is accepted shall (i) substitute any subcontractor, (i) permit any
subcontractor to be voluntarily assigned or transferred, or allow it fo be performed by anyone other
than the original subcontractor listed in the original bid, or (c) sublet or subcontract any portion of the
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Bidder's total bid as to which the original bid
did not designate a subcontractor, except as authorized in the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair
Practices Act.

E. Violations of any provision of the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act may be
deemed by the OWNER to make the bid non-responsive and/or the Bidder non-responsible.

\A)w“_l;échoolslegalservice.o?g ) u?éF-SUE(;NTRACT ORS
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 PAGE 1 OF 2 lPage

Page 98 of 115



F. Attach additional sheets, as necessary.

SUBCONTRACTOR'S DESCRIPTION | CALIFORNIA DIR
NAME & LOCATION SUBCONTRAC | CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION
TED WORK LICENSE NO. NUMBER
NONE

\':\lw_\;l;schoolsIegalservicé:org
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 PAGE 1 OF 2

Firm Name: A.S.I., INC.

By: _%éjﬂ
[SignatuPe must match that on bid]

KEVIN O'MALLEY, VP

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
2Page

Page 99 of 115



07-NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

PROJECT TITLE/BID #: Cuyoma Valley High School Abatement of Pool Pump House and Cov
Walkway

OWNER: Cuyama Joint Unified School District

The undersigned declares:

| am the_VICE PRESIDENT  of A.S.I., INC. : ., the party making
the foregoing bid. The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation, The bid is genuine and not collusive
or sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a
false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed
with any bidder or anyone else fo put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not
in any manner, direcily or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone fo fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or
cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are
true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breckdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any
corporation, parinership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or
agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person
or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited liability company, limited liability parinership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power fo execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of
the bidder.

| declare under penclty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration is executed on APRIL 16, 2019 [date],
at _ BAKERSFIELD [city], _CA [state].
Contractor: A.S.I., INC.

By KEVIN.O'MALLEY

Title: __VICE PRESIDENT

Signature: J‘/‘ﬂz:

Page 100 of 115



08-EXCLUSION OF LEAD AND ASBESTOS PRODUCTS
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

PROJECT TITLE: Cuyama Valley High School Abatement of Pool Pump House and Covered Walkway

OWNER:_Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Pursuant to the provisions of the California Education Code for construction, modernization, or
renovation of school facilities, lead based paint, lead plumbing, and solders, or other potential
sources of lead contamination shall not be utilized in the construction of any new school facility or
the modernization or renovation of any existing school facility.

The Contractor agrees that sources and potential sources of lead contamination, whether in products
or materials, will not be used in performing work under the Agreement.

In addition, the Contractor agrees that asbestos containing products or materials will not be used in
performing work under the Agreement.

At completion of work under the Agreement, the Contractor will warrant and represent to the Owner
the following:

1. That no asbestos containing products or materials, or sources or potential sources of lead
contamination, were used in performing work under the Agreement.

2. That should any asbestos containing products, or sources or potential sources of lead
contamination, be found to have been used by the Contractor or any subcontractor, supplier,
or vendor on the Project, the Coniractor will replace them, fogether with all related
materials, at no cost fo the Owner.

3. That should the replacement require any interruption in the normal operation of the school,
the Contractor will pay all costs necessarily incurred to keep the school functioning with the
least possible disruption to its day-to-day operations.

Executed at _BARKERSTELD , California, on APRIL 16 , 2019.

Firm Name: A.S.I., INC.

By: KEVIN O'MALLEY

Title: _ VICE PRESIDENT

- —

Signed: ;
[Signature must match that on bid]

www.schoolslegalservice.or EXCLUSION OF LEAD AND ASBESTOS PRODUCTS
PUBLIC WORKS BID PACKET 1214 Pagel

Page 101 of 115



ASL. Inc.
. 2130 E. Brundage Lane
V' ‘Bakersfield, CA 93307

SEALED BID

_ \
CUYAMA VALLEY HIGH. SCHOOL ABATEMENT OF 'qu§§§b . (i?r
POOL. PUMP. HOUSE 'AND COVERED WALKWAY -

BID DATE: APRIL 16, 2019 Y{Q—RJ

BID TIME: 2PM \@46

CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT c/o
KERN COUNTY BUILDERS EXCHANGE

4130 ARDMORE AVENUE, SUITE 100
BAKERSFIELD CA 93309

Page 102 of 115



4/16/2019 Check A License - License Detail

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD

Contractor's License Detail for License # 505321

DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on this information, you should be aware of the
following limitations.

CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6) If this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure, a link for complaint disclosure will appear below. Click on the link or button to obtain complaint and/or legal action
information,

Per B&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil judgments reported to the CSLB are disclosed.
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the terms of the arbitration.
Due to workload, there may be relevant information that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database.

Data current as of 4/16/2019 2:14:19 PM

Business Information

ASBESTOS SERVICES INC
DBAASIINC

2130 EAST BRUNDAGE LANE
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93307
Business Phone Number:(661) 327-2900

Entity Corporation
Issue Date 02/09/1987

Expire Date (02/28/2021
License Status

This license is current and active.

All information below should be reviewed.

Classifications

B - GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTOR
C-2 - INSULATION AND ACOUSTICAL
C22 - ASBESTOS ABATEMENT (Check DOSH Asbestos Registration)

Certifications

ASB - ASBESTOS (Check DOSH Asbestos Registration)

Bonding Information Page 103 of 115




*$9SUS0I| JoyYlo Uo pals| a1e (pejeloossesIp Jo JUaLIND) asuadl| SiY) Uo pals]) |auuosiad _

€20 04 A3141d3A NOILLVHLSIDIY HSOA - 2L0g/L L/l

UonewIoJuU] SNOaUe[[99SIN

AojsiH uonesusdwos siayio,
6102/L0/1L :8yeq aaidxg
810¢/10/L1 ‘91eQ aAijday3
G0660000DMd3:JaquinN Adtjod|
ANVAINOD IONVHNSNI HOYHY 24! Ulim souelnsul uoljesuadwon s1a)iom sey asusol| iy L

uoljesusauio? ,Si9MI0M

¥102/¥0/90 :ayeq @Ald8lg |
"ANVANOD |

ALINWIANI SHOLOVHINOD NYOIMINY UM 00S°Z1L$ J0 unowe ayi Ul ASTIVNLO NITTV AVHO 40§ 2080520014 Jequinu [enplaipu] BulAjiienp jo puog pajy asusol| siyL

210Z/1L/C) ‘9¥eq aARday]
"palinbal jou s| [enpiaipu] Buikyren jo puog |

oy} ‘alojalay) Auedwoo siy} Jo jsesejul diysiaquisupiools BUOA sy} Jo 810w o Jusalad (] SUMO 8ys/ay jey} palikiao ATTIVIN.O MDIMLVd NIATM [enpiaipul Buifyjenb ayt

/861/60/20 3jeq aAanoayy
‘palinbal Jou s| [enpiaipu] BuiApient) jo puog 8y}

‘alojaley) Auedwoo siy) Jo Jselsiul diysiaquiswipiools Bunoa ay) Jo aiow Jo Juadsad Q) SUMO ays/ey Jey) paiiled AJTIVINLO MOIYLVYd IONIHMY] jenpiaipul BuiAyjenb oy

{enpiaipu| Buifyiend jo puog

h._oam_I puog sJojoenuo)

9102/10/10 -e1eq mb_uumtwm

000'SL$ ‘unowy —u:omw

¢8YECr006. -4oquInN puog

"ANVAINOD JONVAHNSNI TVALNN JAIMNOILYN Yim puog s JOJOBJUOT B Pa|l 8suadl| siy )|

puog s,10}oeIU0)

Page 104 of 115



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
CUYAMA JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF SANTA BARBARA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Declaration of need of RESOLUTION NO. 2019-07
Fully Qualified Educators for the 2019-
2020 School Year A Resolution by the Governing Board

approving the revised declaration of
need for fully qualified educators for the
2019-2020 school year

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Cuyama Joint Unified School District has
determined that should it be necessary to hire particular kinds of service of the District without
fully credentialed teachers, that the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators be used in
that event.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached revised Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators for the 2019-2020 school year be put into place.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee ,
seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cuyama
Joint Unified School District this 9™ day of May 2019, by the following vote or abstention of each
Trustee present:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENCES:

ABSTENTIONS:

DATED: May 9, 2019

Mr. José Valenzuela, President, Board of Trustees
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

ATTEST:

Dr. Stephen Bluestein, Secretary to Board of Trustees
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Revised Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
Cuyama Joint Unified School District

Page 105 of 115



Email: credentials(@ctc.ca.gov

State of California A
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing
. Certification Division

} 1900 Capitol Avenue

A @ Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year:
Revised Declaration of Need for year: 2019-2020

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT
Name of District: Cuyama Joint Unified School District District CDS Code: 42 75010 0000000

Name of County: County CDS Code:

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
held on May /9 /2019 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district's
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in

force until June 30, 2020 .

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secreta r Designee):
Dr. Stephen B. Bluestein %7.\ B &o Superintendent

Name Signature Title
(661) 766-2593 (661) 766-2293 May 10, 2019
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2300 Highway 166, New Cuyama, California 93254
Mailing Address

sbluestein@cuyamaunified.org

EMail Address

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code

Name of State Agency

Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 12/2016 Page 1 of 3

Page 106 of 115



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declaration on / / , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement that

such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the
county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title

Fax Number Telephone Number Date

Mailing Address

EMail Address

P This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for exceeds
the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Leamer Authorization (applicant already 2
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant alréady holds teachiﬁg 0
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

CL-500 12/2016 Page 2 of 3

Page 107 of 115



TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject O

Single Subject

0
Special Education 2
2

TOTAL

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intemship program in the region of the school
district

e Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? Yes |:| No

If no, explain, Ve utilize University Internship Programs

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes No |:|
college or university internship program?

If yes, how many intems do you expect to have this year? 2

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.
Brandman University

National University

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 12/2016 Page 3of 3

Page 108 of 115



Regulations for Section 80026, Division VIII
of Title 5 California Code of Regulations
§80026 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

Submission of a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators by the employing agency
shall be a prerequisite to the issuance of any emergency permit and/or limited assignment permit
for that agency. Charter schools as defined in Education Code Section 47600 shall be exempt
from submitting a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. The Declaration of Need
for Fully Qualified Educators by an employing agency shall be valid for no more than twelve
months, and shall expire on the June 30 following its submission to the Commission, unless the
employing agency has an approved Plan to Develop Fully Qualified Educators which specifies a
period of validity longer than twelve months, The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified
Educators shall be submitted to the Commission on a form to be provided by the Commission,
and shall include all of the following information:

(2) Estimated Need: This shall include the title(s) and number of each type of emergency permit
and limited assignment permit which the employing agency estimates, based on previous
year actual needs and projections of enrollment, it will need during the year covered by the
Declaration. In addition, it shall include each subject to be listed on Emergency Single
Subject and Limited Assignment Single Subject Teaching Permits and the target language on
Emergency Multiple Subject or Single Subject Teaching Permits with a Bilingual,
Crosscultural, Language and Academic Development (BCLAD) Emphasis or on Emergency
BCLAD Permits. The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators shall be revised,
when the number of emergency permits and limited assignment permits needed exceeds the
estimate by ten percent, by the governing board or superintendent/administrator of the
employing agency, as specified in subsection (e) below. ‘

(b) Efforts to Recruit Certified Personnel. This shall include a brief description of efforts that the
employing agency has undertaken to locate and recruit individuals who hold the needed
credentials, such as dated copies of written announcements of its vacancy or vacancies which
were mailed to college or university placement centers.

(c) Efforts to Establish Alternative Training Options. The Declaration shall:

(1) identify the names of institutions of higher education co-sponsoring internships or other
certification programs with the employing agency or, if no such programs exist, briefly
explain why;

(2) if the employing agency participates in pre-internship or internship programs, estimate
the number which the employing agency reasonably expects to employ during the year
covered by the Declaration; and

(3) indicate whether the employing agency has considered developing a “Plan to Develop
Fully Qualified Educators” in cooperation with other education agencies in the region
pursuant to Section 80026.4, or if not, briefly explain why.

Page 109 of 115



(d) Stipulation of Insufficiency of Suitable Applicants. The employing agency shall certify that
there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the employing agency's
specified employment criteria to fill necessary positions.

(e) Adoption of the Declaration. The Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators shall be
adopted by the governing board of a school district, or by the superintendent of a county
office of education or by the administrator of a state school or nonpublic, nonsectarian school
or agency.

(1) A Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators by a school district shall be adopted
by the governing board in a regularly-scheduled, public meeting of the board. The entire
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators shall be included in the board agenda,
and shall not be adopted by the board as part of a consent calendar.

(2) A superintendent of a county office or the administrator of a state school or nonpublic,
nonsectarian school or agency shall publicly announce his or her intent to adopt a
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators at least 72 hours prior to adopting the
Statement. The adopted Statement shall be signed by the superintendent or administrator.

Authority cited: Section 44225(qg), Education Code. Reference: Sections 44225, subdivisions (d) and (g), and 44300,
Education Code.

Page 110 of 115



Regulations for Section 80027, Division VIII
_ of Title 5§ California Code of Regulations
§80027 Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching
Permit a

(a) Requirements for the initial issuance of a Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject
Teaching Permit include all of the following:

(1) The employing agency must submit a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
that satisfies the provisions of Section 80026. ) )

(2) Applicant is currently employed by the local governing board requesting such
assignment.

(3) Applicant holds a valid California teaching credential based on a baccalaureate degree
and a professional preparation program, including student teaching or the equivalent.

(4) Applicants who have not obtained permanent status as defined in Education Code
44929.21 or 44929.22 or 44929.23 shall be assigned an experienced educator by the
employing agency in the subject area of the Limited Assignment Multiple or Single
Subject Teaching Permit who has completed 3 years of full-time classroom teaching
experience in that subject area.

(5) The Limited Assignment Single Subject Teaching Permit may be issued in the subject
areas listed in Education Code Section 44257.

(6) The employing agency must keep on file a written statement verifying consent of the
teacher to serve on the Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permit.

(7) The applicant submits a completed Application for Credepﬁal Authorizing Public School
Service (form 41-4, rev. 8/00), and the fee(s) as specified in Section 80487.

(b) Requirements for the renewal of a Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching
Permit.

(1) Applicant is currently employed by the local governing board requesting such
assignment, -

(2) Applicent holds a valid California teaching credential based ona baccalaureate degree
and a professional preparation program, including student teaching or the equivalent.

(3) An application for the renewal of a Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject

Teaching Permit shall be submitted to the Commission by the employing agency, and
shall include all of the following.

Page 111 of 115



(A) A completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (form
41-4, rev. 8/00).

(B) Payment of the fee(s) required by Section 80487.

(C) Verification of the completion of at least six semester units, or the equivalent quarter
units, of course work required for issuance of the related credential,

(4) The employing agency must submit a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators
that satisfies the provisions of Section 80026. :

(5) Validation of Professional Development Statement. The holder of a Limited Assignment
Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permit who has previously taught three or more
years on a credential other than an emergency credential or permit may submit the
following in lieu of the required 6 semester units:

(A) Verification that he or she has completed ninety hours of professional development
activities that are directly related to the subject or class authorized by the Limited
Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permit; and

(B) Submission of a Validation of Professional Development Statement, signed by the
employing agency and the permit holder, that includes a brief description of the
content of the teacher's professional development program, a brief description of the
means by which the employing agency validated the quality and appropriateness of
the teacher's professional development program, and a brief description of the
manner in which the results of the teacher's professional development program were
evaluated,

(6) An individual may renew a Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching
Permit in any one specific subject only twice during his or her lifetime,

(7) The employing agency must keep on file a written statement verifying consent of the
teacher to serve on the Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching Permit.

(c) Authorization:

(1) A Limited Assignment Multiple Subject Teaching Permit authorizes the same service as
a Multiple Subject Teaching Credential.

(2) A Limited Assignment Single Subject Teaching Permit authc:rizes the same service as a
Single Subject Teaching Credential in the authorized field(s) listed on the permit.

(d) The Limited Assignment Multiple or Single Subject Teaching--Permit shall be valid for no
less than one year and expires one calendar year from the first day of the month immediately
following the date of issuance. :

Authority cited: Sections 44225(d), () and (q) and 44300, Education Code. Reference: Section 44300, Education Code.

Page 112 of 115



AB471

CHAPTER 381

FILED WITH SECRETARY OF STATE SEPTEMBER 15, 1999
APPROVED BY GOVERNOR SEPTEMBER 15, 1999

PASSED THE ASSEMBLY AUGUST 30, 1999

PASSED THE SENATE AUGUST 26, 1999

AMENDED IN SENATE AUGUST 17, 1999

AMENDED IN SENATE JULY 6, 1999

AMENDED IN SENATE JUNE 3, 1999

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 15, 1999

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL §, 1999

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Scott and Senator O'Connell
(Cosuthors: Assembly Members Cunneen, Honda, Keeley, Mazzoni, Soto, and
Wildman)
(Coauthor: Senator Solis)
FEBRUARY 18, 1999

An act to add Sections 44225.6 and 44225.7 to the Education Code, relating to teacher
credentialing.

AB 471, Scott. Teacher credentialing.

Existing law requires the governing board of a school district to employ for positions
requiring certification qualifications only persons who possess the qualifications for those
positions. Existing law authorizes the Commission on Teacher Credentialing to waive
provisions governing the preparation or licensing of educators for certain purposes, including to
provide a credential candidate additional time to complete a credential requirement, to allow &
school district or school to implement an education reform or restructuring plan, and when
deemed appropriate by the commission. Existing law authorizes the commission to issue or
renew emergency teaching or specialist permits if certain condiﬁ'ol?s are met and requires the
holder of an emergency permit, among other things, to participate in ongoing training,
coursework, or seminars designed to prepare the individual to become a fully credentialed
teacher or other educator in the subject area in which he or she is assigned to teach or serve.

This bill would require the commission to report annually to the Legislature and the
Governor on the number of classroom teachers who received credentials, internships, and
emergency permits in the previous fiscal year and to make this report available to school districts
and county offices of education to assist them in the recruitment of credentialed teachers. The
bill would also require the commission to include in the report the total number of teacher
credentials recommended by all accredited teacher preparation programs authorized by the
commission and that number broken down by the type of institution making the

recommendation.

1in

Page 113 of 115



(a) By January 10 of each year, the commission shall report to the Legislature and the
Govemor on the number of classroom teachers who received credentials, internships, and
emergency permits in the previous fiscal year. This report shall include the following
information:

(1) The number of individuals recommended for credentials by institutions of higher
education.

(2) The number of indjviduals recommended by school districts operating district
internship programs.

(3) The number of individuals receiving an initial credential based on a program
completed outside of California.

(4) The number of individuals serving in the following capacities by subject matter,
county, and school district:

(A) University internship.
(B) District internship.
(C) Pre-Internship.

(D) Emergency permit.
(E) Credential waiver.

(5) The specific subjects and teaching areas in which there are a sufficient number of new
holders of credentials to fill the positions currently held by individuals with
emergency permits.

(b) The commission shall make this report available to school districts and county offices of
education to assist them in the recruitment of credentialed teachers.

(c) A common measure of whether teacher preparation programs are¢ meeting the challenge
of preparing increasing numbers of new teachers is the number of teaching credentials
ewarded. The number of teaching credentials recommended by these programs and
awarded by the commission are indicators of the productivity of teacher preparation
programs. The commission shall include in the report prepared for the Legislature and
Governor pursuant to subdivision (&) the total number of teacher credentials
recommended by all accredited teacher preparation programs authorized by the
commission and the number recommended by each of the following:

(1) The University of California system.
(2) The California State University system.

(3) Independent colleges and universities that offer teacher preparation programs
approved by the commission.

Page 114 of 115



(4) Other institutions that offer teacher preparation programs approved by the
commission.

SECTION 3.
Section 44225.7 is added to the Education Code, to read:

(a) The commission may approve a school district request for the assignment of an
individual pursuant to subdivision (m) of Section 44225 or Section 44300 if the district
has certified by an annual resolution of the governing board that it has made reasonable
efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment. If a suitable fully prepared
teacher is not available to the school district, the district shall make reasonable efforts to
recruit an individual for the assignment, in the following order:

(1) A candidate who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six
months.

(2) A candidate who is qualified to participate in an approved internship program in the
region of the school district.

(b) If a suitable individual who meets the priorities listed in subdivision (g) is not available to
the school district, the district may, as a last resort, request approval for the assignment of
a person who does not meet that criteria.

(c) As the supply of teaching interns increases as a result of legislative efforts to expand the
Alternative Certification Program, the commission shall notify school districts that state
policy directs the assignment of intemns to classrooms when available in a given region,
with decreased reliance on persons serving on emergency permits or credential waivers.

(d) As the supply of fully prepared teachers increases as a result of the Legislature's efforts to
recruit and retain qualified teachers for California classrooms, the commission shall
notify school districts that state policy directs the assignment of fully prepared teachers to
California classrooms, with the use of permits or waivers only when school districts are
geographically isolated from teacher preparation programs or in the case of unanticipated,
short-term need for the assignment of personnel.

(¢) As used in this section, a "fully prepared teacher" means an individual who has
completed a teacher preparation program. For purposes of this subdivision, a "eacher
preparation program" means either a set of courses, including supervised field
experience, or an equivalent alternative program, that provides a curriculum of systematic
preparation for serving as an educator in California public schools,

13

Page 115 of 115





